
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 
 
Customer Services 
Executive Director: Douglas Hendry 

 
 
 

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, Argyll, PA31 8RT 
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435 

DX599700 LOCHGILPEAD 
Email: douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
30 January 2013 

 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE & THE ISLANDS AREA COMMITTEE will be held in 
the COUNCIL CHAMBERS, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD, PA31 8RT on WEDNESDAY, 6 
FEBRUARY 2013 at 10:30 AM, which you are requested to attend. 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

BUSINESS 
 
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 
 3. MINUTES  
  Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Islands Area Committee 5 December 2012 (Pages 1 - 8) 

 
 4. PUBLIC AND COUNCILLORS QUESTION TIME   

 
 5. CARRADALE  COMMUNITY CARE  
  Presentation by Dr Sarah-Anne Munoz, Centre for Rural Health and Shelagh 

Cameron, East Kintyre Community Council   
 

 6. ARGYLL AND BUTE ADULT PROTECTION COMMITTEE - BIENNIAL  
  Report by Lead Officer for Adult Protection and  Area Manager for Adult Protection 

(Pages 9 - 60) 
 

 7. SCOTTISH AMBULANCE SERVICE  
  Update by Area Service Manager – Argyll and Clyde  

 
 8. LOCHGILPHEAD JOINT CAMPUS SCHOOL  
  Update by Principal of  Lochgilphead Joint Campus (Pages 61 - 82) 

 
 9. ROADS ISSUES  
  Report by Head of Roads and Amenity Services (Pages 83 - 84) 

Public Document Pack



 
 10. JACOBS REPORT - A83 - TO FOLLOW   

 
 11. USEABLE CAPITAL RECEIPTS  
  Report by Executive Director – Customer Services  (Pages 85 - 88) 

 
 12. FERRY SERVICE - NEW QUAY CAMPBELTOWN  
  A verbal update by Marine Operations Manager   

 
 13. SCOTTISH FERRIES PLAN  
  Report by Executive Director – Development and Infrastructure Services, dated 18 

January 2013, submitted (Pages 89 - 94) 
 

 14. GM DUNCAN BEQUEST  
  Report by Area Governance Manager (Pages 95 - 102) 

 
 15. CHILDREN'S CHAMPION  
  Report by the Executive Director of Community Services (Pages 103 - 108) 

 
E1 16. GRANT OF SERVITUDE RIGHT OF ACCESS TO FORESTRY COMMISSION  
  Report by Executive Director – Customer Services (Pages 109 - 116) 

 
E1 17. SALE OF GARAGE 4, THE ARCHES  
  Report by Executive Director - Customer Services (Pages 117 - 118) 

 
 The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local 

Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on 
the grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part I of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 
1973. 
 
The appropriate paragraph is:-  
 

 E1 Paragraph 8  The amount of any expenditure proposed to be incurred by 
the authority under any particular contract for the acquisition of property or 
the supply of goods or services.  

 

 
MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE & THE ISLANDS AREA COMMITTEE 
 
 Councillor Rory Colville                      Councillor Robin Currie Councillor Anne Horn (Chair)
 Councillor Donald Kelly (Vice-Chair)  Councillor Donald MacMillan Councillor John McAlpine
 Councillor Douglas Philand                Councillor John Semple Councillor Sandy Taylor 
   
  Shirley MacLeod – Area Governance Manager 
 
 Contact: Theresa McLetchie - Tel: 01546 604511 
 



�
��������	
���������	
�����
������������������������
����
��
�������������������

����
������������������
�����
����
�� ��������
!"�#
���
	���������
���$������ ���!%&!��

�
�

�'�(���)� ���������	�
������	��
����	��
�

� ���������	���	����������� ���������	��������������
���������	��
� ���������	���������		��� ���������	��������
������
� ���������	������������������ ���������	�����������������
� ���������	������ �!���� ���������	� �����"����	�
� � �
� "	�����#$%����� ���&	���'���	������������	��
� 
��	���(��	�� ��!!���&���������!��&�#))���	�
� ���������!��&�� *#���	��	�!!��������	�
� ��	��	�&������	� �	��������
�����&��&�
�  &�+�	&����	,� ��������	)�	!�����������	�
� ������(�,�	� ���&�	��-�.��	�	���������!��&�#))���	�
�  &��������		����� ����&�������"�����	/�*���������� ������
� ��&	���������� �����"�����	/�"�	��	&�
����!���
� 
���������&�	� 
���&���	��������	�
� 0�	������		��� �������!��&��������������	�
�  �������������  ����	����������-� &	�&������#))���	�
� ����
��1����	� 2�&�&��� �	����	�
� � �
�
�
� &*� 
���������

�
� � �


���������)�	���������+�	����&�!�&�����������)��)�&���)����+���3��
�
���������	� �!����
+���+����&&�������������	�&��!��&��������))��������������
���������4�
���������	������������������
�	�)����	����������������5��	�����������
�
�
�
�

� !*� ����
�
�������+����������
�

� � ���������	����������������������	���������)�����������&�	��&����	���&����&��&���
����������)�.�����&� &�����	�����/������)&�&���	��!�����&��,������	&����&���
������������)�&����������&����+������������&�+�&���&�*&�!�67��)�&��������&���
�

� ,*� ��������+�����������-���������������������,����� ���!%&!�

���.���-�� ���!%&!�

�
� � "�������&���)�&����	�������!��&�������������8�#�&���	�����9�%���!��	/�:76:�

+�	�����	��������&	���������		��&�	���	��4�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3Page 1



�
� /*� �� ����
���������������0�������������

�
� � "�������	�����&���;���&�����)	�!���!��	������&��������������&&�������4�

�
"��	��+�	�����;���&��������!�&&��4�
�

� $*� ����+��1�����-��
�

� � 
��� 
��
�������
����
�

� � � ��!��	���������	�����	���	&���&�������&����	��������
�*�
	��� ��	���	�4�
�
�����������)����+������	���	�����!��	�������	����&�&������,��)���&�������
&��� ��	���	����������)�����������)������	�4��"�������������3��
�
����0�������

��
�+��&�������&��5�&����&�	!������&���	�����)���������	�;��	���
�

2��	�)�����������!��&��+������������+�&��&���	������&��������)� �	������
&�3��
�

64� 2���	�� 	����������� ��	���� +��� ����&��� ���� �!���� &���
 ��	���	�����	������4�

� :4���<���&����)�	!�&�������	�����&��)�
��
������ .��+��	��	�;��	��
� � ���
�
��2�(�	�)�
�
��!��	����	����&��&���	���!!����&��������&������+�&����&���	���	&4�
�

��)�	����3�
�	���	&����&���*#���	��	�!!��������	/����!�&&���4���
�

� � 
��� �++�����+����������������
����������
����3����4�5�
��0����������+���
������
��� ������������������+�����

�
� � � ��!��	���������	�����	���	&���&�������&���:6�# ���	����&�	���"	��&�

0�������!����&�	������
	���������(�&���������4�
�
���������	�������	�;���&���)�	&��	���)�	!�&�������&���2����&������"	��&�
 ���!��6=>74�
�

�&���3���	��	�&������	�	�������&��&�����+�����	�;���&�&������&����)	�!�&���
2����&��������	&!��&4�
�
*��	��������&��;���&����/�&�����!!�&&���+�	����������&��&���	���	&�+�����
����	����&���&�������������	���&����&��&����!����!�&�����)�&	��&�)�������	���
���&���%�+�?��	�����&����+�����	�)�	�&����!����&	�&�������&��
�
��2�(�	�)�
�
��!��	����	����&����&��&���	���	&4�
�

Page 2




��)�	����3�
�	���	&����&����	��������
�����&��&/����!�&&���4�
�

� #*� �������������-�����
�

� � 
��� ���
���������������������
�

� � � ��!��	���������	�����	���	&����&�������&�������"�����	��)�*����������
 �����/���&�������&�����	)�	!���������	����&���)�������4�
�
���������	���		���	�;���&���&��&�)�&�	��	���	&����������	��������&�������
�����	����&���&�����)�	����������������&���������4�
�
��������������&���������	���	��3��
�

•� ��������&&���!��&������	��	�������&�������	������&���4���

•�  &�))���� ������� �&� &��� ������/� &��� 	��	��&!��&� �	������ ���� &���
���������	����&�&�!��&��)�&���@	�	�������+����$�

�

�&���3�"������&	���'���	������������	���	����&���	��������	���	&�&����
)�&�	���
�*�
	�����!!�&&�������&�����
�*���!��	�����&�����&��!���
)	�!�&���A�	,����'	�������,�����&��&���������&�))�	��	��&!��&�����	�&��&����
������4��
�
��2�(�	�)�
�
��!��	����	����&����&��&���	���	&4�
�

��)�	����3�
�	���	&�����&�������&�������"�����	/����!�&&���4�
�

� � 
��� �
� ����
�
������������
�

� � � "�������	�����)����+��
�*���!��	������	�&���&�����&	���������������	�
	����&�������&!��&����&�����+����&�	��)���!����&�+��'	�!!�	� �����4��
"�������	�������!���&����������������������!��&��	�������������&	��������
��	�&�!����������"�����	��&�"�	��	&�
����!�4��"�������������&�����+���&��
���"�	��	&�+�����+���+�����������&�����������!!���&�4�
�
��!��	���������	�����	���	&����&��������"�����	��)�"�	��	&�
����!��
��&�������&�����	)�	!����������������!��&���)�������4�
�
��2�(�	�)�
�
��!��	����	����&����&��&���	���	&4�
�

��)�	����3�
�	���	&����&��������"�����	/����!�&&���4����
�

� � 
��� ���������������
����5��������������������������
�

� � � ��!��	���������	�����	���	&��	���������!���!��&��&��&����	������)�	�����
"��	�� ��&�	��	��&��
����������2���&������0��&�������)�	�&���)�����������	����
:768B:76C�����������4�
�

�&���3�*&�+�����	����&��&�&�����!!���&���������!��&�#))���	�+�����

Page 3



)�	+�	��&������,�&���������&���)��������������&����&��"��	������.�&����/�
+���+�������	����&������	������4���
�
��2�(�	�)�
�
��!��	����	����&��&���	���!!����&��������&������+�&����&���	���	&4�
�

��)�	����3�
�	���	&����&�����!!���&���������!��&�������	/����!�&&���4��
�

� � 
��� �-�����
���+����-
���
�

� � � "�����!!�&&����������	�����	���	&����&������&�	������.��	�	��
�������!��&�#))���	���&�������&������,�	�����&��&���*����:768�
�����	�&���������&����������&���+�	,�����	&�,�������))���	��+�&����&���
��!!���&�����&�	������	&!��&4�
�
���������������������	���	����&��	�����&���������&��&���������������&���
)�	&���!����&	���&��&��%��!����&���������������)�	�:768������		�����4��
���������	�������	�;���&���&��&�������(�,�	�,������!�����&������&���������4�
���������	���		���	�����������	������&����!��������)�����	�)�	�����&��&���
������&�����)� &�����!���+�&������!,����/������������������&������,��)�
'��������&�&������&������,���4��������(�,�	�	�������&��&�&����+�����&�&���
��!���&�����,��������&��	��+����������������������)�'�����4�
�
��2�(�	�)�
�
��!��	����	����&����&��&���	���	&4�
�

��)�	����3�
�	���	&����&������&�	������.��	�	���������!��&�#))���	/�
���!�&&���4�
�
�
��2�(�	�)�
�
��!��	����	����&����&��&���	���	&4�
�

��)�	����3�
�	���	&����&������&�	������.��	�	���������!��&�#))���	/�
���!�&&���4�
�

� � 
��� ����
��������������5����+������
�

� � � "�����!!�&&����������	�����	���	&���������&����&�����		��&�+�	,�
����	&�,�������&������	)�	!������)�&���
	��� ������A�	,�"��!����&���
�
�*��	��4���
�
���������������������	���	���&���)����+����������3��
�

•� ��	�!��� 5� &��� 
���&� ��	�� ������	� +����� �������� !���&�	� ����
��!��	��&�����)���	��4���

•� �����&� ���,�����5� &��	��+�	�� ��� �����&�� �+��&���� ���,����� ��� &���
���&�	���	��4�

•� (��� ���������� 5� �� )�	&���!���� !��&���� +��� ���������� &�� �����
)�	&��	������������&��&���������4�

Page 4



•� ��!��&�����	��)�	���	�����!��&�����))�	�	��5��&�))�����������
�
*��	���	���&����������)���!��&�����	��)�	���!��&�����))�	�	�/�&���
���&���	��
������	��&�&���&��&���!��&�����	����������	�;��	���&������	���&����
��	��������������������&�������)�&�3� ������A�	,��&�))��	�����������	&�&��
������4��"���!�����	�	���	&������	��	��&!��&��	����!���������������&�))�
&��������	���!���	��������&������:��	������&�������������	����&��	��	��&�
�&�))D��&����&�,���&����������&�))���	��������&���������������	������&��
���	��������	�������&�))����������4�
�

�&���3�"���
���&���	��������	���	����&���	������	���	&��)�	�&�����1&�
�
�*�(������������!��&��������������)�	�=������	�/�:768�)�	�&���
)����+���3��
�

64� "�����	�����&��
:4� �������	�&��&����*!�	���!��&������

�
�

��)�	����3�
�	���	&����&���
���&���	��������	/�&������4����
�

� .*� ������������-�����
�

� � 
��� 
��
�������������������������
�

� � � ��!��	���������	�����	���	&�+�������&������&����	��������������)�!��&����
)�	�&����
�*�
	�����!!�&&���)	�!�
�	���:768���&�����	���:76C4�
�
��2�(�	�)�
�
��!��	����	����&�����&�������&��&�&���!�&&�	��)�&���������)�	�&��������
���&�����+��������&�,���&��&����
�*���'�!��&����)�	�)�	&��	�����������4�
�
�

��)�	����3�
�	���	&����&���
	���'���	������������	/����!�&&���4��
�

� � 
��� �
���
�����������
�

� � � ��!��	���������	�����	���	&�+�������&������&�����		��&�����&�������	���	���
����&���������&��&������+�)�	+�	��������������&�����������������&�����)�&���
)������4�
�
�����������)����+���������!��	��	�;���&���&��&�������&������&��������&���
����������&����1�����&�	����&���4�
�

�&���3�"���
	���'���	������������	�&��������&��&���������&������&���)�	�
	������&��1�����&�	����&����4�
�

�&���3�"���
	���'���	������������	�&������	&�����)�&���)�������������&���
&��
	�	�������������	�&�������&�	�����+����&����	�;��	��4��
�
��2�(�	�)�
�
��!��	����	����&��&���	���!!����&������&������+�&����&���	���	&4�

Page 5



�
�

��)�	����3�
�	���	&����&���
	���'���	������������	/����!�&&���4��
�

� "*� ��-���������
�����+�
�������������-�����
�

� � 
��� ��
���������
�

� � � "�����!!�&&����������	���:�	���	&���	������������&��������&�&�������
	����	���&�������������&����
�*��	��4�
�
��2�(�	�)�
�
"�����!!�&&�����	����&����&��&���	���	&�4�
�

��)�	����3�����	&�������������	)�	!�����������	/����!�&&���4�
�
�
�
�

� � 
��� �
��
������������������5���-�����+����������
�
��� �
��
���5����+������

�
� � � "�����!!�&&����������	�����	���	&�������������&����	������)�	�����������

������&&������������������!�&���������	������+�&��&��� ��&&����'���	�!��&$��
2"..����	����	�%�4�6B:77>3� �&&����.����� �����.�!�&�4�
�
��!��	��;��	����&����	������)�	�	����������&�������	������	�&���
�	�������	����&���������������!�&��)	�!�>7�E7!������&����&	�&����)�	����
��&+����"�	��	&�����
	�	������4� &�+�	&����	,���	����&�������&���&��&���
�	����������	�������&����!��	��
�
��2�(�	�)�
�
��!��	����	����&����&��&���	���	&4�
�

��)�	����3�
�	���	&����&���"	�))��������������!��&�#))���	/�&������4�
�

� � 
��� ���
����-�����������
��
�

� � � ��!��	���������	�����	���	&���&�������&���!�������!��&���)�&����	�������

	���������(�&��.������������!��&������
.����+�&����	&�����	�	�)�	�����&��
����������������+�&����&�������
	����/����&�	������&���*��������	��4�
�
��2�(�	�)�
�
"�����!!�&&�����	����&��	���!!����&��&��������������	������)�&���
�	�������
	���������(�&��.������������!��&������)�	���8�!��&����	�����)�
�������������&�&������!!����������!��������	��:7684�
�

��)�	����3�
�	���	&����&����������!��&��������������	/����!�&&�����
�

� �

Page 6



"�����!!�&&���	�����������&�	!���)� ��&����E7

�
C���)�&���.�����'���	�!��&�

 ��&������
�&�6=98�&���1������&����������)�	�&���)����+�����&�!��)�������������&���
�	������&��&��&�+�����,����&����������&�����������	���)��1�!�&���)�	!�&���������)��������
��	��	����=��)���	&�6��)� ��������9
�&��&���.�����'���	�!��&�
 ��&������
�&�6=984�
�
�
�6'67'68��9��
���&�	!���	��������	�&������	�����������	�&��&�����&��	�&�����&���
���	����)�����&��&�����)�	������&	��&�)�	�&�����;����&�����	�����������)��	���	&���	�&���
��������)��������	���	�����4�
�
�

� 9*� ������
���+�-����������������
�����������������
��
�

� � ��!��	���������	�����	���	&��	��������&�����&�����)�&����������!��	������&���	&�
2����/�	�����&�����������������	��&������&����	�+��2�&�&������!���&���������

	���������(�&���������4�
�
��2�(�	�)�
�
��!��	����	���3�
�

64� "��&����&�������&��)���)����	��&������&�)����&��	����	&��&��&�,�����	�&���
!��	������&���	&�2��������
�	��/�:768/�&���!��	���������������
	�!���������&���	�����&�����	�+��2�&�&�������������&�	!���&��/�
+�&��&��������������������������)�&��&�����	���	�
������&���4��

:4� ��+���	/��)���&��	����	&��+�������&�)���������������&��1&�������+���
	�;��	��/��&����&���
	�����!!�&&���+����������	�������&��&���4�

�

��)�	����3�
�	���	&����2�&�&��� �	����	/����!�&&���4�
�

� &%*� ������
���+��
��������
�����
���
������
���
�

� � "�����!!�&&����������	�����	���	&�������������&�����&��!���)���	����&�
!�	,�&������!���������	�����&��)�&����	������&�&����)�	��!��&���������	���4�
�
��2�(�	�)�
�
��!��	����	����&��&���	���!!����&�������&�������&�:46��)�&���	���	&4�
�

��)�	����3�
�	���	&����&���2�&�&��� �	����	/����!�&&���4�
�

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Argyll and Bute  Protection Committee

Argyll and Bute 

Adult Protection Committee 

Biennial Report 

Allen Stevenson, Lead Officer Adult Protection

Rebecca Barr, Area Manager Adult Protection

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 6

P
a
g
e
 9



Adult Support and Protection (Scotland) Act 2007

• Made the council the lead agency for making 
inquiries if it believes an adult may be at risk of harm

• Places a duty on many public bodies 

– To report to the council 

– To co-operate with the council

• Gives the council new legal powers to intervene 
where necessary

Argyll and Bute  Protection Committee

P
a

g
e
 1

0



The Act also created multi-agency Adult Protection 

Committees

•The APC has an independent Chair

•The Chair is responsible for the Biennial Report that 

goes to the Scottish Government

•Nationally the agenda for adult protection is led by  

multi-agency policy forum

P
a
g
e
 1

1



Who is an adult at risk?

Anyone 16 or over who meets all of the following 3 

points:

•They are unable to safeguard their own well-being, property, 

rights or other interests

•They are at risk of harm (from another person or self-harm)

•They have a disability, mental disorder, illness or physical or 

mental infirmity that makes them more vulnerable to being 

harmed than people without such a condition

P
a

g
e
 1

2



Since the implementation of the Act Argyll and Bute 

have deal with over 1000 referrals

P
a
g
e
 1

3



The number of referrals in MAKI is rising, as in all 

other areas:

•72 in 2011 up to 86 in 2012

•Last quarter 22% of referrals were for self-harm

•Most are not taken forward under adult protection 

procedures

P
a

g
e
 1

4



Who is making referrals in MAKI?

•The Police are the highest referrer:  65%

•2 referrals from NHS staff

•3 from care and support providers

•None from adults themselves, family members, 

neighbours or the public

P
a
g
e
 1

5



There are currently 5 national priorities:

•Financial harm

•Harm in residential care settings

•The development of a national dataset

•The engagement of NHS staff in adult protection

•Service user engagement

P
a

g
e
 1

6



What can you do to help?

•Be aware that harm to adults can happen

•Help us to publicise adult support and protection: 

do you have links with the press?

•Talk to people about adult support and protection 

when you meet them

P
a
g
e
 1

7



P
a

g
e
 1

8



 
 

 
 

 

 1
 

3
3

3
 

   

 A
rg

y
ll

 a
n

d
 B

u
te

 A
d

u
lt

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

  
  

 

   

   

  A
rg

y
ll

 a
n

d
 B

u
te

 A
d

u
lt

 P
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 -

 B
ie

n
n

ia
l 

R
e
p

o
rt

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
0

 –
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
  

 

 

  

 

Page 19



 
 

 
 

 

 2
 

C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
’S

 F
O

R
E

W
O

R
D

  
 

 

T
h

is
 is

 m
y 

se
co

n
d

 B
ie

n
n

ia
l R

e
p
o

rt
 a

s 
th

e
 I

n
d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n

t 
C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

 o
f 
th

e
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 A
d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

C
o
m

m
itt

e
e

. 
 M

y 
fir

st
 r

e
p

o
rt

 c
o

ve
re

d
 t
h

e
 p

e
ri
o
d

 f
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 2

0
0

8
 t

o
 M

a
rc

h
, 

2
0

1
0
. 

 T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 c
o

ve
rs

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 

fr
o
m

 A
p

ri
l 2

0
1
0

 t
o

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
. 

M
y
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

 i
n

 m
y
 f

ir
s
t 
re

p
o

rt
 w

a
s
 e

s
s
e
n

ti
a

lly
, 

“W
e
 a

re
 s

ta
rt

e
d

”.
  

M
y
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e
p
o

rt
 is

 m
o

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x.
  

It
 

is
, 

“W
e
 a

re
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
; 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 m
a
d

e
 m

u
c
h

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 b

u
t 

w
e

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 m

o
re

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 s

ti
ll 

to
 b

e
 m

a
d
e

.”
  

D
e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 a
ll 

a
d

u
lt
s
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
h
a

rm
 i
n

 A
rg

y
ll 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

to
 s

o
m

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

“w
o

rk
 i
n

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
”;

 i
t 

p
ro

b
a
b

ly
 a

lw
a

y
s
 w

ill
 b

e
! 

  

R
e
fe

rr
a

ls
 

P
ro

ce
d
u

re
s 

fo
r 

id
e

n
tif

yi
n
g
 a

n
d

 r
e
fe

rr
in

g
 a

d
u

lts
 a

t 
ri
sk

 o
f 

h
a

rm
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
a

lin
g
 w

ith
 t

h
e
m

 w
h

e
n

 t
h
e

y 
a

re
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e

n
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
. 

 T
h
e

se
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

a
re

 o
ft

e
n

 b
e

in
g
 w

e
ll 

o
b

se
rv

e
d

 w
ith

in
 t

h
e

 S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 n

o
n

-S
ta

tu
to

ry
 A

g
e

n
ci

e
s.

  
T

h
is

 is
 n

o
t 
to

 s
a

y 
th

a
t 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
tio

n
 is

 p
e

rf
e

ct
 b

u
t 
th

e
 w

e
a

kn
e
ss

e
s 

a
re

 id
e

n
tif

ie
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 p

la
n

s 
to

 im
p
ro

ve
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

tio
n
. 

  
 T

h
e

 f
u

ll 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

tio
n

 o
f 

th
e

se
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

in
 a

ll 
p
a

rt
s 

o
f 

a
ll 

th
e

 a
g
e

n
ci

e
s 

w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 s
o

m
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
b

le
 b

e
h
a

vi
o
u

ra
l c

h
a
n

g
e

 b
y 

so
m

e
. 

 
T

h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
a

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

 c
lo

se
ly

. 

H
o
w

e
ve

r,
 I

 h
a

ve
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
th

a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 m
a

n
y 

a
d

u
lts

 in
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 w
h

o
 a

re
 a

t 
ri
sk

 o
f 

h
a

rm
 b

u
t 

w
h

o
 a

re
 n

o
t 

re
fe

rr
e

d
. 

  

I 
a
m

 c
o

n
ce

rn
e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 c

o
m

in
g
 f

ro
m

 m
o

st
 n

o
n

-P
o

lic
e

 s
o
u

rc
e
s 

is
 le

ss
 t
h

a
n

 I
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
ve

 e
xp

e
ct

e
d

. 
  

I 
a
m

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

ce
rn

e
d
 t

h
a

t 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

is
la

n
d

s 
a

n
d
 v

e
ry

 r
e
m

o
te

 m
a

in
la

n
d

 a
re

a
s 

a
re

 v
e

ry
 lo

w
 in

d
e

e
d

. 
 I

n
 t

h
e

se
 c

lo
se

 
co

m
m

u
n

iti
e
s,

 it
 is

 v
e

ry
 d

iff
ic

u
lt 

fo
r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 t
o

 f
u

lfi
l t

h
e

ir
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
tie

s 
a

n
d
 r

e
fe

r 
a

d
u

lts
 w

h
o

 a
re

 a
t 

ri
sk

; 
th

e
y 

m
a

y 
w

e
ll 

b
e

 a
 

cl
o
se

 f
ri
e

n
d

 o
r 

n
e

ig
h

b
o
u

r 
o
f 

th
e

 v
ic

tim
 –

 o
r 

e
ve

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rp

e
tr

a
to

r 
–
 b

u
t 

th
e

y 
o

w
e

 it
 t

o
 a

ll 
to

 a
llo

w
 t

h
e

ir
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

lis
m

 t
o

 s
h

in
e
 

th
ro

u
g
h

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

m
m

itt
e

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
o

si
tio

n
 c

lo
se

ly
. 

T
h
e

 m
a

jo
ri
ty

 o
f 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 h

a
ve

 c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 S
tr

a
th

cl
yd

e
 P

o
lic

e
. 
 M

o
st

 r
e

su
lt 

in
 n

o
 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
a
ct

io
n

 u
n
d

e
r 

A
d

u
lt 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

(A
S

P
) 

le
g
is

la
tio

n
. 

 H
o

w
e
ve

r,
 v

e
ry

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

tly
, 

th
e

se
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 m

e
a
n

 t
h

a
t 
m

a
n

y 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lt
s
 a

re
 “

b
ro

u
g
h

t 
in

to
 t
h

e
 s

y
s
te

m
” 

a
n
d

 

a
re

 o
ff

e
re

d
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 o

n
e

 a
g
e

n
cy

 o
r 

a
n

o
th

e
r,

 e
ve

n
 a

lth
o

u
g
h

 it
 is

 n
o

t 
u

n
d
e

r 
A

S
P

 le
g
is

la
tio

n
. 

 S
tr

a
th

cl
yd

e
 P

o
lic

e
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 

co
n

g
ra

tu
la

te
d

 o
n

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

y 
h

a
ve

 e
m

b
ra

ce
d

 t
h
e

 le
g
is

la
tio

n
. 

Page 20



 
 

 
 

 

 3
 Im

p
o

rt
a
n
tly

 r
e
fe

rr
a

ls
 a

re
 in

cr
e

a
si

n
g
 r

a
p

id
ly

. 
 T

h
is

 is
 g

o
o

d
 n

e
w

s.
  

U
n

le
ss

 a
d
u

lts
 a

t 
ri
sk

 a
re

 r
e
fe

rr
e

d
, 
h

e
lp

 c
a

n
n

o
t 
b
e

 o
ff

e
re

d
. 

A
w

a
re

n
e
s

s
 

C
le

a
rl
y 

th
e

re
 is

 a
 w

a
y 

to
 g

o
 y

e
t 

in
 g

e
tt

in
g
 t

h
e

 m
e

ss
a

g
e

 a
b
o

u
t 
th

e
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
s 

o
f 

T
h
e

 A
ct

 a
cr

o
ss

 n
o

t 
ju

st
 t
o

 t
h
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l p

u
b

lic
 b

u
t 
a

ls
o
 

to
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

ls
 w

h
o

 s
e

e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
d
u

lts
 in

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

rs
e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 w

o
rk

. 
 W

e
 h

a
ve

 n
o

w
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 t
ra

in
in

g
, 

a
t 
va

ri
o

u
s 

le
ve

ls
, 

to
 1

3
8

6
 

p
e

o
p

le
 in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
. 
 I

 b
e

lie
ve

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

tio
n

s 
in

 w
h

ic
h
 t

h
e

se
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
o

rk
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
in

fo
rc

e
 t

h
e

 n
o
tio

n
 t

h
a

t 
it 

is
 t
h

e
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

a
ll 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 in
 a

ll 
th

e
 a

g
e
n

ci
e
s 

to
 id

e
n
tif

y 
a

d
u

lts
 a

t 
ri
sk

 o
f 

h
a

rm
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 t

o
 f
o

llo
w

 t
h

e
 p

ro
ce

d
u
re

s 
fo

r 
re

fe
rr

in
g
 

th
e

se
 a

d
u

lts
 a

t 
ri
sk

. 
  

W
e
 h

a
ve

 a
ls

o
 t
a

ke
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

in
iti

a
tiv

e
s 

to
 m

a
ke

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 9

0
,0

0
0

 o
r 

so
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

h
o

 li
ve

 in
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 a
re

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

 A
ct

. 
 T

h
e

re
 a

re
 p

o
st

e
rs

 a
n

d
 h

a
n
d

b
ill

s 
a

ro
u
n

d
. 
 W

e
 h

a
ve

 a
ls

o
 a

sk
e

d
 t
h

e
 m

a
n

y 
lo

ca
l n

e
w

sp
a

p
e

rs
 in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 

to
 h

e
lp

 u
s 

g
e

t 
th

e
 m

e
ss

a
g
e

 a
cr

o
ss

. 
 I
 a

m
 g

ra
te

fu
l t

o
 t

h
e

m
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 r

e
a

d
y 

co
-o

p
e

ra
tio

n
. 

D
e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 m
e
ss

a
g
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 lo

ca
lly

 is
 v

e
ry

 in
e

ff
ic

ie
n

t.
  
It

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
u
ch

 m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
–
 a

n
d

 m
u

ch
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 if
 t
h

is
 

w
a

s 
d

o
n

e
 n

a
tio

n
a

lly
. 

 I
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 e
n

co
u

ra
g
e

 t
h
e

 S
co

tt
is

h
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

ct
 t
o

 r
a
is

e
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
o
f 

T
h
e

 A
ct

 w
ith

 t
h

e
 

p
u

b
lic

. 
 I
 w

a
s 

ve
ry

 p
le

a
se

d
 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
e

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 jo
in

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

ith
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

A
P

C
s 

m
o

st
ly

 in
 t

h
e

 W
e
st

 o
f 

S
co

tla
n
d

, 
u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

E
a

st
 R

e
n
fr

e
w

sh
ir
e

 A
P

C
, 

to
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 a

n
 a

d
ve

rt
is

in
g
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 o
n

 S
T

V
 t

o
 s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
t 
e
ff

e
ct

. 
 S

u
ch

 in
iti

a
tiv

e
s,

 
h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 d

o
 n

o
t 
co

m
p
e

n
sa

te
 f
o

r 
th

e
 la

ck
 o

f 
n
a

tio
n
a

l a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 r

a
is

in
g
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 
u

si
n
g
 a

ll 
th

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 m

e
d

ia
. 

A
rg

y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 

A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 C

o
u

n
ci

l i
s 

th
e

 le
a

d
 A

g
e

n
cy

 f
o

r 
th

e
 im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
tio

n
 o

f 
th

e
 le

g
is

la
tio

n
. 

 I
 a

m
 g

la
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l h
a

s 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 t
h

e
 

b
u

d
g
e

t 
a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
A

d
u

lt
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

. 
 “

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
to

 n
o

te
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 
th

e
 o

n
ly

 r
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o

 A
d
u

lt
 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 in
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

. 
M

a
n

y 
fr

o
n

t 
lin

e
 S

o
ci

a
l W

o
rk

 s
ta

ff
 c

o
m

m
it 

a
 lo

t 
o
f 

tim
e

 t
o

 A
d

u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

. 
 T

h
e

re
 is

 a
 h

u
g
e

 a
m

o
u
n

t 
o
f 

P
o

lic
e

 t
im

e
 d

e
vo

te
d

 t
o

 A
d

u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

. 
 L

ik
e
w

is
e
 N

H
S

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

 c
o
m

m
its

 s
u

b
st

a
n
tia

l r
e

so
u

rc
e
s 

to
 A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 –

 a
s 

d
o

 m
a
n

y 
n

o
n

-S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
.”

  
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 a

s
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b
e

rs
 o

f 
a

d
u

lts
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 c

o
n

tin
u
e

s 
to

 r
is

e
, 

th
e

 t
im

e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

e
 w

h
e

n
 it

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a
d

u
lt 

su
p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 w

ith
in

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
m

o
d

e
st

 r
e
so

u
rc

e
s.

  
  

A
s
 C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
th

e
 A

P
C

, 
I 
a

m
 a

 m
e
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

A
rg

y
ll 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 C

h
ild

 a
n

d
 A

d
u

lt
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 C
h

ie
f 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

G
ro

u
p

 –
 C

A
P

C
O

G
. 
 I

 a
m

 
g
ra

te
fu

l t
o

 m
y 

co
lle

a
g
u
e

s 
o

n
 C

A
P

C
O

G
 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

e
ll-

p
re

p
a

re
d

 c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

; 
th

e
ir
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

ch
a

lle
n

g
e

 h
e

lp
 m

y 
C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 e

n
su

re
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
s 

a
re

 in
 p

la
ce

 f
o

r 
a
d
u

lts
 in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 w

h
o

 a
re

 a
t 

ri
sk

 t
o

 b
e
 o

ff
e

re
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
. 

  

Page 21



 
 

 
 

 

 4
 A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e

 w
h

o
 d

e
li
v
e

r 

Im
p
o

rt
a
n
tly

, 
I 

a
m

 g
ra

te
fu

l t
o

 t
h

e
 h

u
n

d
re

d
s 

o
f 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a

ls
 a

cr
o

ss
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 w
h

o
 h

a
ve

 r
e
a

ct
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

c
t’
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
. 

 

B
e

ca
u

se
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 r

e
a

ct
io

n
s,

 h
u

n
d

re
d

s 
o
f 

a
d

u
lts

 in
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 w
h

o
 w

e
re

 a
t 

ri
sk

 a
re

 n
o

w
 n

o
t 
a

t 
ri
sk

. 

M
y 

C
o

m
m

itt
e

e
 h

o
ld

s 
its

 m
e
e

tin
g
 a

ll 
a

ro
u

n
d
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

, 
w

h
ic

h
 is

 o
n

ly
 r

ig
h

t 
in

 s
u

ch
 a

 m
a
ss

iv
e

 g
e

o
g
ra

p
h

ic
a
l a

re
a

. 
 M

y 
th

a
n

ks
 g

o
 

to
 m

y 
C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

 c
o

lle
a

g
u

e
s 

fo
r 

u
n

d
e

rt
a
ki

n
g
 y

e
t 

m
o

re
 lo

n
g
 jo

u
rn

e
ys

 –
 e

ve
n

 a
lth

o
u

g
h

 lo
n

g
 jo

u
rn

e
ys

 a
re

 t
h

e
 s

tu
ff

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 in

 A
rg

yl
l 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

. 
 A

ft
e

r 
e

a
ch

 m
e

e
tin

g
, 

th
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e

 m
e
e

ts
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l s

ta
ff

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 h
o

w
 a

d
u

lt 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 is

 b
e

in
g
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

g
ro

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 a
g
e

n
ci

e
s 

a
re

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
a
t 
th

e
 lo

ca
l l

e
ve

l. 
 I

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e
n

 e
xt

re
m

e
ly

 im
p

re
ss

e
d

 a
t 

h
o

w
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 v

a
ri
o

u
s 

a
g
e

n
ci

e
s 

w
o

rk
 e

n
th

u
si

a
st

ic
a
lly

 a
n

d
 c

lo
se

ly
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r.
  
I 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 h

a
p

p
ie

r 
if 

th
e

ir
 c

lo
se

 c
o

-o
p
e

ra
tio

n
 

w
a

s 
b

e
tt

e
r 

d
o

cu
m

e
n
te

d
. 

R
o

n
n

ie
 M

c
Il

q
u

h
a

m
 

S
in

ce
 2

0
0
9

, 
R

o
n

n
ie

 M
cI

lq
u

h
a

m
, 
A

re
a
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r,
 A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 h

a
s 

m
a
d

e
 a

 h
u

g
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

tio
n

 t
o

 A
d

u
lt 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 in

 
A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 –
 it

s 
in

tr
o
d

u
ct

io
n

, 
d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 o
p

e
ra

tio
n

. 
 H

e
 r

e
tir

e
s 

in
 A

u
g
u

st
, 
2

0
1

2
. 
 H

e
 h

a
s 

in
sp

ir
e

d
 h

u
n
d

re
d

s 
o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 

e
m

b
ra

ce
 t
h

e
 a

g
e

n
d
a

 a
n

d
, 

ve
ry

 im
p

o
rt

a
n
tly

, 
h

a
s 

se
t 
o

u
t 
cl

e
a

r 
p
la

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 w
a

y 
fo

rw
a

rd
 n

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
ju

s
t 
“s

ta
rt

e
d

 t
h

e
 

jo
u

rn
e

y
” 

(a
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 m
y
 l
a

s
t 

re
p

o
rt

) 
b
u

t 
h
a

v
e

 “
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
e

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
” 

a
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
is

 r
e

p
o
rt

. 
 I

 a
m

 v
e

ry
 

g
ra

te
fu

l t
o

 R
o

n
n

ie
 f

o
r 

th
e

 h
u

g
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

tio
n

 h
e

 h
a

s 
m

a
d

e
. 

  

H
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 v
e

ry
 h

a
rd

 a
ct

 t
o
 f

o
llo

w
. 

 T
h
e

 C
o

m
m

itt
e
e

 a
n

d
 I
 a

ck
n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 h
is

 h
u

g
e

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
tio

n
. 

 

 

B
ill

 B
ra

ck
e

n
ri
d

g
e

 
 

In
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n

t 
C

h
a

ir
 

Page 22



 
 

 
 

 

 5
 C
o

n
te

n
ts

  
 

 C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
’S

 F
O

R
E

W
O

R
D

 
P

a
g

e
 2

 

 C
O

N
T

E
N

T
S

 

1
. 

 
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

 O
F

 T
H

E
 A

D
U

L
T

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

 
P

a
g

e
 6

 

2
. 

 
IN

T
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 

 
P

a
g

e
 7

  

3
. 

 
U

S
E

R
S

 A
N

D
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 

 
 

P
a
g

e
 9

 

4
. 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 1

3
 

5
. 

S
E

R
IO

U
S

 C
A

S
E

 R
E

V
IE

W
S

  
 

 
P

a
g

e
 2

4
 

6
. 

 
P

U
B

L
IC

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 2

6
 

7
. 

  
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 A
N

D
 S

T
A

F
F

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 2

7
 

8
. 

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 C

O
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 A
G

E
N

C
IE

S
 

 
 

P
a
g

e
 2

8
 

9
. 

 
T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 A

N
D

 W
O

R
K

F
O

R
C

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

  
 

P
a
g

e
 3

0
 

1
0

. 
 

W
O

R
K

F
O

R
C

E
 I
S

S
U

E
S

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 3

8
 

1
1

. 
 

F
O

R
M

A
L

 E
V

A
L

U
A

T
IO

N
 

 
 

P
a
g

e
 3

9
 

1
2

. 
R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
T

IO
N

S
 A

N
D

 F
U

T
U

R
E

 P
L

A
N

S
 

 
 

P
a
g

e
 4

1
 

  

Page 23



 
 

 
 

 

 6
 1
. 

T
h

e
 A

rg
y
ll

 &
 B

u
te

 A
d

u
lt

 P
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

 ‘E
a
c
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 m
u

s
t 

e
s
ta

b
li

s
h

 a
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e
’ 

 S
4
2 

(1
) 

A
S

P
(S

)A
 2

0
0
7
 

 T
h
e

 M
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 A

rg
yl

l &
 B

u
te

 A
d

u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 a

re
: 

 
B

ill
 B

ra
ck

e
n

ri
d

g
e

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n

t 
C

h
a

ir
 

 
 

 
C

h
a

ir
m

a
n
 

R
o
n

n
ie

 M
cI

lq
u

h
a

m
 

 
 

A
re

a
 M

a
n
a

g
e

r 
A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

 
 

A
rg

yl
l &

 B
u

te
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

 
M

e
m

b
e

r 

Jo
h

n
 D

re
g
h

o
rn

  
 

 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

ir
e
ct

o
r 

(M
e

n
ta

l H
e
a

lth
 M

o
d

e
rn

is
a

tio
n

) 
N

H
S

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

 
 

 
 

M
e

m
b
e

r 

B
a

rr
y 

M
cE

w
a

n
  

 
 

S
u

p
e

ri
n
te

n
d

e
n
t 

 
 

 
 

S
tr

a
th

cl
yd

e
 P

o
lic

e
 

 
 

 
M

e
m

b
e

r  

A
n

n
e

-L
is

e
 D

ic
ki

e
  

 
 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l L

e
a

d
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b

ili
ty

 
 

N
H

S
 H

ig
h

la
n

d
 

 
 

 
M

e
m

b
e

r 

Ji
m

 R
o

b
b

  
 

 
 

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
A

d
u

lt 
C

a
re

  
 

 
 

A
rg

yl
l &

 B
u

te
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

 
M

e
m

b
e

r 

Ji
m

 L
itt

le
jo

h
n

 
 

 
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
O

p
e

ra
tio

n
s 

 
 

A
rg

yl
l &

 B
u

te
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

 
M

e
m

b
e

r 

A
lle

n
 S

te
ve

n
so

n
 

 
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r/
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

A
rg

yl
l &

 B
u

te
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

 
M

e
m

b
e

r 

K
a

tr
in

a
 S

a
ye

r 
  

 
 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r   

 
 

 
A

rg
yl

l V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
ct

io
n

 
 

 
M

e
m

b
e

r 

Jo
n

 B
e

lto
n
 

 
 

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
–

 C
ri
m

in
a

l J
u

st
ic

e
 

 
A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 C
o
u

n
ci

l 
 

 
M

e
m

b
e

r 

D
o
u

g
la

s 
W

h
yt

e
  

 
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

H
o
m

e
le

ss
n

e
ss

 
 

 
A

rg
yl

l &
 B

u
te

 C
o
u

n
ci

l  
 

 
 

In
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
 

S
co

tt
 R

o
ri
so

n
  

  
  

 
 

A
d

vo
ca

cy
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
 

 
 

 
L

o
m

o
n
d

 &
 A

rg
yl

l A
d

vo
ca

cy
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
In

 A
tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
 

P
e

te
r 

R
o
b

e
rt

so
n

  
 

 
S

e
n

io
r 

S
o

lic
ito

r 
 

 
 

 
A

rg
yl

l &
 B

u
te

 C
o
u

n
ci

l 
 

 
In

 A
tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
ta

n
d
in

g
 i
n
v
it
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

ro
c
u
ra

to
r 

F
is

c
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
T

h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 G
u
a
rd

ia
n
’s

 O
ff

ic
e

, 
th

e
 C

a
re

 I
n
sp

e
ct

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 T

h
e
 M

e
n
ta

l W
e
lfa

re
 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 f
o
r 

S
co

tla
n
d
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 m

e
e

tin
g

s 
o
f 

th
e
 A

rg
yl

l &
 B

u
te

 A
P

C
. 

T
h
e
 A

P
C

 w
is

h
e
s 

to
 o

ff
e
r 

th
e
ir
 t
h
a
n
ks

 t
o
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
h
o
 le

ft
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

in
g

 p
e
ri
o
d
 :
 S

u
p
t 
R

a
ym

o
n
d
 P

a
rk

 
(S

tr
a
th

cl
yd

e
 P

o
lic

e
),

 D
I 
D

a
vi

d
 T

a
ss

ie
 (

S
tr

a
th

cl
yd

e
 P

o
lic

e
) 

a
n
d
 A

n
n
e
 H

e
ls

tr
ip

 (
N

H
S

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

).
 

Page 24



 
 

 
 

 

 7
 2
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

: 

T
h
e

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

 (
A

P
C

) 
co

n
tin

u
e

s 
to

 m
e
e

t 
o
n

 a
 q

u
a

rt
e
rl
y 

b
a

si
s 

to
 d

e
a

l w
ith

 t
h
e

 m
a

n
y 

a
n

d
 v

a
ri
e

d
 

ch
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
o
f 

ta
ki

n
g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
h

e
 a

d
u

lt 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
. 
  

 A
s 

n
o

te
d

 in
 m

y 
fir

st
 b

ie
n

n
ia

l r
e

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

 
co

n
tin

u
e

s 
to

 s
tr

iv
e

 f
o

r 
a

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t
o

 a
d

u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 e

xt
e

n
d
e

d
 g

e
o

g
ra

p
h

y 
in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 is

la
n
d

s.
 

T
o
 a

llo
w

 t
h

e
 A

P
C

 a
n
d

 it
s 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 b

e
 v

is
ib

le
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 a

re
a

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

 n
o

w
 h

o
ld

s 
its

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y 

m
e
e

tin
g
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 
A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

. 
  
T

h
u

s 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

 h
o

ld
s 

its
 m

e
e

tin
g
s,

 o
n

 a
 r

o
ta

tin
g
 b

a
si

s,
 in

 O
b

a
n

, 
L
o

ch
g
ilp

h
e

a
d

, 
D

u
n
o

o
n
 a

n
d

 H
e

le
n

sb
u

rg
h

. 
  

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 c

o
n
d

u
ct

s 
its

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 in
 t

h
e
 m

o
rn

in
g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 m
e

e
ts

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l s
ta

ff
 in

 t
h

e
 a

ft
e

rn
o

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
a
m

e
 d

a
y.

  
  
T

h
e

se
 

a
ft

e
rn

o
o

n
 m

e
e

tin
g
s 

h
a
ve

 b
e

co
m

e
 a

 k
e

y 
in

te
rf

a
ce

 w
ith

 s
ta

ff
 a

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e

 t
o

 s
h

a
re

 k
e

y 
a

sp
e

ct
s 

o
f 

its
 d

e
lib

e
ra

tio
n

s 
a

n
d

 
p

la
n

s 
u

n
d
e

r 
d
is

cu
ss

io
n
. 

  
  

T
h
e

re
a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 m
e
e
ti
n

g
 i
s
 o

p
e

n
e

d
 t
o

 s
ta

ff
 c

o
m

m
e
n

t 
o
n

 t
h

e
ir
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

‘t
h

e
 f

ro
n

t 
lin

e
’ 
a

n
d
 d

e
b

a
te

 l
o

c
a

l 

is
su

e
s 

a
n

d
 d

e
m

a
n
d

s 
fa

ci
n
g
 f

ro
n

t 
lin

e
 s

ta
ff

. 
  
 F

e
e

d
b
a

ck
 f

ro
m

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

 a
t 

th
e

 m
e
e

tin
g
s 

in
d

ic
a
te

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

y 
a

re
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

 b
y 

st
a
ff

 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

 h
a
s 

a
p

p
re

ci
a

te
d

 t
h
e

 d
ir
e

ct
 f

e
e
d

b
a

ck
 f

ro
m

 s
ta

ff
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
fa

ci
n

g
 t

h
e
m

 in
 d

e
a

lin
g
 w

ith
 t

h
e

 c
o
m

p
le

xi
tie

s 
o
f 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 o
f 

a
d
u

lt 
p
ro

te
ct

io
n
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s.
 

T
o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d
e

ve
lo

p
 a

d
u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

, 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

, 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 it

s 
la

st
 s

e
lf-

e
va

lu
a

tio
n

 d
a

y,
 d

e
ci

d
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
t 
u

p
 a

 m
o
re

 lo
ca

lis
e

d
 s

ys
te

m
 

fo
r 

th
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

a
d

u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

. 
  

 A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 u
n
d

e
rw

a
y 

to
 s

e
t 

u
p

 A
d

u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
F

o
ru

m
s 

in
 O

b
a

n
 L

o
rn

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 I
sl

e
s,

 in
 M

id
-A

rg
yl

l K
in

ty
re

 a
n

d
 I

sl
a

y,
 in

 C
o
w

a
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 a

n
d
 in

 H
e
le

n
sb

u
rg

h
 a

n
d

 L
o

m
o
n

d
. 
  

 T
h
e

se
 

G
ro

u
p

s,
 in

iti
a
lly

 c
o

n
ve

n
e

d
 b

y 
A

re
a

 M
a
n
a

g
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 S
o

ci
a
l W

o
rk

 w
ill

 h
a

ve
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ta

tio
n

 f
ro

m
 lo

ca
l m

a
n
a

g
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 k

e
y 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
a

n
d

 w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

h
e

 a
g
e

n
d
a

 i
n

 w
a

y
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 m

o
re

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
iv

e
 t

o
 l
o

c
a

l 
n
e

e
d

s
. 
  

 T
h
e

 C
h
a

ir
 o

f 
e
a

c
h

 F
o

ru
m

 w
ill

 b
e

 ‘
in

 a
tt

e
n

d
a
n

c
e

’ 

a
t 

th
e

 A
P

C
 m

e
e

tin
g
 c

o
n

ve
n

e
d

 in
 t
h

e
ir
 a

re
a

/lo
ca

lit
y 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 A
g
e

n
d

a
 f
o

r 
th

a
t 
m

e
e

tin
g
 w

ill
, 

a
s 

a
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
g
e

n
d

a
 it

e
m

, 
a

d
d

re
ss

 is
su

e
s 

a
ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 r
e
p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
F

o
ru

m
. 

  
 I

t 
is

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
’s

 e
x
p
e

c
ta

ti
o
n

 t
h

a
t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

c
h

 m
e

c
h
a

n
is

m
s
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
in

g
 a

 c
o
n

si
st

e
n
t 

a
p
p

ro
a

ch
 a

cr
o

ss
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
. 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 h

a
s 

o
n
e

 s
u

b
 g

ro
u

p
 t
h

e
 T

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d

 P
o

lic
y 

su
b

 g
ro

u
p

 w
h

ic
h
 m

e
e

ts
 o

n
 a

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y 

b
a

si
s.

  
 W

ith
 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 in
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o

ve
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
is

 g
ro

u
p

 w
ill

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o
 b

e
 in

vo
lv

e
d

 in
 t

h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

la
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 

p
u

b
lic

 s
e

ct
o

r 
a
g
e

n
ci

e
s 

w
ith

 lo
ca

lit
y 

tr
a
in

in
g
 n

e
e

d
s/

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 b

e
in

g
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 u

p
 w

ith
in

 t
h

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
F

o
ru

m
s 

in
 lo

ca
lit

ie
s.

 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 c

o
n
tin

u
e

s 
to

 r
e
ce

iv
e

 t
h
e

 c
ri
tic

a
l s

u
p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 C

h
ild

 a
n

d
 A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 G
ro

u
p

 
(C

A
P

C
O

G
) 

w
h

o
 b

ri
n

g
 c

o
m

m
itm

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d
 t

h
ir
d

 s
e
ct

o
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 in
 

a
d

d
re

ss
in

g
 t
h

e
 c

h
a

lle
n
g
e

s 
o
f 

a
d

u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

. 
  

 C
A

P
C

O
G

 m
e
e

ts
 o

n
 a

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y 

b
a

si
s 

a
n
d

 it
 a

ls
o
 m

e
e
ts

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 a

ft
e

r 

Page 25



 
 

 
 

 

 8
 co

n
ve

n
in

g
 it

s 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
 s

e
ss

io
n

. 
 F

u
rt

h
e

rm
o

re
, 

th
ro

u
g
h

 C
A

P
C

O
G

, 
th

e
 A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 h

a
s 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e
d

 u
se

fu
l l

in
ks

 t
o

 t
h
e

 
C

h
ild

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e

 a
n

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

lc
o
h
o

l a
n
d

 D
ru

g
s 

P
a

rt
n
e

rs
h
ip

. 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 is

 c
o

n
fid

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

in
 o

u
r 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
 u

p
 o

f 
a
d

u
lt
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 c
o
n

c
e

rn
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 ‘
a

d
u

lt
’ 
is

 a
t 
th

e
 h

e
a

rt
 o

f 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 ‘
a
d

u
lt
’ 
la

c
k
s
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 t

h
a
t 

a
n

y
 ‘
p

ro
x
y
’ 
is

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 d
e

lib
e

ra
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
. 

  
T

h
e

s
e

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
, 
a

n
d

 w
ith

 t
h
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

a
d

vo
ca

cy
, 

le
a

d
s 

u
s 

to
 t
h

e
 v

ie
w

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
ri
n

ci
p
le

s 
o
f 

th
e
 A

ct
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

ith
. 

  
  

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
s
 c

le
a
r 

th
a

t,
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 ‘
a
d

u
lt
’,
 t
h

a
t 

c
a

re
rs

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
re

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e

s
 a

re
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

ss
 o

f 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
 m

a
ki

n
g
 a

b
o
u

t 
a

d
u

lt 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 r

e
sp

o
n
se

s.
 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 c

o
n
tin

u
e

s 
to

 s
e
e

k 
o

th
e

r 
w

a
ys

 o
f 

co
n

su
lti

n
g
 w

ith
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
se

rs
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
rs

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

a
d

u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

. 
  

  
T

h
e

 in
d
e

p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
se

rv
ic

e
 u

se
r 

e
va

lu
a

tio
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
b

y 
th

e
 L

o
m

o
n

d
 a

n
d

 A
rg

yl
l A

d
vo

ca
cy

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

P
a

g
e

 1
0

)  
a

ls
o

 g
iv

e
s 

ke
y 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 ‘
a

d
u
lt
’s

’ 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 a
s
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

o
f 

a
d
u

lt
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 r
e
fe

rr
a

ls
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 c
ri
ti
c
a

l 
to

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

o
u

r 

se
rv

ic
e
 in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
. 

A
 r

e
ce

n
t 

co
n

su
lta

tio
n

 w
ith

 a
d

u
lts

 w
ith

 le
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a
b

ili
tie

s 
h

a
s 

le
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

a
 p

ro
a

c
ti
v
e

 ‘
S

T
A

Y
 S

A
F

E
’ 
p

ro
je

c
t 

b
e

in
g
 

ta
ke

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 w
ith

in
 t

h
e

 le
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
iti

e
s 

in
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

. 

T
h

is
 b

e
in

g
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

itt
e
e

 c
o
n

tin
u
e

s 
to

 id
e

n
tif

y 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

in
 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 b
u

t 
is

 c
le

a
r 

th
a

t 
in

vo
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 

m
e

a
n

in
g
fu

l h
a

s 
to

 w
ith

in
 s

tr
u
ct

u
re

s 
w

h
ic

h
 e

n
a
b

le
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 is

su
e

s 
b

y 
u

se
rs

 a
n
d

 c
a

re
rs

 a
n
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

is
 m

a
y 

b
e

 b
e

st
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 w

ith
in

 t
h

e
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
F

o
ru

m
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b
ili

tie
s.

 

        

Page 26



 
 

 
 

 

 9
 3
. 

U
s
e
rs

 a
n

d
 C

a
re

rs
 

A
 p

u
b

li
c
 b

o
d

y
 m

u
s
t 

h
a
v
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 
’t

h
e
 a

d
u

lt
’s

 a
s
c
e
rt

a
in

a
b

le
 w

is
h

e
s
 a

n
d

 f
e
e
li
n

g
s
’ 

  
  

a
n

d
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

‘a
n

y
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f’
 

‘t
h

e
 a

d
u

lt
’s

 n
e
a
re

s
t 

re
la

ti
v
e

…
’ 

 
 

 
 

 
 

‘a
n

y
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

r,
 g

u
a
rd

ia
n

 o
r 

a
tt

o
rn

e
y
…

’ 
 S

2
 (

b
) 

&
 (

c)
 A

S
P

(S
) 

A
 2

0
0
7 

 In
 t

h
e

 M
in

is
te

r’
s 

le
tt
e

r 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

a
tio

n
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
0

8
 –

 2
0

1
0
 b

ie
n

n
ia

l r
e
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 is

su
e

 o
f 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 u
se

rs
 a

n
d
 

ca
re

rs
 w

a
s 

id
e

n
tif

ie
d
 a

s 
a

n
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

. 
  

  
In

 t
h

e
 in

te
rv

e
n

in
g
 p

e
ri
o

d
 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

 h
a

s 
co

n
tin

u
e

d
 t
o

 w
re

st
le

 w
ith

 t
h

e
 

ch
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e

 m
e
a

n
in

g
fu

l i
n
vo

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f,

 a
n

d
 d

ia
lo

g
u

e
 w

ith
, 

se
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o
 w

ith
 t

h
e

ir
 c

a
re

rs
. 

In
q

u
ir

ie
s
 

 

O
u

r 
se

lf-
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
 le

a
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

 t
o

 b
e

lie
ve

 t
h

a
t 
in

 o
u

r 
a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 in
q
u

ir
in

g
 in

to
 a

d
u

lt 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s,
 t

h
e
 ‘
a

d
u

lt
’ 
is

 a
t 

th
e

 h
e

a
rt

 o
f 

d
e

c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 ‘
a
d

u
lt
’ 
la

c
k
s
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
y
 ‘
p

ro
x
y
’ 
is

 i
n
v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 d
e

lib
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
. 

  
 

T
h
e

 o
p

e
ra

tio
n

a
l g

u
id

a
n
ce

 f
o

r 
A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 p
ro

vi
d
e

s 
fo

r 
a
 d

e
fa

u
lt 

to
 t

h
e

 ‘
a

d
u

lt
’ 
b

e
in

g
 p

re
se

n
t 
a

t 
ca

se
 c

o
n
fe

re
n

ce
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

h
e

re
 

th
e

 a
d

u
lt 

is
 n

o
t 

p
re

se
n

t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 r

e
a

so
n

 f
o

r 
th

is
 n

o
te

d
. 

  
W

h
e

re
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 m
a
d

e
 t
o

 m
a

xi
m

is
e
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
tio

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

d
u

lt
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 b

e
in

g
 ‘
a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
h

a
rm

’.
  
 C

a
se

 C
o
n
fe

re
n

ce
 c

h
a
ir
s 

h
a

ve
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

e
n

su
ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
se

rv
ic

e
 u

se
r 

in
vo

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 c

a
se

 c
o
n
fe

re
n

ce
s 

is
 m

a
xi

m
is

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

 A
P

C
’s

 a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 r
e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
n

e
ss

 o
f 

th
is

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 w
ill

 b
e

 im
p

ro
ve

d
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 u
p

g
ra

d
in

g
 o

f 
e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 s

ys
te

m
s 

a
d

o
p

te
d

 in
 A

p
ri
l 2

0
1
2

. 

T
h
e

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 a

ls
o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 d

e
fa

u
lt 

th
a

t 
a

d
vo

ca
cy

 is
 o

ff
e

re
d

 t
o

 a
ll 

se
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

 w
h

o
 a

re
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 u

p
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
a

d
u

lt 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 in

ve
st

ig
a

tio
n

s 
a

n
d

 a
n

y 
re

a
so

n
 f

o
r 

n
o

n
-i
n

vo
lv

e
m

e
n

t 
is

 n
o

te
d

. 
 A

g
a

in
 t
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 in
 d

e
ta

il 
in

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

2
 –

 2
0
1

3
 

A
n

n
u
a

l R
e
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

a
ft

e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 b
ie

n
n

ia
l r

e
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
2
0

1
2
 -

 2
0
1

4
. 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 is

 c
le

a
r 

th
a

t,
 w

ith
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

se
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 ‘a
d

u
lt
’,
 c

a
re

rs
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
tiv

e
s 

th
e

 a
d

u
lt 

m
a
y 

ch
o

o
se

 a
re

 in
vo

lv
e

d
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
ly

 in
 t

h
e
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
a

d
u

lt 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 c

a
se

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
s.

 

    

Page 27



 
 

 
 

 

 1
0

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

r 
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 w

ith
 W

e
st

 D
u
n

b
a

rt
o

n
sh

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l a

n
d
 t

h
e

 L
o

m
o

n
d

 a
n

d
 A

rg
yl

l A
d

vo
ca

cy
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 (
L
A

A
S

) 
a
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
r 

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
 w

a
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 a

n
d
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
w

it
h

 ‘
a

d
u

lt
s
’ 
w

h
o

 h
a
d

 b
e
e

n
 t
h

e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

o
f 

a
d

u
lt
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
n

t 
to

 C
a

se
 C

o
n
fe

re
n

ce
s.

  
  

T
h
e

re
 f
o

llo
w

s 
a

 r
e
p

o
rt

 b
y 

th
e

 M
a
n
a

g
e

r 
o
f 

L
A

A
S

 in
to

 t
h
e

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s 

n
o

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t
h

is
 s

u
rv

e
y 

–
 t

h
e

re
a
ft

e
r 

co
m

m
e
n

t 
b

y 
th

e
 A

P
C

. 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

A
d

v
o

c
a

c
y
 

S
e

ct
io

n
 6

 o
f 

T
h
e

 A
d

u
lt 

S
u

p
p
o

rt
 &

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 (
S

co
tla

n
d

) 
A

ct
 (

2
0

0
7

) 
p
la

ce
s 

a
 d

u
ty

 o
n

 t
h
e

 lo
ca

l a
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
if 

it 
co

n
si

d
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
it 

n
e

e
d

s 
to

 
in

te
rv

e
n

e
 in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

n
 a

d
u

lt 
a

t 
ri
sk

 o
f 

h
a

rm
, 

to
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g
 in

d
e

p
e

n
d
e

n
t 

a
d

vo
ca

cy
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

d
u

lt 
co

n
ce

rn
e

d
. 

In
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
a

d
vo

ca
cy

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

in
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
d
e

d
 b

y 
L

o
m

o
n
d

 a
n

d
 A

rg
yl

l 
A

d
vo

ca
cy

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

L
A

A
S

).
 T

h
e
 A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 h

a
s 

p
ro

vi
d
e

d
 s

o
m

e
 a

d
d

iti
o
n
a

l i
n

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t
h
a

t 
a

ll 
a
d

u
lts

 
su

b
je

ct
 t
o

 in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
s 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 A

ct
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
cc

e
ss

 in
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 

a
d

vo
ca

cy
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h
e

y 
re

q
u

ir
e

 it
. 

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 c

o
ve

re
d

 b
y 

th
e

 r
e
p

o
rt

 1
8

 o
f 

th
e

 4
4

 a
d

u
lts

 w
h

o
 w

e
re

 t
h
e

 s
u
b

je
ct

 o
f 

a
n

 in
iti

a
l c

a
se

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 a
n

 in
d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n

t 
a
d

vo
ca

te
, 

re
p

re
se

n
tin

g
 a

n
 u

p
ta

ke
 r

a
te

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

xi
m

a
te

ly
 4

0
%

. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 U

s
e

r 
E

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 w

ith
 W

e
st

 D
u
n

b
a

rt
o

n
sh

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l a

n
d
 L

o
m

o
n

d
 a

n
d
 A

rg
yl

l A
d

vo
ca

cy
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 

w
h

ic
h
 o

p
e

ra
te

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 b

o
th

 
lo

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s,

 a
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
r 

e
va

lu
a

tio
n

 s
u

rv
e

y 
w

a
s 

d
e

si
g
n

e
d
. 

T
h
e

 e
va

lu
a

tio
n
 s

u
rv

e
y 

a
im

s 
to

 o
ff

e
r 

a
n

 o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

ity
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 
w

h
o

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e
n

 s
u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 a
d

u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
s 

to
 s

h
a

re
 t
h

e
ir
 f

e
e

lin
g
s 

a
n
d

 e
xp

e
ri
e

n
ce

s 
o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 
T

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

se
r 

e
va

lu
a

tio
n

 s
u

rv
e

ys
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e

n
 f
a

ci
lit

a
te

d
 b

y 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
a

d
vo

ca
te

s.
  
A

ll 
o
f 

th
e

 1
8

 in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 w

h
o

 r
e
ce

iv
e

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 a
n
 

in
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
a

d
vo

ca
te

 in
 r

e
la

tio
n
 t

o
 a

d
u

lt 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
w

e
re

 in
vi

te
d

 t
o

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 in

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
r 

e
va

lu
a

tio
n

. 
E

le
ve

n
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

cc
e

p
te

d
 t
h

e
 o

ff
e

r 
to

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a
te

 a
n

d
 w

e
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o
. 

O
ve

r 
re

ce
n

t 
m

o
n

th
s 

e
ff

o
rt

s 
h
a

ve
 b

e
e
n

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 w
it

h
 

th
o

se
 in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

, 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 a

d
u

lt 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 in

te
rv

e
n

tio
n

s,
 w

h
o

 h
a
d

 d
e

cl
in

e
d
 t

h
e

 o
ff

e
r 

o
f 

a
n
 in

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 

a
d

vo
ca

te
. 

T
w

o
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 

fe
ll 

in
to

 t
h

is
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 h

a
ve

 s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

tly
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

se
r 

e
va

lu
a

tio
n

. 

T
o
 d

a
te

 a
 t

o
ta

l o
f 

2
1
 p

e
o

p
le

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 in

vi
te

d
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 in
 t

h
e

 e
va

lu
a

tio
n

, 
w

ith
 1

3
 t
a

ki
n
g
 u

p
 t

h
e

 o
ff

e
r.

  

  

Page 28



 
 

 
 

1
1

 

F
e
e
d

b
a
ck

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
r 

e
va

lu
a
tio

n
 s

h
o
w

s:
 (

th
e
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
e
s 

b
e
lo

w
 b

e
in

g
 d

ra
w

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 S

co
tt

is
h
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 
g

u
id

a
n
ce

 o
f 

2
0
0
8
) 

 
6
8
%

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 “
fe

lt
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

t 
a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
”
 

 
6
4
%

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 “
fe

e
l 
s
a
fe

r 
b

e
c
a
u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
”
 

 
8
5
%

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 “
fe

e
l 
b

e
tt

e
r 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
”
 

 
6
7
%

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 “
fe

lt
 l
is

te
n

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
”
 

 
7
9
%

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 “
fe

lt
 w

e
ll
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
”
 

 
8
2
%

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 “
w

e
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t 
a
d

v
o

c
a
c

y
”
 

 
1
0
0
%

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d

 a
d

v
o

c
a
c

y
 “

fo
u

n
d

 i
t 

h
e
lp

fu
l”

 

 
7
7
%

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 “
h

a
d

 a
ll
 t

h
e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
y
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
”
 

 
6
9
%

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 f
e
lt

 t
h

a
t 

th
in

g
s
 a

re
 “

b
e
tt

e
r”

 b
e
c
a
u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

ff
e
re

d
 

F
u
lle

r 
d
e
ta

il 
o
f 

th
is

 w
o
rk

 c
a
n

 b
e
 a

cc
e
ss

 t
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 li

n
k:

 
 

 
L

in
k

 t
o

 f
u

ll
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

T
h
e

 A
d

u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 C
o

m
m

itt
e
e

 r
e
co

g
n

is
e
s 

th
e

 im
p
o

rt
a

n
ce

 o
f 

g
e

tt
in

g
 in

d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n

t 
fe

e
d

b
a

ck
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
r 

e
xp

e
ri
e

n
ce

s 
o
f 

a
d

u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
s 

a
n

d
 is

 c
o
m

m
itt

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
tin

u
in

g
 t

h
is

 w
o

rk
 in

 c
o
m

in
g
 y

e
a

rs
. 

  

W
h
ils

t 
th

e
 in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 a

b
o

ve
 g

iv
e

s 
a

 s
e

n
se

 o
f 

th
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
o
f 

th
e

 w
o

rk
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
th

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

d
e

 b
y 

se
rv

ic
e

 u
se

rs
 

(s
e
e

 f
u

ll 
re

p
o

rt
) 

p
re

se
n
t 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
in

si
g
h

ts
 in

to
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
ly

 v
a

ry
in

g
 v

ie
w

s 
o

f 
th

e
 a

d
u

lts
, 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

 w
h

o
 s

p
e

a
ks

 c
le

a
rl
y 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 

va
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

ff
e

re
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 w
o

m
a
n

 w
h

o
 f

e
lt 

to
ta

lly
 d

is
e
m

p
o

w
e

re
d

 b
y 

th
e

 in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
s 

sh
e
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

d
. 

  
 T

h
is

 k
e

y 
le

a
rn

in
g
 

fr
o
m

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
r 

su
rv

e
y 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 t
a

ke
n

 in
to

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

st
a
ff

 a
n
d

 g
iv

e
s 

ve
ry

 c
le

a
r 

m
e

ss
a

g
e

s 
to

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e

 a
b
o

u
t 

o
u

r 
n
e
e

d
 t
o

 s
e

e
k
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 a
n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 f

o
rm

 a
ll 

s
e

c
to

rs
 w

h
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 ‘
a

d
u

lt
s
 a

t 
ri
s
k
’.
 

Page 29



 
 

 
 

 

 1
2

 

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 c

o
n
tin

u
e

s 
to

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 w

a
ys

 o
f 

co
n

su
lti

n
g
 w

ith
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
se

rs
 a

n
d
 c

a
re

rs
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

a
d

u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

. 
  

  
 

A
 r

e
ce

n
t 

co
n

su
lta

tio
n

 w
ith

 a
d

u
lts

 w
ith

 le
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a
b

ili
tie

s 
a

t 
th

e
ir
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 h

a
s 

le
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

a
 

p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e

 ‘
S

T
A

Y
 S

A
F

E
’ 
p

ro
je

c
t 

b
e

in
g
 t

a
k
e

n
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b

le
d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 i
n

 A
rg

y
ll 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

. 
  
T

h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
a

s 
la

u
n

ch
e

d
 in

 M
a

rc
h
 2

0
1
2

. 

T
h
e

 A
P

C
 C

h
a

ir
 a

n
d

 A
d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 A

re
a

 M
a
n

a
g
e

r 
h
a

ve
 c

o
n

su
lte

d
 w

ith
 e

a
ch

 o
f 

th
e

 f
o
u

r 
A

re
a

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e

s 
in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 a

t 
th

e
ir
 m

e
e

tin
g
s 

in
 C

a
m

p
b

e
lto

w
n

, 
R

o
th

e
sa

y,
 H

e
le

n
sb

u
rg

h
 a

n
d
 O

b
a

n
. 
 T

h
e

se
 m

e
e

tin
g
s 

a
llo

w
e

d
 t
h

e
 C

h
a

ir
 a

n
d

 A
d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 A

re
a

 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
to

 r
a
is

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

fil
e

 o
f 

A
d

u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 w
ith

 k
e

y 
o

p
in

io
n

 f
o

rm
e

rs
 s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
tly

. 
  

 I
t 

is
 t
h

e
 in

te
n
tio

n
 t
h

a
t 
su

ch
 e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
w

ill
 

co
n

tin
u

e
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u

a
l b

a
si

s,
 li

n
ke

d
 t

o
 o

u
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
n

u
a

l r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 s

tr
u
ct

u
re

 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 c

o
n
tin

u
e

s 
to

 id
e
n

tif
y 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h
is

 a
re

a
 b

u
t 

is
 c

le
a

r 
th

a
t 
in

vo
lv

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 b
e
 m

e
a

n
in

g
fu

l h
a

s 
to

 b
e
 

w
ith

in
 s

tr
u
ct

u
re

s 
w

h
ic

h
 e

n
a
b

le
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 is

su
e

s 
b

y 
u

se
rs

 a
n

d
 c

a
re

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 m

a
y 

b
e

 b
e

st
 d

e
ve

lo
p
e

d
 w

ith
in

 t
h

e
 

L
o

ca
l A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
F

o
ru

m
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b
ili

tie
s 

w
ith

 it
s 

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 lo

ca
l i

ss
u
e

s 
a
n
d

 c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
tio

n
. 

         

Page 30



 
 

 
 

1
3

 

4
. 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

S
e

t 
o
u

t 
o

ve
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 f

e
w

 p
a

g
e

s 
is

 s
o

m
e

 im
p
o

rt
a
n

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 a

b
o
u

t 
a
d

u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n
 in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
. 
A

 v
a

st
 s

u
ite

 
o
f 

d
a

ta
 is

 c
o

lle
ct

e
d

 b
y 

st
a
ff

 a
n

d
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
to

 t
h
e

 C
o

m
m

itt
e

e
 f
o

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
tio

n
. 

 T
h
e

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

h
e

re
 is

 b
u

t 
a

 s
m

a
ll 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

to
ta

l. 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 a

n
a

ly
se

s 
a

ll 
th

is
 in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 c

lo
se

ly
 t

o
 id

e
n

tif
y 

h
o

w
 v

o
lu

m
e

s 
a

re
 c

h
a
n

g
in

g
 o

ve
r 

tim
e

 a
n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

re
 is

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
p

ra
ct

ic
e
 a

cr
o

ss
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

. 
 T

h
e

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 p
u

rp
o

se
 is

 t
o

 r
e

d
ir
e

ct
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

th
a
t 

w
e

 m
ig

h
t 

e
n

su
re

 t
h
a

t 
a

ll 
a

d
u

lts
 w

h
o

 a
re

 i
n

d
e
e

d
 

a
t 

ri
sk

 a
re

 id
e

n
tif

ie
d

 a
n
d

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

. 

W
h
ile

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

o
f 

th
e

 p
o

si
tio

n
 w

ith
in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 is

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 a

n
d

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

, 
it 

is
 d

is
a

p
p
o

in
tin

g
 n

o
t 
to

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t
o

 m
a

ke
 r

o
b
u

st
 

co
m

p
a

ri
so

n
s 

w
ith

 t
h
e

 p
o

si
tio

n
 in

 o
th

e
r 

A
u
th

o
ri
tie

s 
o

r 
in

d
e

e
d
 w

ith
 t

h
e

 p
o

si
tio

n
 a

ll 
a

cr
o

ss
 S

co
tla

n
d

. 
 T

h
e

 A
ct

 is
 s

ile
n
t 
o

n
 w

h
a

t 
d
a

ta
 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

lle
ct

e
d

 a
n
d

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e
n

t 
G

u
id

e
lin

e
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
tio

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 s

ile
n

t 
o
n

 t
h
e

 is
su

e
. 

 A
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt,
 e

a
ch

 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a

s 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

 it
 w

ill
 c

o
lle

ct
. 

 N
o
t 

su
rp

ri
si

n
g
ly

, 
p

ra
ct

ic
e

s 
va

ry
 c

o
n

si
d
e

ra
b

ly
 m

a
ki

n
g

 a
cc

u
ra

te
 o

r 
d

e
ta

ile
d

 
co

m
p
a

ri
so

n
s 

im
p
o

ss
ib

le
. 

 B
ro

a
d

 c
o

m
p

a
ri
so

n
s 

a
re

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 –

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
se

 w
o

u
ld

 s
u

g
g
e

st
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 is
su

e
s 

in
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 a
re

 n
o

t 
ve

ry
 d

iff
e

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

o
se

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
. 

  

B
e

ca
u

se
 o

f 
th

e
 la

ck
 o

f 
a

 N
a

tio
n

a
l D

a
ta

 S
e

t,
 A

P
C

 C
o
n

ve
n

e
rs

, 
a

s 
a

 g
ro

u
p

, 
d

e
ci

d
e

d
 t

o
 e

st
a
b

lis
h

 a
 d

a
ta

 s
e

t 
so

 t
h

a
t 
ro

b
u

st
 

b
e

n
ch

m
a

rk
in

g
 a

cr
o

ss
 S

co
tla

n
d

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e
 p

o
ss

ib
le

. 
 U

n
fo

rt
u
n
a

te
ly

, 
th

e
 in

iti
a
tiv

e
 w

a
s 

n
o

t 
a
 s

u
cc

e
ss

; 
a

u
th

o
ri
tie

s 
h
a

ve
 d

e
ve

lo
p
e

d
 t
h

e
ir
 

o
w

n
 d

e
fin

iti
o

n
s 

a
n
d

 w
a

ys
 o

f 
co

lle
ct

in
g
 d

a
ta

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 in
iti

a
tiv

e
’s

 d
e
fi
n

it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 m
e
th

o
d

s
 o

f 
c
o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 t
o
o

 d
if
fe

re
n

t.
  

T
h
e

re
fo

re
, 

th
e

re
 is

 s
til

l n
o

 r
e
lia

b
le

 m
e
a
n

s 
to

 q
u

a
n

tif
y 

a
cc

u
ra

te
ly

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 p
o

si
tio

n
 in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 d

iff
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 p
o

si
tio

n
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 –

 o
r 

n
a

tio
n

a
lly

. 
 I

 a
m

 d
e

lig
h

te
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 S

co
tt
is

h
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 n

o
w

 b
e

 t
a

ki
n
g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

co
lle

ct
in

g
 a

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 s
e

t 
o
f 

d
a

ta
. 

 B
e

in
g
 a

b
le

 t
o

 b
e
n

ch
m

a
rk

 is
 c

ri
tic

a
l t

o
 k

n
o

w
in

g
 w

h
e

re
 t

o
 d

ir
e

ct
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 b

e
st

 e
ff

e
ct

. 

O
u

r 
d

a
ta

 t
e

lls
 a

n
 in

te
re

st
in

g
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f 
A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
. 

 
T

h
e

 t
o
ta

l n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 c

o
n

tin
u

e
s 

to
 r

is
e
 a

n
d
 t

o
 r

is
e
 f
a

st
. 
U

n
til

 M
a

rc
h
 2

0
1

0
, 
th

e
re

 w
e

re
 ju

st
 1

7
2
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
. 

 S
in

ce
 t
h

e
n
 

th
e

re
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e

n
 7

2
1
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 –

 2
7

4
 in

 2
0

1
0

-1
1

 a
n

d
 4

4
7
 in

 2
0

1
1

-1
2
. 

In
 2

0
1
1

-1
2

 (
th

e
 s

e
co

n
d

 y
e

a
r 

co
ve

re
d

 b
y 

th
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

) 
th

e
re

 w
e

re
 6

3
%

 m
o

re
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 t

h
a

n
 in

 t
h
e

 p
re

vi
o
u

s 
ye

a
r.

 
 

A
lm

o
st

 2
0

%
 m

o
re

 w
o

m
e

n
 t

h
a

n
 m

e
n

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 t

w
o

 y
e

a
rs

 c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
 

A
g
e

 a
p

p
e

a
rs

 n
o

t 
b

e
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

fa
ct

o
r 

in
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
fe

rr
a

l. 
 

H
o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
o

se
 w

ith
 m

e
n

ta
l h

e
a

lth
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
a

re
 t

h
e

 m
o

st
 s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
t 

g
ro

u
p

 r
e
fe

rr
e

d
 –

 b
y 

a
 w

id
e

 m
a

rg
in

. 
 T

h
e

 m
a

in
 o

th
e

r 
g
ro

u
p

s,
 o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 a
g
e
, 

a
re

 t
h

o
se

 a
d
d

ic
te

d
 t

o
 d

ru
g
s 

o
r 

a
lc

o
h
o

l a
n
d

 t
h
o

se
 w

ith
 le

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
ili

tie
s.

 

Page 31



 
 

 
 

1
4

 

 
S

e
lf-

h
a

rm
 is

 b
y 

fa
r 

th
e

 g
re

a
te

st
 r

is
k 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 t
h

o
se

 w
h

o
 a

re
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d

 a
re

 e
xp

o
se

d
, 
fo

llo
w

e
d

 b
y 

e
m

o
tio

n
a

l o
r 

p
sy

ch
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

h
a

rm
 a

n
d

 p
h

ys
ic

a
l h

a
rm

. 
 

O
n

ly
 6

%
 o

f 
th

o
se

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d

 h
a
d

 t
h

e
 r

is
k 

o
f 
fin

a
n

ci
a
l h

a
rm

 a
s 

th
e
 p

ri
n

ci
p
a

l r
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
re

fe
rr

a
l. 

 H
o
w

e
ve

r,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a
ls

 o
f 

th
e

 
g
ro

u
n

d
 r

e
p
o

rt
 a

n
e

cd
o

ta
lly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

P
C

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 is
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l h

a
rm

 e
le

m
e

n
t 

a
b

o
u
t 

h
a

lf 
th

e
 c

a
se

s 
re

fe
rr

e
d
. 

 T
h
e

 A
P

C
 is

 t
a

ki
n
g
 

st
e

p
s 

to
 in

ve
st

ig
a

te
 t
h

is
 is

su
e

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h
a

t 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lts
 in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 a

t 
ri
sk

 o
f 

fin
a
n

ci
a
l h

a
rm

 a
re

 
id

e
n

tif
ie

d
 a

n
d

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

. 
 I

 a
m

 p
le

a
se

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 S

co
tt
is

h
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
is

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
ki

n
g
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

st
u

d
y 

to
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 f
in

a
n

ci
a
l 

h
a

rm
 b

e
tt
e

r.
 

 
T

h
e

 v
a

st
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 in

 t
h

e
 t

w
o

 y
e

a
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
 c

a
m

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 p
o

lic
e

. 
 T

h
e

se
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 a

re
 m

o
st

 w
e

lc
o
m

e
. 

 T
h
e

y 
id

e
n

tif
y
 

a
d

u
lts

 w
h

o
 m

ig
h

t 
b
e

 a
t 
ri
sk

 o
f 

h
a

rm
; 
th

e
se

 a
d
u

lts
 c

a
n
 t

h
e

n
 b

e
 o

ff
e

re
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
o
r 

n
o

t 
it 

is
 A

S
P

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 

S
tr

a
th

cl
yd

e
 P

o
lic

e
 a

re
 c

h
a

n
g
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 p

ro
ce

d
u
re

s 
si

g
n

ifi
ca

n
tly

; 
th

e
y 

w
ill

 m
a

ke
 m

o
re

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 
w

ith
in

 t
h

e
 f

o
rc

e
 a

n
d

 r
e
fe

r 
th

o
se

 w
h

o
m

 t
h

e
y 

b
e
lie

ve
 d

o
 n

o
t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
a
n
 A

S
P

 in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 d

ir
e

ct
ly

 t
o

 a
n

 a
g
e

n
cy

 t
h

a
t 

ca
n

 p
ro

vi
d
e

 t
h

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
se

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lts
 n

e
e

d
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
ct

 o
f 

re
d
u

ci
n
g
 f

o
rm

a
l p

o
lic

e
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 in

 a
ll 

p
ro

b
a
b

ili
ty

. 
 T

h
is

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 t
o

 b
e

 w
e

lc
o
m

e
d
. 

 I
 a

p
p

re
ci

a
te

 S
tr

a
th

cl
yd

e
 P

o
lic

e
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 g

re
a

te
r 

le
n

g
th

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h
a

t 
o

n
ly

 a
d

u
lt
s
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 (

a
s
 d

e
fi
n
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 A

c
t)

 a
re

 r
e
fe

rr
e

d
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 A

c
t’
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
. 

 
 

I 
a
m

 s
u

rp
ri
se

d
 t

h
a

t 
o

ve
r 

th
e

 t
w

o
 y

e
a

rs
 c

o
ve

re
d

 b
y 

th
is

 r
e
p
o

rt
, 

th
e

re
 h

a
ve

 o
n

ly
 b

e
e
n

 3
7

 r
e
fe

rr
a

ls
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 N

H
S

. 
 T

h
is

 r
e
fle

ct
s 

e
xp

e
ri
e

n
ce

 a
ll 

a
cr

o
ss

 S
co

tla
n
d

. 
 T

h
e

 A
P

C
 is

 t
a

ki
n
g
 s

te
p

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 a
d

u
lts

 a
t 

ri
sk

 in
 N

H
S

 s
e

tt
in

g
s 

a
re

 a
n

d
 a

re
 a

ll 
re

fe
rr

e
d

. 
 

L
ik

e
w

is
e
, 

it 
is

 s
u

rp
ri
si

n
g
 t

h
a

t 
o
n

ly
 7

3
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 h

a
ve

 c
o

m
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 S
o
ci

a
l W

o
rk

 s
ta

ff
, 
a

lth
o

u
g
h

 t
h

is
 r

e
fle

ct
s 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
 a

ll 
a

c
ro

ss
 

S
co

tla
n
d

. 
 A

g
a

in
 t

h
e

 A
P

C
 is

 r
e
d

o
u
b

lin
g
 it

s 
e
ff

o
rt

s 
to

 m
a

ke
 s

u
re

 t
h
o

se
 a

d
u

lts
 id

e
n

tif
ie

d
 w

ith
 a

 S
o

ci
a
l W

o
rk

 s
e

tt
in

g
 a

s 
b

e
in

g
 a

t 
ri
sk

 a
re

 in
d

e
e

d
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d

. 
 

 
It

 is
 a

ls
o
 s

u
rp

ri
si

n
g
 t

h
a

t 
o

n
ly

 e
le

ve
n

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 h

a
ve

 m
a
d
e

 a
 r

e
fe

rr
a

l i
n
 t
h

e
 t

w
o

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 T

h
is

 c
le

a
rl
y 

u
n

d
e

rl
in

e
s 

th
e

 
n

e
e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 a
 p

o
w

e
rf

u
l n

a
tio

n
a

l c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
tio

n
s 

ca
m

p
a

ig
n

 t
o

 r
a
is

e
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 o
f 
a

d
u

lt 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 s

u
b

st
a
n

tia
lly

. 
 

L
e

ss
 t
h

a
n
 1

5
%

 o
f 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

 r
e
su

lt 
in

 a
n

 A
S

P
 c

a
se

 c
o
n
fe

re
n

ce
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n

ve
n

e
d

. 
 T

h
is

 is
 n

o
t 
to

 s
a

y 
th

a
t 

th
e

 v
a

st
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 w

e
re

 w
ro

n
g
. 

 A
b

o
u
t 

7
5

%
 o

f 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 r
e
su

lte
d

 in
 s

o
m

e
 n

o
n

-A
S

P
 in

te
rv

e
n

tio
n

. 
 M

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 5

0
0
 p

e
o

p
le

 in
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 

B
u

te
, 
w

h
o

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 “
fa

lle
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 n
e

t”
 w

e
re

 i
t 

n
o

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 A

S
P

 A
c
t,

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 s
o
m

e
 k

in
d

 o
f 

h
e

lp
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
. 

 T
h

a
t 

is
 a

 
h

u
g
e

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
e

n
t.

 
 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
, 
a

b
o
u

t 
te

n
 p

e
o
p

le
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 s
u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 P
la

n
s.

  
It

 is
 in

te
re

st
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
h
a

s 
n

o
t 

ri
se

n
 

in
 li

n
e

 w
ith

 r
e
fe

rr
a

ls
. 

Page 32



 
 

 
 

1
5

 

i)
 T

o
ta

l R
e
fe

rr
a
ls

 

T
h
e

 t
o
ta

l n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

0
 –

 2
0

1
1
 

 
2

7
4
 

T
h
e

 t
o
ta

l N
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

R
e
fe

rr
a

ls
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
1

 –
 2

0
1
2

 
 

4
4

7
 

T
o
ta

l 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

7
2

1
 

 

T
o
ta

l N
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

R
e
fe

rr
a

ls
 2

0
1

0
 –

 2
0
1

2
 

 
 

1
7

2
 

ii)
  

R
e
fe

rr
a
ls

 b
y 

L
o
ca

lit
y 

 

O
LI

 
O

b
a

n
, 

Lo
rn

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
sl

e
s 

 
 

M
A

K
I 

M
id

 A
rg

y
ll

, 
K

in
ty

re
 a

n
d

 I
sl

a
y

 

H
&

L 
H

e
le

n
sb

u
rg

h
 a

n
d

 L
o

m
o

n
d

  
 

B
&

C
 

B
u

te
 a

n
d

 C
o

w
a

l 

 T
h

e
 r

e
fe

rr
a

l 
n

u
m

b
e

rs
 h

a
v

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 t

o
 r

is
e

 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y
 o

ve
r  

th
e

 l
a

st
 t

w
o

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 

O
f 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
ce

 is
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
 v

a
ri

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 r
e

fe
rr

a
l 

ra
te

s 

a
cr

o
ss

 A
rg

y
ll

 a
n

d
 B

u
te

 w
it

h
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

p
re

ss
u

re
 o

n
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 B

u
te

 a
n

d
 C

o
w

a
l 

a
re

a
. 

 

F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 a

 r
e

ce
n

t 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

P
C

 t
h

e
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
o

li
ce

 r
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 w
il

l 
a

lt
e

r 
to

 

d
is

ti
n

g
u

is
h

 ‘
a

d
u

lt
s 

a
t 

ri
sk

’ 
fr

o
m

 r
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 o
f 

‘v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
rs

o
n

s’
 

 

Page 33



 
 

 
 

 

 1
6

 

iii
) 

R
e
fe

rr
a
ls

 b
y 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

    
                  iv

) 
E

th
n
ic

ity
 

 9
9

%
 o

f 
a

ll 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 w
e

re
 a

d
u

lts
 w

h
o

 a
re

 o
f W

h
ite

 B
ri
tis

h
 o

ri
g
in

. 
 W

h
it

e
 B

ri
ti

s
h

 
7
1
3
 

W
h

it
e
 -

 O
th

e
r 

3
 

A
fr

ic
a
n

 -
 

C
a
ri

b
b

e
a
n

 
1
 

M
ix

e
d

 R
a
c
e
 

3
 

A
s

ia
n

 
1
 

  M
a
le

 
F

e
m

a
le

 

2
8
8

 
4
3
3
 

F
ig

u
re

s 
fo

r 
2

0
0

8
 –

 2
0

1
0

 

5
4

%
 F

e
m

a
le

 

4
6

%
 M

a
le

 

A
rg

y
ll

 a
n

d
 B

u
te

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

9
6

.8
8

%
 o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

re
 o

f 
W

h
it

e
 B

ri
ti

sh
 o

ri
g

in
  

 (
C

e
n

su
s 

2
0

0
1

) 

 
 

4
0

%

6
0

%

G
e

n
d

e
r 

o
f 

R
e

fe
rr

e
d

 A
d

u
lt

s 
2

0
1

0
 -

2
0

1
2

M
a

le

F
e

m
a

le

Page 34



 
 

 
 

 

 1
7

 

v)
 R

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 b
y 

A
g
e

 
 A

g
e

 R
a

n
g

e
 

  A
G

E
 

R
A

N
G

E
 

T
O

T
A

L
S

 

1
6

-2
4
 

9
8
 

2
5

-3
9
 

1
4
0
 

4
0

-6
4
 

2
4
9
 

6
5

-6
9
 

3
0
 

7
0

-7
4
 

2
8
 

7
5

-7
9
 

3
7
 

8
0

-8
4
 

6
8
 

8
5
+

 
6
5
 

N
o
t 

kn
o
w

n
 

6
 

  
7
2
1
 

                

T
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
0

 –
 2

0
1

2
 a

re
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
se

d
 

d
if

fe
re

n
tl

y 
fr

o
m

 t
h

o
se

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 2
0

0
8

 –
 

2
0

1
0

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
h

u
s 

d
ir

e
ct

 c
o

m
p

a
ri

so
n

s 
a

re
 

p
ro

b
le

m
a

ti
c.

   
 

R
e

fe
rr

a
l 

ra
te

s 
v

a
ry

 v
e

ry
 l

it
tl

e
 i

n
d

e
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
g

e
. 

 

T
h

o
se

 j
u

st
 p

a
st

 r
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

a
g

e
 a

re
 a

 l
it

tl
e

 l
e

ss
 

li
k

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

fe
rr

e
d

 t
h

a
n

 t
h

e
 n

o
rm

; 
th

o
se

 o
ve

r 

8
5

 a
re

 m
o

re
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
. 

 

1
4

%

1
9

%

3
5

%

4
%

4
%5
%

9
%

9
%

1
%

A
g

e
 R

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

R
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 2
0

1
0

-2
0

1
2

 

1
6

-2
4

2
5

-3
9

4
0

-6
4

6
5

-6
9

7
0

-7
4

7
5

-7
9

8
0

-8
4

8
5

+

N
o

t 
k

n
o

w
n

Page 35



 
 

 
 

 

 1
8

 

 vi
) 

R
e
fe

rr
a
ls

 b
y 

C
lie

n
t 
G

ro
u
p
 

  

O
ld

e
r 

P
e
o

p
le

  
L

e
a
rn

in
g

 
D

is
a
b

il
it

y
  

M
e
n

ta
l 

H
e
a
lt

h
  

P
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
  

A
d

d
ic

ti
o

n
  

D
e
m

e
n

ti
a
  

S
e

n
s

o
ry

 
Im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
 

B
ra

in
 

In
ju

ry
  

O
th

e
r 

 
T

o
ta

l 

1
3
6
 

9
7
 

2
8
3
 

7
 

1
0
9
 

6
7
 

4
 

3
 

1
5
 

7
2
1
 

                      

T
h

is
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 “
C

li
e

n
t 

G
ro

u
p

” 
o

f 

th
o

se
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
ct

. 
  T

h
e

 l
a

rg
e

st
 g

ro
u

p
 

co
m

p
ri

se
s 

th
o

se
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 r
e

fe
rr

e
r 

a
s 

h
a

v
in

g
 m

e
n

ta
l 

il
ln

e
ss

. 
  

 I
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

n
y

 o
f 

th
e

se
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 a

re
 o

f 
a

d
u

lt
s 

a
lr

e
a

d
y

 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y 
m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
o

r 
th

o
se

 

w
h

o
 h

a
v

e
 n

o
 d

ia
g

n
o

se
d

 m
e

n
ta

l 
d

is
o

rd
e

r.
   

 T
h

o
se

 

in
 t

h
is

 G
ro

u
p

 a
re

 o
ft

e
n

 o
ff

e
re

d
 a

d
v

ic
e

 r
e

 f
o

llo
w

 

u
p

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
ss

u
e

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 p
ri

m
a

ry
 c

a
re

. 

O
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 w
it

h
 d

e
m

e
n

ti
a

 c
o

m
p

ri
se

 

2
8

%
 o

f 
a

ll
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 –

 u
p

 f
ro

m
 2

4
%

 i
n

 2
0

0
8

 –
 

2
0

1
0

. 

R
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 o
f 

th
o

se
 w

it
h

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s 

h
a

v
e

 

d
e

cl
in

e
d

 f
ro

m
 2

0
%

 t
o

 1
4

%
 in

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 

 

1
9

%

1
4

%

3
9

%

1
%

1
5

%

9
%

1
%

2
%

R
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 b
y

 C
li

e
n

t 
G

ro
u

p
 -

2
0

1
0

 -
2

0
1

2

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le

Le
a

rn
in

g
 D

is
a

b
il

it
y

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

P
h

ys
ic

a
l 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y

A
d

d
ic

ti
o

n

D
e

m
e

n
ti

a

S
e

n
so

ry
 I

m
p

a
ir

m
e

n
t

B
ra

in
 I

n
ju

ry

O
th

e
r

Page 36



 
 

 
 

 

 1
9

 

vi
i)
 R

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 b
y 

T
yp

e
 o

f 
H

a
rm

 

                

P
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

 

N
e
g

le
c
t 

a
c
t 

o
f 

o
m

is
s
io

n
 

E
m

o
ti

o
n

a
l/

P
s

y
c
h

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

e
lf

 
H

a
rm

 
S

e
x
u

a
l 

D
o

m
e
s
ti

c
 

A
b

u
s

e
 

O
th

e
r 

T
o

ta
l 

1
0
5
 

7
6
 

1
6
7
 

4
1
 

2
6
1
 

4
2
 

4
 

2
5
 

7
2
1
 

1
5

%

1
0

%

2
3

%

6
%

3
6

%

6
%

1
%

3
%

R
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 b
y

 T
y

p
e

 o
f 

H
a

rm
 -

2
0

1
0

-2
0

1
2 P

h
ys

ic
a

l

N
e

g
le

ct
 a

ct
 o

f 
o

m
is

si
o

n

E
m

o
ti

o
n

a
l/

P
sy

ch
o

lo
gi

ca
l

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l

S
e

lf
 H

a
rm

S
e

xu
al

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 A
b

u
se

O
th

e
r

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

se
lf

-h
a

rm
 in

ci
d

e
n

ts
 r

e
m

a
in

s 
th

e
 

b
ig

g
e

st
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 –

 b
y

 f
a

r.
 

T
h

e
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

m
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
h

a
rm

 b
y

 

re
fe

rr
e

rs
 i

s 
a

ls
o

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

a
n

d
 i

n
 m

a
n

y 
ca

se
s 

is
 

li
n

k
e

d
 t

o
 i

n
to

xi
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

a
b

o
u

t 

m
e

n
ta

l h
e

a
lt

h
.  

C
o

n
ce

rn
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 n

e
g

le
ct

 h
a

s 
ri

se
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
e

ri
o

d
 

R
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 a
lle

g
a

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 

h
a

rm
 n

o
w

 f
e

a
tu

re
 i

n
 o

u
r 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 –

 n
o

n
e

 b
e

in
g

 

re
co

rd
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 2
0

0
8

 –
 2

0
1

0
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 

 

Page 37



 
 

 
 

 

 2
0

 

vi
ii)

 R
e
fe

rr
a
l S

o
u
rc

e
 

G P
  

P
o

li
c

e
  

H
e
a
lt

h
 -

 
A

c
u

te
  

P
s

y
c

h
 

H
o

s
p

  
C

P N
  

H
e
a
lt

h
 

P
ri

m
a
r

y
  

S
W

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 

S
W

 
C

a
r

e
 

M
g

r 
 

S
W

 
H

o
m

e
c
a

r
e
 

3
rd

 
s
e
c
to

r 
 

P
ri

v
a
t

e
 

S
e
c
to

r 
F

a
m

il
y
 

M
e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
P

u
b

li
c
  

S
e
l

f 
 

H
o

m
e
le

s
s

/ 
H

o
u

s
in

g
  

C
a
re

 
In

s
p

e
c
to

ra
t

e
  

O
th

e
r 

4
 

4
9
4
 

1
5
 

1
 

0
 

1
2
 

6
 

5
4
 

1
3
 

1
2
 

4
5
 

1
8
 

1
1

 
1
1
 

1
2
 

0
 

1
3
 

                

P
o

li
ce

 r
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 d

o
m

in
a

te
 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 in

 r
e

fe
rr

a
l 

sy
st

e
m

s 
a

g
re

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 A

P
C

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 

m
a

y 
b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y

 a
lt

e
re

d
 w

h
il

st
 

n
o

ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 r
e

fe
rr

a
l 

ra
te

, 

in
cl

u
si

v
e

 o
f 

‘a
d

u
lt

s 
a

t 
ri

sk
’ 

a
n

d
 o

f 

‘v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
rs

o
n

s’
 m

a
y

 r
e

m
a

in
 

si
m

il
a

r 
to

 t
h

a
t 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

. 

S
e

v
e

ra
l s

o
u

rc
e

s 
o

f 
re

fe
rr

a
l a

re
 m

u
ch

 

li
g

h
te

r 
th

a
n

 w
a

s 
e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 

A
ct

 w
a

s 
in

tr
o

d
u

ce
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
o

se
 a

t 
ri

sk
 o

f 
h

a
rm

 m
a

y 
n

o
t 

b
e

 

b
e

in
g

 n
o

ti
ce

d
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 t

h
a

t,
 e

v
e

n
 i

f 

n
o

ti
ce

d
, 

th
e

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

re
fe

rr
e

d
. 

 T
h

is
 

m
u

st
 b

e
 t

h
e

 b
ig

g
e

st
 c

o
n

ce
rn

 a
b

o
u

t 

A
d

u
lt

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 i
n

 A
rg

y
ll

 a
n

d
 B

u
te

. 

 

R
e

fe
rr

a
l S

o
u

rc
e

 -
2

0
1

0
-2

0
1

2

G
P

 -
 0

.5
5

%

P
o

lic
e

 -
 6

8
.5

2
%

H
e

a
lt

h
 -

 A
c

u
te

 -
 2

.0
8

%

P
sy

ch
 H

o
sp

 -
 0

.1
4

%

C
P

N
 -

 0
%

H
e

a
lt

h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 -
 1

.6
6

%

S
W

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
- 

0
.8

3
%

S
W

 C
a

re
 M

g
r 

- 
7

.4
9

%

S
W

 H
o

m
e

c
ar

e
 -

 1
.8

%

3
rd

 s
e

ct
o

r 
- 

1
.6

6
%

P
ri

v
a

te
 S

e
ct

o
r 

- 
6

.2
4

%

F
a

m
il

y 
- 

2
.5

0
%

M
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

P
u

b
li

c 
- 

1
.5

3
%

Page 38



 
 

 
 

 

 2
1

 

ix
) 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
R

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 

 

C
a
s
e
 

C
o

n
f.

/ 
D

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

M
e
n

ta
l 

H
e
a
lt

h
 

T
e
a
m

  
N

H
S

  
A

W
I/

 M
H

 
A

C
T

 A
c
t 

 

C
ri

m
in

a
l 

J
u

s
ti

c
e
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

C
a
re

 
A

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
 

R
e
fu

s
a
l 

A
d

d
ic

ti
o

n
s
 

T
e
a
m

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

C
a
re

/ 
S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

  
C

h
il

d
re

n
s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

N
o

 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

A
c

ti
o

n
 

O
th

e
r 

T
o

ta
l 

1
0
5
 

1
0
1
 

1
4
 

5
9
 

6
 

6
 

2
5
 

1
0
3
 

2
3
4
 

2
5
 

4
1
 

2
 

7
2
1

 
     

 

          

T
h

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

re
sp

o
n

se
s 

to
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 e
v

id
e

n
ce

 a
 t

a
ilo

re
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 

to
 ‘

a
d

u
lt

s 
a

t 
ri

sk
’ 

a
n

d
 ‘

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

p
e

rs
o

n
s’

. 

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 w
h

e
re

 n
o

 a
ct

io
n

 

w
a

s 
ta

k
e

n
 h

a
s 

fa
ll

e
n

 f
ro

m
 1

6
%

 t
o

 5
.6

9
%

. 
 

T
h

is
 p

ro
b

a
b

ly
 i

n
d

ic
a

te
s 

a
 r

is
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

. 

1
4

.5
6

%
 o

f 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 r
e

su
lt

e
d

 i
n

 a
 c

a
se

 

co
n

fe
re

n
ce

 b
e

in
g

 c
o

n
v

e
n

e
d

 t
h

is
 b

e
in

g
 a

 

ri
se

 f
ro

m
 1

1
%

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
v

io
u

s 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 

T
h

o
se

 r
e

fu
si

n
g

 t
o

 a
cc

e
p

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

 a
g

a
in

 

h
a

s 
fa

ll
e

n
 f

ro
m

 5
%

 o
f 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 t

o
 3

.4
7

%
 

In
 a

 s
in

g
le

 c
a

se
 a

n
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 w

a
s 

g
ra

n
te

d
 f

o
r 

a
 b

a
n

n
in

g
 o

rd
e

r.
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

R
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 2
0

1
0

 -
2

0
1

2
C

a
se

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
/ 

D
is

c
u

s
si

o
n

 -
 1

4
.5

6
%

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

M
e

n
ta

l H
e

a
lt

h
 T

e
a

m
 -

1
4

.0
1

%

N
H

S 
- 

1
.9

4
%

A
W

I/
 M

H
 A

C
T

 A
ct

 -
 8

.1
8

%

C
ri

m
in

a
l J

u
s

ti
ce

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

- 
0

.8
3

%

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

a
re

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

- 
0

.8
3

%

R
e

fu
sa

l 
- 

3
.4

7
%

A
d

d
ic

ti
o

n
s 

T
e

a
m

 -
 1

4
.2

9
%

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
a

re
/ 

S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

 -
 3

2
.4

5
%

C
h

il
d

re
n

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
- 

3
.4

7
%

N
o

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
ct

io
n

 -
 5

.6
9

%

O
th

e
r 

- 
0

.2
8

%

Page 39



 
 

 
 

 

 2
2

 

x)
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
d
u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n
 C

a
se

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
ce

s 

 
2
0
1
0
-2

0
1
1
 

T
o

ta
l 

2
0
1
1
-2

0
1
2
 

T
o

ta
l 

 

A
p

r 
- 

J
u

n
 

J
u

l 
- 

S
e
p

t 
O

c
t 

- 
D

e
c
 

J
a
n

 -
 

M
a
r 

2
0
1
0
-2

0
1
1
 

A
p

r 
- 

J
u

n
 

J
u

l 
- 

S
e
p

t 
O

c
t 

- 
D

e
c
 

J
a
n

 -
 

M
a
r 

2
0
1
1
-2

0
1
2
 

In
it

ia
l 

C
a
s
e
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
 

5
 

8
 

4
 

4
 

2
1
 

1
 

6
 

6
 

1
0
 

2
3
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 C

a
s
e
 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e
 

5
 

4
 

5
 

7
 

2
1
 

8
 

7
 

4
 

1
0
 

2
9
 

T
o

ta
l 

1
0
 

1
2
 

9
 

1
1
 

4
2
 

9
 

1
3
 

1
0
 

2
0
 

5
2
 

             

C
a

se
 c

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
s 

h
e

ld
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
0

 –
 2

0
1

2
 h

a
ve

 a
m

o
u

n
te

d
 t

o
 9

4
. 

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
C

a
se

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
s 

h
e

ld
 i

n
 2

0
0

9
-2

0
1

0
 w

a
s 

4
7

. 

Page 40



 
 

 
 

 

 2
3

 

xi
) 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
la

n
s 

 
2
0
1
0
-2

0
1
1
 

2
0
1
1
-2

0
1
2
 

 

A
p

r 
- 

J
u

n
 

J
u

l 
- 

S
e
p

t 
O

c
t 

- 
D

e
c
 

J
a
n

 -
 

M
a
r 

A
p

r 
- 

J
u

n
 

J
u

l 
- 

S
e
p

t 
O

c
t 

- 
D

e
c
 

J
a
n

 -
 

M
a
r 

N
o

. 
o

f 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 P

la
n

s
 i
n

 
p

la
c
e
 

1
2
 

1
0
 

1
0
 

9
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

1
0
 

 

02468

1
0

1
2

1
4

A
p

r 
-

Ju
n

Ju
l 

-

S
e

p
t

O
ct

 -

D
e

c

Ja
n

 -

M
a

r

A
p

r 
-

Ju
n

Ju
l 

-

S
e

p
t

O
ct

 -

D
e

c

Ja
n

 -

M
a

r

2
0

1
0

-2
0

1
1

2
0

1
1

-2
0

1
2

N
o

. 
o

f 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 P

la
n

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 2

0
1

0
 -

2
0

1
2

N
o

. 
o

f 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 P

la
n

s 
in

 p
la

ce

 
 

   

T
o

ta
l N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
P

e
o

p
le

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 

 i
n

 2
0

1
0

 -
 2

0
1

1
   

  
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

 2
0

 
 T

o
ta

l N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

P
e

o
p

le
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 

in
 2

0
1

1
 -

 2
0

1
2

   
  

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  
1

7
 

    S
u

p
p

o
rt

 P
la

n
s 

ru
n

 f
o

r 
v

a
ri

a
b

le
 p

e
ri

o
d

s 
o

ft
e

n
 

co
ve

ri
n

g
 s

e
v

e
ra

l q
u

a
rt

e
rs

 t
h

u
s 

th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

a
d

u
lt

s 
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
d

ir
e

ct
ly

 c
o

-r
e

la
te

 t
o

 

th
e

 t
o

ta
ls

 o
n

 t
h

e
 b

a
r 

g
ra

p
h

. 

Page 41



 
 

 
 

 

 2
4

 

5
. 

S
e
ri

o
u

s
 C

a
s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
s
: 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 it

s 
S

e
ri
o

u
s 

C
a

se
 R

e
vi

e
w

 P
ro

ce
d

u
re

 a
t 

its
 m

e
e
tin

g
 o

n
 2

8
th

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

1
. 

D
u
ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 b
ie

n
n

ia
l r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
ri
o

d
 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

 h
a

s 
n
o

t 
h
e

ld
 a

 S
e

ri
o

u
s 

C
a

se
 R

e
vi

e
w

. 

H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 in
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 t
o

 a
n
 a

d
u

lt 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 r

e
fe

rr
a

l i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
1

 r
e
la

tin
g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o
f 

a
 r

e
si

d
e
n

t 
o
f 

a
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
, 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

a
ct

io
n

s 
a

re
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
: 

o
 

T
h
e

 s
p
e

ci
fic

 c
o

n
ce

rn
 w

a
s 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 a
 p

o
lic

e
 in

ve
st

ig
a

tio
n

 a
n
d

 r
e
p
o

rt
 t

o
 t
h

e
 P

ro
cu

ra
to

r 
F

is
ca

l, 
cu

rr
e

n
tly

 u
n

d
e

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
tio

n
. 

 
A

 M
u

lti
-A

g
e

n
cy

 L
ia

is
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
 w

a
s 

e
st

a
b

lis
h
e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a

lth
 a

n
d

 w
e

lfa
re

 n
e

e
d

s 
o
f 

a
ll 

th
e

 r
e
si

d
e

n
ts

 w
ith

in
 t

h
e

 
C

a
re

 H
o

m
e

 a
re

 b
e

in
g
 m

e
t 
e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
. 

o
 

T
h
e

 M
u
lti

-A
g
e

n
cy

 L
ia

is
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
, 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 c
h

a
ir
m

a
n

sh
ip

 o
f 

th
e

 R
e
si

d
e

n
tia

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 h

a
s 

co
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
a

ll 
th

e
 a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

in
vo

lv
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 m

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
 o

f 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
h
e

a
lth

 a
n
d
 o

f 
so

ci
a

l c
a

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
o

 a
ll 

th
e

 r
e
si

d
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 c
a

re
 

h
o

m
e

. 
  
T

h
is

 h
a

s 
b
e

e
n
 u

n
d
e

rt
a
ke

n
 -

 in
cl

u
d

in
g
 c

o
n

tr
a
ct

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
ce

, 
re

g
is

tr
a
tio

n
 a

n
d

 in
sp

e
ct

io
n

 –
 in

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
xt

 o
f 

o
n

g
o

in
g
 

p
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 P

ro
cu

ra
to

r 
F

is
ca

l i
n
ve

st
ig

a
tio

n
s.

  
 T

h
is

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 h
a

s 
b

e
e
n

 f
o

rm
a

lis
e

d
 t
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 a
p
p

ro
va

l b
y 

th
e

 A
P

C
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 M

u
lti

-A
g
e

n
cy

 L
ia

is
o

n
 P

ro
to

co
l w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

p
p

lie
d

 t
o

 a
n

y 
si

m
ila

r 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

w
h

ic
h
 a

ri
se

 in
 a

n
y 

si
m

ila
r 

fu
tu

re
 

ca
se

s.
 

o
 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 im
p

le
m

e
n
ta

tio
n

 a
n
d

 r
e
vi

e
w

 o
f 

a
 M

u
lti

-A
g
e

n
cy

 A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
, 

th
e

 A
P

C
 h

a
s 

re
p
o

rt
e

d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u
te

 C
h

ild
 

a
n

d
 A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 G
ro

u
p

 (
C

A
P

C
O

G
) 

o
n
 t

h
e

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
s 

b
y 

H
e

a
lth

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 C
a

re
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t,
 

th
e

 C
a

re
 I

n
sp

e
ct

o
ra

te
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 T

e
a
m

. 
 I

ts
 p

ro
a

ct
iv

e
 m

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 in

sp
e

ct
io

n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s 

le
d

 t
o

 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 in

 t
h
e

 q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
h

e
a

lth
 a

n
d
 s

o
ci

a
l c

a
re

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 in
 t
h

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

o
 

T
h
e

 A
P

C
 w

ill
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 e
st

a
b

lis
h

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

a
 S

e
ri
o

u
s 

C
a

se
 R

e
vi

e
w

 a
t 

th
e

 p
o

in
t 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
re

 is
 c

la
ri
ty

 a
s 

to
 t

h
e

 a
ct

io
n

s 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 P

ro
cu

ra
to

r 
F

is
ca

l S
e

rv
ic

e
. 

o
 

In
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 u

p
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

w
ith

in
 t

h
is

 c
a

re
 h

o
m

e
 t

h
e

 M
u

lti
-A

g
e

n
cy

 L
ia

is
o

n
 G

ro
u
p

 i
d
e

n
tif

ie
d

 t
h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 r
e
co

n
si

d
e

ra
tio

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 o
f 

re
vi

e
w

s 
w

ith
in

 t
h

e
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
 s

e
ct

o
r.

  
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
co

n
su

lta
tio

n
 a

 n
e

w
 r

e
vi

e
w

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

d
e

si
g
n

e
d

 w
h

ic
h
, 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 a

ct
iv

e
 i

n
vo

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

h
e

a
lth

 c
o

lle
a
g
u

e
s,

 e
n

su
re

s 
th

a
t 

w
h
e

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x 
h

e
a

lth
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
a

re
 

p
re

se
n

t 
th

e
se

 a
re

 r
e
vi

e
w

e
d

 b
y 

h
e

a
lth

 s
ta

ff
. 

  
W

h
ile

 o
n

ly
 a

t 
th

e
 s

ta
g
e

 o
f 

ru
n

n
in

g
 a

 p
ilo

t,
 t

h
e

re
 i
s 

co
n
fid

e
n

ce
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 

Page 42



 
 

 
 

 

 2
5

 

re
vi

e
w

 o
f 

co
m

p
le

x 
h

e
a
lth

 n
e
e

d
s 

w
ill

 r
e
su

lt 
in

 a
 p

re
ve

n
ta

tiv
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o
 h

e
a

lth
 c

a
re

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 r

e
d

u
ce

 r
is

k 
to

 
th

is
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
o

p
u

la
tio

n
. 

Page 43



 
 

 
 

 

 2
6

 

6
. 

P
u

b
li
c
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 

In
iti

a
lly

 t
h

e
 A

P
C

 a
d

a
p

te
d

 t
h

e
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t’
s
 ‘
A

c
t 

A
g
a

in
s
t 

H
a
rm

’ 
p

u
b

lic
it
y
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
u
s
e

 i
n

 A
rg

y
ll 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

 w
it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 

co
n

ta
ct

 p
o

in
ts

 id
e

n
tif

ie
d

 o
n
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
. 

  
T

h
e
 A

ct
 A

g
a

in
st

 H
a

rm
 lo

g
o

 r
e

m
a

in
s 

th
e

 id
e

n
tif

ie
r 

fo
r 

th
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
th

e
 A

P
C

 in
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

. 

In
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 w
ith

 o
th

e
r 

W
e
st

 o
f 

S
co

tla
n

d
 A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

s 
a
n

d
 t
h

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 R
e
n
fr

e
w

sh
ir
e

 C
o

u
n
ci

l M
e
d

ia
 T

e
a
m

 
th

e
 A

P
C

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t
h

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 s

e
ri
e

s 
o
f 

T
V

 a
d

ve
rt

s 
w

h
ic

h
 r

a
n

 o
n

 c
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l c
h
a

n
n
e

ls
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1

1
 o

n
w

a
rd

s.
  

  
 T

h
is

 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 ‘
s
ti
lls

’ 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 a

d
v
e

rt
s
 h

a
v
e

 n
o
w

 b
e

e
n

 a
d
o

p
te

d
 f
o

r 
p
u
b

lic
ity

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

. 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 h

a
s 

d
e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

p
o

st
e

rs
, 

a
n
d

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n
 le

a
fle

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
se

 a
lo

n
g
si

d
e

 t
h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

a
 s

in
g
le

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 c

e
n
tr

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
co

u
n

ci
l s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

h
a

s 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 o
u

r 
a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
o

re
 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 t
o

 in
q
u

ir
ie

s.
  

W
e
 h

a
ve

 a
ls

o
 h

a
d
 t

h
e

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 o

f 
lo

ca
l p

re
ss

 a
n

d
 r

a
d

io
 in

 t
a

ki
n
g
 t
h

e
 a

d
u

lt 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 m

e
ss

a
g
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
. 

  
W

ith
 r

a
d

io
 s

ta
tio

n
s 

a
n

d
 1

6
 

lo
ca

l n
e

w
sp

a
p
e

rs
 s

e
rv

ic
in

g
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 t
h
e

ir
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 is

 a
 v

a
lu

e
d

 c
h

a
n
n

e
l o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
a
tio

n
 w

ith
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e
m

o
te

, 
ru

ra
l 

a
n

d
 s

p
a

rs
e
ly

 p
o

p
u

la
te

d
 a

re
a
. 

T
h
e

 c
o
m

m
itt

e
e

 r
e
co

g
n

is
e

s 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
le

xi
ty

 o
f 

se
e

ki
n
g
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
tio

n
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 s
u

ch
 a

 w
id

e
 a

re
a

. 

T
h
e

 is
su

e
 is

 t
o

 o
p
e

n
 t
h
e

 9
0
,0

0
0

 p
a

ir
s 

o
f 

e
ye

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 9

0
,0

0
0

 p
a

ir
s 

o
f 

e
a

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
f 
A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 t
o

 t
h
e

 is
su

e
 o

f 
a
d

u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 t
o

 h
a

ve
 t
h

e
m

 lo
o

ki
n

g
 o

u
t 
fo

r 
th

e
ir
 f

ri
e
n

d
s,

 n
e

ig
h

b
o
u

rs
 a

n
d

 r
e
la

tio
n

s 
–

 e
ve

n
 ju

st
 t

h
e
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

e
y 

p
a

ss
 b

y 
in

 t
h

e
 s

tr
e
e

t.
  

F
o
r 

th
is

 t
o
 h

a
p

p
e

n
 t
h

e
y 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
o
f 

th
e
 A

S
P

 A
ct

. 
 W

h
ile

 t
h
e

 A
P

C
 is

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 in
 A

rg
yl

l 
a

n
d

 B
u

te
, 

it 
is

 s
o

m
e

th
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
ca

n
 b

e
 d

o
n
e

 s
o
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
 a

n
d

 s
o

 m
u
ch

 m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

tly
 if

 it
 is

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
 n

a
tio

n
a

lly
. 

 T
h

e
 A

P
C

 
h

o
p
e

 t
h
e

 S
co

tt
is

h
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 e

m
b
a

rk
 o

n
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
ca

m
p

a
ig

n
 t
o

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
ra

is
e
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

. 
 I

t 
b

e
lie

ve
s 

th
a

t 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e
 b

e
st

 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t
o

 e
n

su
ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 

th
o

se
 a

t 
ri
sk

 a
re

 id
e

n
tif

ie
d

 a
n
d

 r
e
fe

rr
e

d
. 
 I
f 

w
e

 a
re

 r
e

a
lly

 g
o

in
g
 t

o
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

ll 
th

o
se

 a
t 

ri
sk

, 
w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 ju
st

 1
1

 r
e
fe

rr
a
ls

 f
ro

m
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 in

 t
w

o
 y

e
a

rs
. 

    

Page 44



 
 

 
 

 

 2
7

 

 7
. 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 S
ta

ff
 

 In
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 o

u
r 

la
st

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 M

in
is

te
r 

re
co

g
n

is
e
d

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
n

e
ss

 o
f 

o
u

r 
p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

sp
o

n
se

 t
o
 t

h
e

 d
e

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

o
f 

st
a
ff

 
re

so
u

rc
e
s 

to
 c

o
ve

r 
th

e
 in

cr
e

a
se

d
 o

p
e

ra
tio

n
a

l p
re

ss
u

re
s 

re
su

lti
n
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
tio

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
. 

  
I 

a
m

 h
a

p
p
y 

to
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
h

a
t 

st
a
ff

in
g
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

fu
n

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

d
u

lt 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

llo
ca

tio
n
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 in

 s
p

ite
 o

f 
th

e
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l p

re
ss

u
re

s 
fa

ci
n
g
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 C
o
u

n
ci

l. 

T
h
e

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

a
d
u

lt 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 c

o
n

tin
u

e
s 

to
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

e
e

n
 b

y 
o

p
e

ra
tio

n
a

l m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 in

 e
a

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
u

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
a

re
a

s 
o
f 

A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
, 

w
ith

 t
h

e
 d

u
ty

 o
f 

in
q
u

ir
y 

a
n

d
 in

ve
st

ig
a

tio
n

 b
e

in
g
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 b
y 

a
ll 

C
o

u
n

ci
l O

ff
ic

e
rs

 b
a

se
d

 in
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
a

. 
 C

u
rr

e
n

tly
 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 a

re
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 t
o

 a
 c

o
u

n
ci

l o
ff

ic
e
r 

w
ith

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

 a
n
d

 k
n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
 o

f 
co

n
ce

rn
. 

  
T

h
u

s 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 le

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b

ili
tie

s,
 m

e
n

ta
l h

e
a
lth

, 
se

n
so

ry
 im

p
a

ir
m

e
n
t,

 a
d
d

ic
tio

n
s 

a
n
d

 o
p

e
ra

tio
n

s 
te

a
m

s 
fo

llo
w

 u
p

 in
q
u

ir
ie

s 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

ir
 s

p
h
e

re
 o

f 
o
p

e
ra

tio
n

. 
  
  

In
 r

e
co

g
n

iti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 li

m
ite

d
 a

va
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
st

a
ff

 t
h

e
re

 is
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 b

u
ilt

 in
to

 t
h

is
 s

ys
te

m
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 

o
p

e
ra

tio
n

a
l p

re
ss

u
re

s 
p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

e
xp

e
ri
e

n
ce

d
 b

y 
te

a
m

s 
w

ith
 li

m
ite

d
 s

ta
ff

in
g
. 

T
h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
a
d

u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 c
o
n

tin
u
e

s 
to

 b
e

 o
ve

rs
e
e

n
 b

y 
th

e
 A

re
a

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 (

A
d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
).

  
H

e
 is

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

a
 d

e
d

ic
a
te

d
 

a
d

u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
tiv

e
 o

ff
ic

e
r.

 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
m

is
s 

if 
it 

w
a

s 
n

o
t 

re
co

rd
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
a

d
u

lt 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 b

e
n

e
fit

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
itm

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 w

id
e

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 b

o
th

 p
u
b

lic
 a

n
d
 p

ri
va

te
 s

e
ct

o
rs

. 
  
T

h
e

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 le

g
a

l t
e

a
m

, 
tr

a
in

in
g
 s

e
ct

io
n

, 
fin

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 s

e
ct

io
n

s 
o
f 

th
e

 
co

u
n

ci
l; 

th
e

 C
H

P
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
T

e
a
m

 a
n

d
 o

p
e
ra

tio
n

a
l s

ta
ff

 t
h

ro
u

g
h
o

u
t 

th
e
 N

H
S

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

ro
n

t 
lin

e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 o

f 
S

tr
a
th

c
ly

d
e

 P
o

lic
e

 a
ll 

g
iv

e
 w

ill
in

g
ly

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 t

im
e

 t
o

 t
a

k
e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
h

e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
v
e

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 ‘
a

d
u

lt
s
 a

t 
ri
s
k
’.
 

R
e
cr

u
itm

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 r

e
te

n
tio

n
 o

f 
q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 a
n

d
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

d
 s

ta
ff

 c
a

n
 b

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

a
tic

 in
 t

h
e

 m
o

re
 r

e
m

o
te

 p
a

rt
s 

o
f 

A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
, 

h
o

w
e

ve
r 

a
ll 

fo
u

r 
A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 p

o
st

s 
re

m
a

in
 f

ill
e
d

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 c

o
n

tin
u

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 s
o

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
e

 o
n

g
o

in
g
 r

e
st

ru
ct

u
ri
n

g
 o

f 
so

ci
a
l 

w
o

rk
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

in
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

. 

   

Page 45



 
 

 
 

 

 2
8

 

8
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 C

o
o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 A
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 

T
h
e

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

 w
o

rk
s 

w
ith

in
 t

h
e

 W
e

st
 o

f 
S

co
tla

n
d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

. 
  

L
in

ks
 w

ith
 o

th
e

r 
A

P
C

s,
 lo

ca
lly

 a
n

d
 

n
a

tio
n

a
lly

, 
a

re
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 is

 a
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 w
o

rk
in

g
 b

o
th

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 ‘
W

e
s
t 
o
f 

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 G
ro

u
p

’ 
a
n

d
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
lly

 t
o

 a
d
d

re
s
s
 

is
su

e
s 

co
ve

ri
n

g
 p

o
lic

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t,
 a

u
d

it,
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 n

e
e
d

s.
  

 

H
a
vi

n
g
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 t

h
e

 ‘
W

e
s
t 

o
f 

S
c
o
tl
a

n
d
 I

n
te

r 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

’ 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

 h
a

s 
w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

 t
h
e

 r
e
ce

n
t 

u
p

d
a

te
 o

f 
th

is
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 

w
h

ic
h
 t

a
ke

s 
in

to
 a

cc
o
u
n

t 
m

o
re

 r
e
ce

n
t 
e

n
a

ct
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
le

g
is

la
tio

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 in

 n
a

tio
n

a
l g

u
id

a
n

ce
. 

  
  

T
h
e

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 A

re
a

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
fo

r 
A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 c

o
n

tin
u
e

s 
to

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 W
e
st

 o
f 

S
co

tla
n
d

 C
o
o

rd
in

a
to

rs
 g

ro
u

p
 w

h
ic

h
 

p
ro

vi
d
e

s 
a

 f
o

ru
m

 f
o

r 
le

a
d

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

rs
 t
o

 s
h
a

re
 a

n
d

 le
a
rn

 f
ro

m
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n

ts
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
. 

  
T

h
e

 A
P

C
 a

ls
o
 

w
e

lc
o
m

e
d

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

in
g
 u

p
 o

f 
th

e
 A

D
S

W
 A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 S

u
b

 G
ro

u
p

. 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 r
e
p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
ri
o

d
 t
h

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 c

o
-o

p
e

ra
tio

n
 o

f 
st

a
tu

to
ry

 a
n

d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

h
a

s 
b

e
e
n

 w
e

lc
o
m

e
d

. 
  W

e
 a

re
 

p
le

a
se

d
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 r
e
p

re
se

n
ta

tio
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 3

rd
 S

e
ct

o
r 

P
a

rt
n
e

rs
h
ip

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

P
C

 t
h

is
 f

ill
in

g
 a

 c
le

a
r 

g
a

p
 id

e
n

tif
ie

d
 a

t 
th

e
 

tim
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
la

st
 b

ie
n
n

ia
l r

e
p

o
rt

. 

T
h
e

 A
P

C
 n

o
w

 h
a

s 
a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ta

tio
n
 f

ro
m

 a
ll 

st
a

tu
to

ry
 a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

(m
e
m

b
e

rs
h
ip

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

itt
e

e
 is

 n
o

te
d

 e
a

rl
ie

r 
in

 t
h

is
 

re
p

o
rt

).
  

C
o
n

tin
u

ity
 o

f 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
tio

n
 a

t 
th

e
 A

P
C

, 
h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 is

 c
ri
tic

a
l i

f 
th

e
re

 is
 t

o
 b

e
 t
h

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 f
u

lly
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 
to

 t
a

ke
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

h
e

 d
u

tie
s 

p
la

ce
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
. 
  

 T
h

e
 le

ve
l o

f 
e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 in
 r

e
la

tio
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 jo

in
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
“s

u
p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

” 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
’s

 f
u

n
c
ti
o
n

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
ct

 
a

re
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

. 

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 n
o

te
s
 t

h
e

 j
o
in

t 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

‘A
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
’ 
tr

a
in

in
g
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
A

rg
y
ll 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

. 
  
T

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 a

n
d

 u
p

ta
k
e
 o

f 
jo

in
t 

tr
a
in

in
g
 is

 b
e

in
g
 m

o
n

ito
re

d
 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 in
vo

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
fr

o
m

 a
ll 

a
g
e

n
ci

e
s.

  
  
T

h
e

 c
o
m

m
itm

e
n

t 
to

, 
a

n
d
 u

p
ta

ke
 o

f,
 jo

in
t 
tr

a
in

in
g
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u
n

it
ie

s
 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 a
s
 b

e
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 t
o

 r
e
p
o

rt
s
 o

f 
‘a

d
u

lt
s
 a

t 
ri

s
k
’.
  

 
N

e
v
e

rt
h
e

le
s
s
, 

it
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

is
a

p
p
o

in
ti
n
g
 a

t 
h

o
w

 o
ft

e
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v
e

 h
a

d
 t
o

 p
u

ll 
o

u
t 
o
f 

tr
a
in

in
g
 a

t 
s
h

o
rt

 n
o

ti
c
e
 “

fo
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l 
re

a
s
o

n
s
”.

  

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 r

e
co

g
n
is

e
s 

th
a
t 

in
 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
fin

a
n

ci
a
l c

lim
a

te
, 

o
p

e
ra

tio
n

a
l p

ri
o

ri
tie

s 
m

a
y 

co
n
fli

ct
 in

 r
e
la

tio
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 u

p
ta

ke
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g
 

b
u

t 
th

e
 A

P
C

 is
 c

le
a

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

 r
is

k 
a

ss
o

ci
a

te
d

 w
ith

 p
o

o
r 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
 a

n
d
 d

u
tie

s 
co

n
fe

rr
e
d

 b
y 

th
e
 A

ct
 is

 o
n

e
 w

h
ic

h
 m

u
st

 
b

e
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 h

o
p

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

 h
ig

h
e

r 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 t
h
e

 im
p
o

rt
a

n
t 

is
su

e
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g
 b

y 
a

ll 
a

g
e

n
ci

e
s.

 

T
h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

lo
ca

l A
d

u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n
 F

o
ru

m
s 

is
 t
h

e
 n

e
xt

 k
e

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
in

 b
u

ild
in

g
 u

p
 o

f 
st

ro
n

g
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s 

b
e
tw

e
e

n
 a

ll 
p

u
b

lic
, 
3

rd
 s

e
c
to

r 
a

n
d
 I
n

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
 w

it
h

 i
s
 a

t 
th

e
 c

o
re

 o
f 

b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 u

p
 o

f 
re

p
o

rt
s
 o

f 
‘a

d
u

lt
s
 a

t 
ri
s
k
’.
 

Page 46



 
 

 
 

 

 2
9

 

T
h
e

 in
vo

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 H

o
u

si
n
g
/H

o
m

e
le

ss
n
e
ss

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

 h
a

s 
b
e

e
n
 c

ri
tic

a
l t

o
 d

e
a

lin
g
 w

ith
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
st

 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

le
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
in

 t
h
e

 a
re

a
. 

 T
h
e

 in
vo

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 s

e
ct

o
r 

e
n

su
re

s 
th

a
t 
h

o
u

si
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

kn
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
o

 a
cc

e
ss

 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

‘a
d

u
lt
s
 a

t 
ri
s
k
’ 
th

ro
u

g
h

 u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
in

g
le

 r
e
fe

rr
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 r

e
co

g
n
is

e
s 

th
e
 m

a
jo

r 
ch

a
lle

n
g
e

 it
 f

a
ce

s 
in

 r
e
la

tio
n
 t

o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
tio

n
s 

w
ith

, 
a
n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f,

 t
h

e
 ‘
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
’ 
in

 i
ts

 w
o

rk
. 

 W
h
ils

t 
w

e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
e
p

o
rt

 t
h

a
t 
a

ll 
re

m
o
te

 a
n

d
 I

s
la

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 

p
u

b
lic

ity
 in

p
u

t 
w

ith
in

 t
h
e

 la
st

 t
w

o
 y

e
a

rs
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 r
e
m

a
in

s 
a

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n
t 
ch

a
lle

n
g
e

 e
sp

e
ci

a
lly

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 li
m

ite
d
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 w

it
h

in
 i
s
la

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 ‘
c
h

a
m

p
io

n
’ 
th

is
 a

re
a

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t.
  
 

              

Page 47



 
 

 
 

 

 3
0

 

9
. 

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t:
 

‘.
..

 M
a

k
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

k
il
ls

 a
n

d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 o

f 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

..
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c

 b
o

d
ie

s
’ 

S
4
2
(1

)(
c
) 

A
S

P
(S

)A
 2

0
0
7
 

T
h
e

 A
P

C
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

its
 P

o
lic

y 
a

n
d

 T
ra

in
in

g
 s

u
b

 g
ro

u
p

 h
a

s 
co

n
tin

u
e

d
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

tr
a
in

in
g
 a

cr
o

ss
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

. 
  

 T
h

e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 p

la
n

 a
re

 d
e
p

ic
te

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 p

a
g
e

s 
fo

llo
w

in
g
. 

In
 t

a
ki

n
g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
h

e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

g
e

n
d
a

 t
h

ro
u

g
h
o

u
t 

A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u
te

 t
h

e
 T

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d

 P
o

lic
y 

S
u

b
 G

ro
u

p
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e
 t

h
e

 k
e

y 
ro

le
 o

f 
th

e
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 t

e
a
m

 w
h

o
 h

a
ve

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y 
a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 
th

e
 a

re
a

. 
  

  

 A
w

a
re

n
e
s

s
 T

ra
in

in
g

 
 

In
 t

h
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 2

0
1
0

 –
 2

0
1

2
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 t
ra

in
in

g
 h

a
s 

b
e
e

n
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o

 8
7
4

 a
tt

e
n

d
e
e

s 
fr

o
m

 b
o

th
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 p
ri
va

te
 s

e
ct

o
rs

. 
  

A
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 t

ra
in

in
g
 w

a
s 

in
iti

a
lly

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 in
 t

h
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

u
ite

 in
 L

o
ch

g
ilp

h
e

a
d

 b
u

t 
in

 r
e
co

g
n

iti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 t
im

e
 a

n
d

 t
ra

ve
l c

o
st

s 
o
f 

th
is

 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t
h

is
 is

 n
o

w
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 in

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s.
  

  
D

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g
 p

e
ri
o

d
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 t
ra

in
in

g
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 in
 t
h

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 p

la
ce

s;
 H

e
le

n
sb

u
rg

h
, 

D
u
n
o

o
n
, 

R
o
th

e
sa

y,
 L

o
ch

g
ilp

h
e
a

d
, 
C

a
m

p
b

e
lto

w
n

, 
Is

la
y,

 O
b
a

n
, 

M
u

ll,
 C

o
lo

n
sa

y 
a

n
d
 T

ir
e

e
. 

  W
h
ils

t 
th

e
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 P
o

lic
y 

S
u

b
 G

ro
u
p

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 T

ra
in

in
g
 t

e
a
m

 r
e
co

g
n

is
e
 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

o
 m

u
lti

-a
g
e

n
cy

 g
ro

u
p

s 
th

e
re

 is
 

a
ls

o
 r

e
co

g
n

iti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

 f
o

r 
sm

a
lle

r 
a
g
e

n
ci

e
s 

in
 f

re
e

in
g
 s

ta
ff

 f
o

r 
su

ch
 s

e
ss

io
n

s.
  

  
In

 r
e
co

g
n

iti
o
n

 o
f 

th
is

 t
ra

in
in

g
 is

 a
ls

o
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 in
 w

o
rk

 s
e

tt
in

g
s.

  
In

 t
h
e

 r
e
p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
ri
o

d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 h

a
s 

b
e
e

n
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 in

 C
a

re
 H

o
m

e
s,

 H
o
sp

ita
l s

e
tt
in

g
s,

 G
P

 P
ra

ct
ic

e
s,

 t
o
 

co
m

m
u
n

ity
 g

ro
u

p
s,

 c
o
m

m
u

n
ity

 n
u

rs
in

g
 t

e
a

m
s 

a
n

d
 t

o
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

g
e

n
ci

e
s.

  
 

A
s 

w
e

 m
o

ve
 in

to
 t

h
e
 2

0
1

2
 –

 2
0

1
4
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
ri
o

d
 w

e
 c

a
n

 r
e
p

o
rt

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 t

ra
in

e
rs

 G
ro

u
p
 h

a
s 

u
p

d
a

te
d

/r
e
fr

e
sh

e
d
 o

u
r 

A
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 p

a
ck

, 
th

is
 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tin
u

e
d

 c
o
m

m
itm

e
n

t 
to

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 a

ct
iv

e
 in

vo
lv

e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

st
a
ff

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

. 
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

ra
in

in
g

 

C
o
u

n
ci

l O
ff

ic
e
r 

T
ra

in
in

g
 is

 m
a

n
d
a

to
ry

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 is
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 o

ve
r 

5
 d

a
ys

. 
  
 

T
h

is
 t

ra
in

in
g
 c

o
n

si
st

s 
o
f 

a
 o

n
e

 d
a

y 
b

ri
e
fin

g
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
cu

ss
e

s 
o
n

 t
h
e

 p
re

se
n

ta
tio

n
 a

n
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 le
g
is

la
tiv

e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 o
f 

a
d

u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

, 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
ct

ic
e

 a
n

d
 I

n
te

r 
A

g
e
n

cy
 G

u
id

a
n

ce
. 

  
 T

h
e

re
a
ft

e
r 

C
o
u

n
ci

l O
ff

ic
e

rs
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 2

 d
a

ys
 I

n
ve

st
ig

a
tiv

e
 

In
te

rv
ie

w
in

g
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
2
 d

a
ys

 R
is

k 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 t

ra
in

in
g
 (

JI
T

 M
o
d

e
l)
. 
 T

h
is

 t
ra

in
in

g
 is

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 

Page 48



 
 

 
 

 

 3
1

 

b
y 

lo
ca

l s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 b
y 

a
n
 e

xt
e

rn
a

l t
ra

in
e

r.
  

  
T

h
is

 t
ra

in
in

g
 is

 o
n

g
o

in
g
 w

ith
 t

h
e

 e
xp

e
ct

a
tio

n
 t
h

a
t 

re
fr

e
sh

e
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
e

d
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

xt
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

s 
fo

r 
th

o
se

 w
h

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h
e

ir
 c

o
u
n

ci
l o

ff
ic

e
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 y

e
a

rs
 a

g
o

. 

A
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 C

o
u
n

ci
l r

e
co

g
n

is
e
s 

th
a

t 
w

ith
 it

s 
d

e
ci

si
o
n

 t
o

 s
e

t 
u

p
 it

s 
o

w
n

 S
ta

n
d

b
y 

sy
st

e
m

 in
 2

0
1
3

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
d

d
iti

o
n

a
l c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
to

 b
e
 m

e
t 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a

l s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 r
e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 S

ta
n

d
b

y 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 a
re

 s
u

ita
b

ly
 t

ra
in

e
d

 a
n
d

 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

d
 in

 t
h
e

 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 o
f 

a
d

u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 r
e
fe

rr
a

ls
. 

  
T

h
e

 A
P

C
 w

ill
 t

a
ke

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h
a

t 
a

n
y 

d
e
fic

its
 in

 
th

is
 a

re
a
 a

re
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 w
ith

 a
n

 in
iti

a
l i

n
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 b
e

in
g
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 in
 t

h
e

 A
d

u
lt

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
/C

h
il

d
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 –
 I

n
it

ia
l 

R
e
s

p
o

n
s
e

s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 in

 s
p

ri
n

g
 2

0
1
2

. 

M
a

n
a
g

in
g

 I
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 

T
h

is
 t

ra
in

in
g
, 

ru
n

 a
s 

a
 p

ilo
t 

in
 2

0
1
1

 s
o
u

g
h

t 
to

 p
ro

vi
d
e

 a
 f

o
ru

m
 f
o

r 
fr

o
n

t 
lin

e
 M

a
n

a
g
e

rs
 w

h
o

 a
ss

e
ss

 a
n

d
 le

a
d

 o
n

 in
iti

a
l a

d
u

lt 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

in
q
u

ir
ie

s 
to

 s
h

a
re

 e
xp

e
ri
e

n
ce

s 
a
n

d
 le

a
rn

in
g
 g

a
in

e
d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 in
tr

o
d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
. 

 T
h

is
 s

e
ss

io
n

 w
a

s 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 a

n
d
 le

d
 b

y 
o

u
r 

e
xt

e
rn

a
l t

ra
in

e
r.

  
  W

h
ils

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s 
p
o

si
tiv

e
 f

e
e

d
b

a
ck

 o
n

 t
h

is
 s

e
ss

io
n

 it
 w

a
s 

cl
e

a
r 

th
a

t 
fu

tu
re

 s
e

ss
io

n
s 

w
o

u
ld

 
b

e
n
e
fit

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 a

tt
e

n
d
a

n
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 A
d

u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 M
a
n
a

g
e

r 
a
s 

th
e

 id
e

n
tif

ic
a

tio
n

 o
f 

o
p

e
ra

tio
n

a
l i

ss
u
e

s 
a
n

d
 in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n

 o
f 

lo
ca

l 
g
u

id
a

n
ce

 h
a

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
is

 s
e

ss
io

n
. 
  

 W
h
ils

t 
th

e
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

ra
is

e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

e
ss

io
n

 w
e

re
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 u

p
 a

t 
a

 la
te

r 
st

a
g
e

 
it 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 m

o
re

 b
e

n
e
fic

ia
l t

o
 h

a
ve

 t
a
ke

n
 t
h

e
m

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 in

 t
h

is
 k

e
y 

st
a
ff

 g
ro

u
p

in
g
. 

W
ith

 t
h

e
 r

e
st

ru
ct

u
ri
n

g
 o

f 
o
p

e
ra

tio
n

a
l m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 C

o
u
n

ci
l t

h
is

 t
ra

in
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
co

m
e

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
s 

n
e

w
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 t

a
ke

 u
p
 t

h
e

ir
 n

e
w

 r
e
sp

o
n

si
b
ili

tie
s.

 

M
in

u
te

 T
a
k

in
g

 

T
h

is
 c

o
u

rs
e
 b

u
ild

s 
u

p
o
n

 t
h
e

 s
ta

n
d
a

rd
 t

ra
in

in
g
 in

 m
in

u
te

 t
a

ki
n
g
 in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 p

re
p

a
re

 m
in

u
te

 t
a
ke

rs
 f

o
r 

th
e

 t
e

ch
n

ic
a
l s

ki
lls

 r
e
q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
a

sk
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
tia

l e
m

o
tio

n
a

l c
h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
o
f 

lis
te

n
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
o
f 

a
d

u
lts

 a
n

d
 c

h
ild

re
n

 w
h

o
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n
 h

a
rm

e
d

. 

T
h

is
 t

ra
in

in
g
 is

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 t
ra

in
e

e
 c

o
m

p
le

tin
g
 a

n
 a

d
u

lt 
o

r 
ch

ild
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 m

in
u

te
 w

h
ic

h
 is

 r
e
vi

e
w

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 c
a
se

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 

ch
a

ir
. 

  
F

u
tu

re
 t

ra
in

in
g
 o

f 
th

is
 t
yp

e
 m

a
y 

b
e

 e
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 t
o

 in
cl

u
d

e
 t
h

e
 m

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
W

I 
ca

se
 c

o
n
fe

re
n

ce
s.

 

C
h

ro
n

o
lo

g
ie

s
 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 in
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 S
W

IA
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 o
n
 ‘
C

h
ro

n
o

lo
g
ie

s
’ 
a

 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

a
c
k
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 t
h

is
 w

a
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 t
o

 c
a

re
 a

n
d

 c
a

se
 m

a
n
a

g
e

rs
 in

 s
p

ri
n
g
 2

0
1

2
. 
  

 T
h
e

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e
n

e
ss

 o
f 

th
is

 t
ra

in
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

ss
e

ss
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 m

u
lti

-a
g
e

n
cy

 a
u

d
it 

o
f 

ca
se

 f
ile

s.
 

Page 49



 
 

 
 

3
2

 

F
o

rc
e

d
 M

a
rr

ia
g

e
 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 in
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

le
g
is

la
tio

n
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 o

n
 F

o
rc

e
d

 M
a
rr

ia
g
e

 a
 t

ra
in

in
g
 p

a
ck

 w
a

s 
p

re
p

a
re

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 t
o

 f
ro

n
t 

lin
e

 s
ta

ff
 in

 S
p

ri
n

g
 2

0
1
2

 

C
a
s

e
 F

il
e

 (
P

e
e

r)
 A

u
d

it
 

A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 C

o
u

n
ci

l w
e

lc
o
m

e
d

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

C
a
re

 I
n

sp
e

ct
o

ra
te

 L
e

a
d

 I
n

sp
e

ct
o

r 
w

h
o

 t
o
o

k 
m

a
n
a

g
e

rs
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f 

C
a
se

 F
ile

 a
u

d
it 

u
si

n
g
 t

h
e

 S
W

IA
 a

u
d

it 
g
u

id
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it 
to

o
l. 

T
h

is
 t

ra
in

in
g
 w

a
s 

w
e

ll 
re

ce
iv

e
d

 a
n
d

 a
g
a

in
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

ito
re

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
u

r 
M

u
lti

-A
g
e

n
cy

 C
a

se
 F

ile
 a

u
d

it 
p

ro
ce

ss
 n

o
w

 t
o

 b
e
 h

e
ld

 a
n
n

u
a

lly
 in

 M
a
y 

o
f 

e
a

ch
 y

e
a

r.
 

A
d

u
lt

 a
n

d
 C

h
il

d
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 –
 C

a
ll
 C

e
n

tr
e

 S
ta

ff
 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 la

u
n

ch
 o

f 
a

n
 a

re
a

 w
id

e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l c

a
ll 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

sy
st

e
m

 t
h

e
 c

a
ll 

ce
n

tr
e
 

st
a
ff

 a
cc

e
ss

e
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 r

e
sp

o
n
d

in
g
 t

o
 c

a
lls

 a
b

o
u

t 
a
d

u
lt 

a
n

d
/o

r 
ch

ild
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
. 

In
 a

d
d

iti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

b
o

ve
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

ra
in

in
g
 w

a
s 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

: 

 
O

n
-g

o
in

g
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d
 c

o
n

su
lta

tio
n

 w
ith

 C
a
se

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 C

h
a

ir
s.

 

 
S

e
ss

io
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

o
n

tin
u

e
d

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a

l D
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
G

.P
. 
p

ra
ct

ic
e

s 
(3

 s
e

ss
io

n
s)

, 
co

m
m

u
n

ity
 g

ro
u

p
s 

(3
 s

e
ss

io
n

s)
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

(3
 s

e
ss

io
n

s)
. 

T
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
ta

ff
 

 

 
In

 r
e
co

g
n

is
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
p
e
ci

fic
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
fa

ci
n
g
 s

ta
ff

 t
h

a
t 
su

p
p

o
rt

 a
d

u
lts

 w
ith

 le
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a
b

ili
tie

s 
a

 
sp

e
ci

fic
 t

ra
in

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 w

a
s 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 a
n
d

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 t
o

 s
ta

ff
 g

ro
u

p
s 

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

. 
  
 T

h
is

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 

w
h

ic
h
 

w
a

s 
w

e
ll 

re
ce

iv
e

d
, 

re
co

g
n

is
e
s 

th
e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
fa

ci
n
g
 s

ta
ff

 w
h

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 a
d

u
lt 

w
ith

 le
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a
b

ili
tie

s 
a

s 
th

e
y 

se
e

k 
to

 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 t
h
e

m
 t
o

 a
cc

e
ss

 m
a
in

st
re

a
m

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

w
h

ils
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 S

T
A

Y
 S

A
F

E
! 
  

 T
h

is
 t
ra

in
in

g
 is

 n
o

w
 

lin
ke

d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 S
T

A
Y

 S
A

F
E

! 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 la

u
n

ch
e

d
 o

n
 2

9
th

 M
a

rc
h
 2

0
1
2

 w
h

ic
h
 s

e
e

ks
 t
o

 t
a

ke
 a

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

a
ct

iv
e

 

Page 50



 
 

 
 

 

 3
3

 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 d
e

ve
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
ki

lls
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
se

rs
 t
o

 b
e

 a
w

a
re

 o
f,

 a
n
d

 t
o

 r
e
p
o

rt
 r

is
ks

/h
a
rm

fu
l a

ct
io

n
 t
h

e
y 

fa
ce

 i
n

 t
h
e

ir
 

e
ve

ry
d

a
y 

lif
e

. 
  
 T

h
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 o
n

 m
o

re
 f
u

lly
 in

 t
h

e
 3

rd
 b

ie
n
n

ia
l r

e
p
o

rt
. 

 In
te

r-
a

g
e

n
cy

 t
ra

in
in

g
 is

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 g
o

in
g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
 T

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

tr
a
in

in
g
 w

ith
in

 t
h

e
 f

o
u

r 
lo

ca
lit

ie
s 

is
 d

e
si

g
n

e
d

 
to

 e
n

co
u

ra
g
e

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a
tio

n
 b

y 
sm

a
lle

r 
a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

a
n

d
 lo

ca
l g

ro
u

p
s 

b
y 

re
d

u
ci

n
g
 t

im
e

 a
n

d
 t

ra
ve

l c
o

m
m

itm
e
n

ts
 s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
tly

. 

T
h
e

 T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 P
o

lic
y 

su
b

 g
ro

u
p

 h
a

s 
id

e
n

tif
ie

d
 it

s 
in

iti
a

l t
ra

in
in

g
/d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
 w

h
ic

h
 is

 o
u

tli
n
e

d
 in

 t
a

b
u

la
r 

fo
rm

 b
e

lo
w

. 
  

  
T

h
e

 
tr

a
in

in
g
 n

e
e
d

s 
o

f 
st

a
ff

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u
t 

A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 is

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
 c

o
n

tin
u

in
g
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 o
ve

r 
co

m
in

g
 y

e
a

rs
. 

   

T
ra

in
in

g
 C

o
u

rs
e
 T

it
le

 
C

o
u

rs
e
 

L
e
v

e
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
o

u
rs

e
s

 2
0

1
0
 -

 

2
0
1
2

 

T
o

ta
l 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
tt

e
n

d
e

e
s

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

A
d

u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n
 A

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 T
ra

in
in

g
 

1
 

5
6
 

8
7

4
 

4
.3

7
 

A
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 –

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b

ili
tie

s 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

ta
ff
 

1
 

4
 

5
5
 

4
.5

1
 

C
o
u

n
ci

l O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

ra
in

in
g

 -
 B

ri
e

fin
g
 

4
 

1
0
 

1
1

8
 

4
.0

0
 

C
o
u

n
ci

l O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

ra
in

in
g

 –
 I

n
ve

st
ig

a
tiv

e
 I

n
te

rv
ie

w
in

g
 

4
 

6
 

7
0
 

4
.0

0
 

C
o
u

n
ci

l O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

ra
in

in
g

 –
 R

is
k 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t/

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

4
 

6
 

6
0
 

4
.0

0
 

A
d

u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n
/C

h
ild

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 –
 I
n

iti
a

l R
e
sp

o
n

se
s 

3
 

3
 

8
4
 

3
.6

6
 

M
a

n
a

g
in

g
 I

n
q
u

ir
ie

s 
5

 
1

 
1

0
 

4
.0

0
 

A
d

u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n
/C

h
ild

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 –
 M

in
u

te
 T

a
ki

n
g

 
1

 
1

 
2

1
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

(1
8
 a

ss
es

se
d
 c

om
p
e
te

nt
) 

4
.2

7
 

C
h
ro

n
o

lo
g

ie
s 

 
3

 
6

 
6

7
 

4
.0

5
 

Page 51



 
 

 
 

 

 3
4

 

T
ra

in
in

g
 C

o
u

rs
e
 T

it
le

 
C

o
u

rs
e
 

L
e
v

e
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
o

u
rs

e
s

 2
0

1
0
 -

 

2
0
1
2

 

T
o

ta
l 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
tt

e
n

d
e

e
s

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

C
a
ll 

C
e

n
tr

e
 s

ta
ff
 

1
 

2
 

1
2
 

N
/A

 

C
a
se

 F
ile

 A
u

d
it 

–
 (

P
e
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

) 
4

/5
 

4
 

1
5
 

3
.9

1
 

C
a
se

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 C

h
a

ir
s 

B
ri

e
fin

g
s 

5
 

4
 

7
 

N
/A

 

 
 

 
 

T
o
ta

l T
ra

in
in

g
 a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
s 

 
1

3
8
6
 

            

Page 52



 
 

 
 

3
5

 

F
ig

u
re

 1
 

A
d

u
lt

 P
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

 T
ra

in
in

g
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

 

T
h

e
 r

e
d

e
si

g
n

 o
f 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

st
ru

ct
u

re
s 

in
 A

rg
y

ll
 a

n
d

 B
u

te
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
in

 2
0

1
2

 w
il

l 

re
q

u
ir

e
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
is

it
in

g
 o

f 
so

m
e

 a
sp

e
ct

s 
o

f 

tr
a

in
in

g
 w

it
h

 n
e

w
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 s
ta

ff
. 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
ll

y
 t

h
e

 a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

g
ro

u
p

s 
w

il
l 

tu
rn

 t
o

 ‘r
e

fr
e

sh
in

g
’ a

sp
e

ct
s 

o
f 

tr
a

in
in

g
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
li

c 

re
m

a
in

 e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

d
u

lt
 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

Page 53



 
 

 
 

 

 3
6

 

F
ig

u
re

 2
 

 
T

ra
in

in
g

 P
la

n
 

 

L
E

V
E

L
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 S

O
U

G
H

T
 

T
A

R
G

E
T

 G
R

O
U

P
 

M
A

N
D

A
T

O
R

Y
 

N
O

T
E

S
 

L
e
ve

l 5
 

A
d
u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n
 

In
q

u
ir
y 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 t
ra

in
in

g
 in

 o
ve

rs
e
e
in

g
 

re
sp

o
n
se

s 
to

 r
e
fe

rr
a
ls

, 
m

a
n
a
g

in
g

 
in

q
u
ir
ie

s 
a
n
d
 d

e
ci

si
o
n
 m

a
ki

n
g

 in
 

re
la

tio
n
 t

o
 A

S
&

P
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
A

re
a
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
T

e
a
m

 M
a

n
a
g

e
rs

 
 

Y
e
s 

(P
R

D
) 

O
th

e
r 

M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 N
H

S
 

C
a
se

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
ce

 
C

h
a
ir
in

g
 

C
h
a
ir
in

g
 o

f 
fo

rm
a
l A

d
u
lt 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n
 C

a
se

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
ce

s 
a
n
d
 

R
e
vi

e
w

s 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

  
L
e
a
d
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a
ls

 N
H

S
 

A
re

a
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
 

Y
e
s 

(P
R

D
) 

S
o
ci

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

 
N

H
S

 

L
e
ve

l 5
 

C
a
se

 F
ile

 A
u
d
it 

 
M

u
lti

-A
g

e
n
cy

 A
u
d
it 

S
ki

ll 
d
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
in

vo
lv

e
d
 in

 M
u
lti

-A
g

e
n
cy

 A
u
d
it 

S
o
ci

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

N
H

S
 F

ile
 A

u
d
ito

rs
 

P
o
lic

e
 A

u
d
ito

rs
 

E
ss

e
n
tia

l r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 
b
e
 in

vo
lv

e
d
 in

 a
n
n
u
a
l M

u
lti

-
A

g
e
n
cy

 C
a
se

 F
ile

 A
u
d
it 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ci

n
g

 S
p
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
3

 

L
e
ve

l 4
 

C
h
a
ir
in

g
 C

o
re

 G
ro

u
p
s/

 
C

a
se

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n
s 

T
ra

in
in

g
 f
o
r 

C
h
a
ir
s 

o
f 

C
a
se

 
d
is

cu
ss

io
n
s/

 c
o
re

 g
ro

u
p
s.

 C
h
a
ir
s 

a
w

a
re

 
o
f 

ta
sk

/o
u
tc

o
m

e
  
fo

cu
s 

o
f 
th

e
se

 g
ro

u
p
s.

 

F
ir
st

 L
in

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

/ 
C

o
u
n
ci

l O
ff

ic
e
rs

 (
P

R
D

) 
P

R
D

 
C

o
m

m
e
n
ci

n
g

 2
0
1
2
 -

 2
0
1
3
 

L
e
ve

l 4
 

In
ve

st
ig

a
tiv

e
 

In
te

rv
ie

w
in

g
 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
in

 r
e
la

tio
n
 

ca
rr

yi
n
g

 o
u
t 
in

ve
st

ig
a
tiv

e
 v

is
its

 a
n
d
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s 

C
o
u
n
ci

l O
ff

ic
e
rs

 
N

H
S

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
l S

ta
ff

 
Y

e
s 

A
s 

A
g
re

e
d
 

 

L
e
ve

l 4
 

R
is

k 
A

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 in

 r
e
la

tio
n
 t

o
 R

is
k 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

C
o
u
n
ci

l O
ff

ic
e
rs

 
N

H
S

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
ls

 
3

rd
 S

e
ct

o
r 

M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 

Y
e
s 

 
O

n
 r

e
q

u
e
st

e
d
 

O
n
 r

e
q

u
e
st

 

O
p
e
n
 t
o
 a

ll 
a
p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 
2
0
1
2
 -

 2
0
1
3
 

L
e
ve

l 3
 

E
th

ic
a
l a

n
d
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e
 

re
co

rd
in

g
 

T
o
 e

n
su

re
 C

o
u
n
ci

l O
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
re

 a
w

a
re

 
o
f 

st
a
n
d
a
rd

s 
o
f 
re

co
rd

 k
e
e
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

re
co

rd
s 

a
re

 f
it 

fo
r 

p
u
rp

o
se

. 

C
o
u
n
ci

l o
ff

ic
e
rs

  
 N

H
S

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
l s

ta
ff

 

O
n
 b

a
si

s 
o
f 

id
e
n
tif

ie
d
 n

e
e
d
 

(P
R

D
) 

O
n
 r

e
q

u
e
st

 

T
o
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
e
d

 

L
e
ve

l 3
 

C
h
ro

n
o
lo

g
ie

s 
T

o
 d

e
ve

lo
p
 s

ki
ll 

le
ve

l i
n
 r

e
la

tio
n
 t

o
 t
h
is

 
ke

y 
ta

sk
 

S
o
ci

a
l s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

st
a
ff

 
N

H
S

 S
ta

ff
 

3
rd
 S

e
ct

o
r 

st
a
ff

 

N
o
 M

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 –

 I
d
e
n
tif

ie
d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 P

R
D

 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 

L
e
ve

l 2
 

C
o
u
n
ci

l O
ff

ic
e
r 

B
ri
e
fin

g
 

T
o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

C
o
u
n
ci

l O
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
re

 
fu

lly
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 A

ct
, 
th

e
 d

u
tie

s 
o
f 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
ci

l a
n
d
 r

o
le

 a
n
d
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

tie
s 

o
f 

th
e
 ‘
C

o
u
n
c
il 

O
ff

ic
e
r.

’ 

A
ll 

q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 s

o
ci

a
l 

w
o
rk

e
rs

, 
n
u
rs

e
s 

a
n
d
 

O
T

’s
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
d
 b

y
 A

rg
y
ll 

a
n
d
 B

u
te

 C
o
u
n
ci

l. 

Y
e
s 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 o

p
e
n
e
d
 t

o
 

o
th

e
r 

a
g

e
n
ci

e
s 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 

in
iti

a
l b

ri
e
fin

g
s 

o
f 
q

u
a
lif

ie
d
 

C
o
u
n
ci

l s
ta

ff
. 

L
e
ve

l 2
 

1
st

 L
in

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 in
 

A
w

a
re

n
e
ss

 o
f 

ke
y 

ro
le

 o
f 
fir

st
 li

n
e
 

1
st

 L
in

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 in
 a

ll 
T

o
 b

e
 d

e
ci

d
e
d
 

2
0
1
2
 –

 2
0
1
3
 o

n
w

a
rd

s 

Page 54



 
 

 
 

 

 3
7

 

L
E

V
E

L
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 S

O
U

G
H

T
 

T
A

R
G

E
T

 G
R

O
U

P
 

M
A

N
D

A
T

O
R

Y
 

N
O

T
E

S
 

C
a
re

 H
o
m

e
s 

m
a
n
a
g

e
r 

in
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 s
ta

ff
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 A

P
 

a
n
d
 e

n
su

ri
n
g

 e
ff
e
ct

iv
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

co
n
ce

rn
s 

C
a
re

 H
o
m

e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

A
rg

yl
l a

n
d
 B

u
te

. 

L
e
ve

l 1
 

A
w

a
re

n
e
ss

 R
a
is

in
g

**
 

T
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 s
ta

ff
 t
o
 r

e
co

g
n
is

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 
a
d
u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n
 c

o
n
ce

rn
s,

 a
n
d
 

th
e
re

a
ft

e
r 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

 w
h
o
 

h
a
ve

 e
xp

e
ri
e
n
ce

d
 a

b
u
si

ve
 s

itu
a
tio

n
s.

 

A
ll 

st
a
ff

 in
 p

u
b
lic

, 
p
ri
va

te
 

a
n
d
 3

rd
 s

e
ct

o
r 

w
h
o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

to
 

a
d
u
lts

 a
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
. 

A
ll 

so
ci

a
l w

o
rk

 s
ta

ff
. 
 

C
o
u
n
ci

l s
ta

ff
 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
r 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 a
s 

p
e
r 

P
R

D
 

O
p
e
n
 t
o
 N

H
S

, 
P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 

3
rd
 S

e
ct

o
r 

st
a
ff

. 

P
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 ‘
A

d
u
lt
s
 a

t 
R

is
k
’ 

S
ta

ff
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 ‘A
A

R
’ 
to

 b
e
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 r

o
le

 in
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 p

la
n
n
in

g
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 /
ca

re
 s

ta
ff

 
D

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
ta

l –
 f
ro

m
 

P
R

D
 

O
p
e
n
 t
o
 a

ll 
a
g

e
n
ci

e
s.

 

C
o
re

 G
ro

u
p
 

P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
tio

n
 

T
o
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
e
d

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
ta

ff
 

D
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
ta

l –
 f
ro

m
 

P
R

D
 

O
p
e
n
 t
o
 a

ll 
a
g

e
n
ci

e
s 

M
in

u
te

 t
a
ki

n
g

 
E

ff
e
ct

iv
e
 m

in
u
te

 t
a
ki

n
g

 
M

in
u
te

 t
a
ke

rs
 o

f 
A

P
 

ca
se

 c
o
n
fe

re
n
ce

s 
A

ll 
a
d
m

in
 s

ta
ff

 in
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
ith

 t
h
e
 C

P
C

 
N

o
t 

a
t 
th

is
 p

o
in

t 

L
e
ve

l 1
 

A
w

a
re

n
e
ss

 L
D

 s
ta

ff
 

T
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 s
ta

ff
 t
o
 r

e
co

g
n
is

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 
a
d
u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n
 c

o
n
ce

rn
s,

 a
n
d
 

th
e
re

a
ft

e
r 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

 w
h
o
 

h
a
ve

 e
xp

e
ri
e
n
ce

d
 a

b
u
si

ve
 s

itu
a
tio

n
s.

 

S
ta

ff
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

ith
 L

D
 

cl
ie

n
ts

. 
 M

a
y 

b
e
 

d
e
ve

lo
p
e
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

 (
A

P
 

C
h
a
m

p
io

n
s)

 

O
p
e
n
e
d
 t
o
 a

ll 
a
g

e
n
ci

e
s 

o
n
 

re
q

u
e
st

 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 o

n
 r

e
q

u
e
st

 

                 

Page 55



 
 

 
 

 

 3
8

 

 1
0

. 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 I
s
s
u

e
s

 
 F

o
r 

th
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
th

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e
m

a
rk

a
b

ly
 s

ta
b

le
. 

 S
ta

ff
 t

u
rn

o
ve

r 
h
a

s 
b

e
e
n

 m
in

im
a
l. 

 T
h
o

se
 r

e
cr

u
ite

d
 t
o

 h
e

lp
 

im
p

le
m

e
n
t 

th
e

 A
ct

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 w

e
ll 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 in

to
 lo

ca
l t

e
a
m

s.
 

 H
o
w

e
ve

r 
th

e
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s 

im
p

o
se

d
 b

y 
A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 h
a

vi
n

g
 m

a
n

y 
is

la
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l m
a

in
la

n
d

 lo
ca

tio
n

s 
a

re
 s

u
b

st
a

n
tia

l. 
  

  
 

T
h

is
 m

a
ke

s 
th

e
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g
 m

u
ch

 m
o
re

 d
iff

ic
u
lt.

  
It

 a
ls

o
 a

d
d

s 
ch

a
lle

n
g
e

s 
in

 t
h
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
ki

n
g
 o

f 
a

d
u

lt 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 in

q
u

ir
ie

s,
 

e
sp

e
ci

a
lly

 o
n

 t
h

e
 is

la
n
d

s 
w

ith
 n

o
 r

e
si

d
e

n
t 

C
o
u

n
ci

l O
ff

ic
e
rs

. 
 G

iv
e

n
 t
h

e
 h

u
g
e

 s
iz

e
 o

f 
A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

, 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 c

o
ve

r 
w

h
e

n
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 
a

b
se

n
t,

 o
ff

 f
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
 o

r 
u
n

d
e

rt
a
ki

n
g
 in

q
u

ir
ie

s 
p

re
se

n
ts

 c
h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
in

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 t

h
e

y 
m

u
st

 b
e

. 
 W

h
ils

t 
th

is
 r

e
m

a
in

s 
a
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 im

p
a

ct
s 

u
p

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

th
e

 A
P

C
 is

 p
le

a
se

d
 t
o

 r
e
p
o

rt
 t

h
a

t 
d
e

la
ys

 in
 c

a
rr

yi
n
g
 o

u
t 

in
q
u

ir
ie

s 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 k
e

p
t 

to
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

. 
 N

e
ve

rt
h
e

le
ss

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

 h
a

s 
a

cc
e

p
te

d
 t

h
e

 p
ra

g
m

a
tic

 ju
d

g
e
m

e
n
t 

th
a

t 
ca

se
 c

o
n
fe

re
n

ce
s,

 i
n

q
u

ir
ie

s 
a
n

d
 

in
ve

st
ig

a
tio

n
s 

a
re

 b
e

st
 d

o
n
e

 w
e

ll,
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 u

n
d
e

rt
a
ke

n
 a

t 
a

 t
im

e
 w

h
e

n
 a

ll 
th

o
se

 w
h

o
 o

u
g
h

t 
to

 b
e
 t

h
e

re
 c

a
n

n
o
t 

b
e

 p
re

se
n

t.
  
T

h
e
 

C
o
m

m
itt

e
e

, 
h
o

w
e

ve
r,

 m
o

n
ito

rs
 t

h
e

 t
im

e
lin

e
ss

 o
f 

a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
ct

io
n

 is
 n

e
ve

r 
d
e

la
ye

d
 w

ith
o

u
t 

g
o

o
d
 r

e
a

so
n

. 
 A

ll 
th

e
 a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

–
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
n

d
 n

o
n

- 
st

a
tu

to
ry

 –
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
r 

h
u

g
e

 f
in

a
n

ci
a
l p

re
ss

u
re

s.
  

N
o

 d
o

u
b

t,
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 f

o
rt

h
co

m
in

g
. 

 T
h
e

 
C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

 h
o
p

e
s 

th
a
t 
a

ll 
th

e
 a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

w
ill

 m
a

in
ta

in
 t

h
e
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

re
q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 t
h
e

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 le
ve

l o
f 

su
p
p

o
rt

. 
 F

u
rt

h
e

rm
o

re
, 

th
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e

 h
o

p
e

s 
th

a
t 
a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

w
ill

 d
o

 e
ve

ry
th

in
g
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 t
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
tin

u
ity

 o
f 

st
a
ff

 d
e
p

lo
ye

d
 o

n
 A

S
P

 d
u

tie
s.

 
             

Page 56



 
 

 
 

 

 3
9

 

 1
1
. 

 F
o

rm
a
l 
E

v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 U
s

e
r 

E
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 A
s 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 7
/8

 t
h
e

 L
o

m
o

n
d
 a

n
d

 A
rg

yl
l A

d
vo

ca
cy

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

L
A

A
S

) 
u

n
d
e

rt
a
ke

s 
in

d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
 u

se
r 

e
va

lu
a

tio
n

 a
n

d
 

re
p

o
rt

s 
to

 t
h
e

 A
P

C
. 

  
T

h
e

 A
P

C
 b

e
lie

ve
s 

th
a

t 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 li

e
s 

a
t 

th
e
 h

e
a

rt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 im

p
a

ct
, 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 a

n
d

 
u

n
in

te
n

d
e

d
, 
o
f 

in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
s 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
u

n
d

e
r 

a
d

u
lt 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 le
g
is

la
tio

n
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
a
n

ce
. 

 It
 is

 o
u

r 
in

te
n
tio

n
 t
o

 c
o
n

tin
u
e

 w
ith

 t
h

e
 k

e
y 

a
ct

io
n

 h
o

w
e

ve
r 

w
e

 d
o

 r
e

co
g
n

is
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 im

p
lic

a
tio

n
s 

o
f 

th
is

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

d
vo

ca
cy

 
se

rv
ic

e
. 

  
 T

h
e

 A
P

C
 w

ill
 c

o
n

tin
u

e
 t
o

 s
e
e

k 
to

 p
ri
o
ri
tis

e
 t

h
is

 w
o

rk
 h

o
w

e
ve

r 
in

 r
e
co

g
n

iti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
fin

a
n

ci
a
l c

lim
a

te
 m

a
y 

n
o

t,
 a

s 
w

e
 

w
o

u
ld

 w
is

h
, 

b
e

 a
b

le
 t
o

 e
xt

e
n

d
 t
h

is
 w

o
rk

 f
u

rt
h
e
r 

to
 g

a
in

 t
h
e

 v
ie

w
s 

o
f 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

se
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 d

o
 n

o
t 

p
ro

ce
e

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 C

a
se

 C
o
n
fe

re
n

ce
 

st
a

g
e

. 
  T

ra
in

in
g

 
 A

s 
ca

n
 b

e
 s

e
e
n

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 t
a

b
le

 o
f 

tr
a
in

in
g
 o

n
 p

a
g
e

 2
6
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
e

ve
ry

 c
o

u
rs

e
 is

 e
va

lu
a

te
d

 b
y 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

. 
  

 T
h
is

 r
e
co

rd
in

g
 

co
ve

rs
 k

e
y 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g
, 

co
n

te
n

t,
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
tio

n
 a

n
d

 8
 o

th
e

r 
fa

ct
o

rs
. 

  
E

a
ch

 a
sp

e
ct

 is
 s

co
re

d
 o

n
 a

 n
u
m

e
ri
ca

l b
a

si
s 

fr
o
m

;-
 

 1
 –

 P
o

o
r 

 
to

  
5

 –
 E

xc
e

lle
n

t.
  

  
 A

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

e
e

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 t
a

b
le

 t
h

e
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 o
ve

r 
a
ll 

co
u

rs
e
s 

is
 4

.0
7
 –

 t
h

is
 b

e
in

g
 ‘
g
o

o
d

’ 
w

it
h

 a
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

co
u

rs
e
s 

n
e

a
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
xc

e
lle

n
t 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

. 
  
T

h
e
 T

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d

 P
o

lic
y 

su
b

 g
ro

u
p

 n
o
w

 h
a

s 
th

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 o
f 

re
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
is

 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
 a

s 
w

e
 m

o
ve

 in
to

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g
 p

e
ri
o

d
. 

 T
h
e

 A
P

C
 r

e
co

rd
s 

it 
a

p
p

re
ci

a
tio

n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

b
y 

th
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

e
a
m

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

e
xt

e
rn

a
l t

ra
in

e
r 

in
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 A
P

 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

o
 t
h

is
 

h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
. 

  S
e

lf
 E

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

 O
n

 a
n

 a
n

n
u
a

l b
a

si
s 

th
e

 A
P

C
 h

a
s 

co
n

ve
n

e
 a

 s
e

lf-
e

va
lu

a
tio

n
 e

ve
n

t.
  
 A

t 
th

e
se

 e
ve

n
ts

 m
a
n

a
g
e

rs
 a

n
d

 f
ro

n
t 

lin
e
 s

ta
ff
 f

ro
m

 a
cr

o
ss

 A
rg

yl
l 

a
n

d
 B

u
te

, 
in

cl
u
d

in
g
 t

h
o
se

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 is
la

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u

n
iti

e
s,

 c
o
m

e
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
to

 e
va

lu
a
te

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
n

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
h

ip
 in

 a
d

d
re

ss
in

g
 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
‘a

d
u

lt
s
 a

t 
ri
s
k
’. 

 T
h
e

 e
ve

n
ts

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 a

tt
e

n
d
e

d
 b

y 
a

ll 
th

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 A

P
C

 a
n

d
 b

y 
th

e
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 L
e

a
d

 
In

sp
e

ct
o

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 C

a
re

 I
n

sp
e

ct
o

ra
te

. 
 

Page 57



 
 

 
 

 

 4
0

 

O
n

 t
h
e

 b
a

si
s 

o
f 

th
e

se
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

a
re

a
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

a
re

 id
e

n
tif

ie
d

 a
n

d
 p

la
n

s 
fo

r 
a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e
m

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e
d

. 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 m
o
st

 
re

ce
n

t 
e

ve
n

t 
h
e

ld
 d

u
ri
n
g
 N

o
ve

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1

1
, 
th

e
 A

P
C

 m
a

d
e
 t

h
e

 k
e

y 
st

ra
te

g
ic

 d
e

ci
si

o
n
 t

o
 m

o
ve

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

- 
w

id
e

 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t
o

 A
d

u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

a
 m

o
re

 lo
ca

l f
o

cu
s.

 T
h

is
  
 k

e
y 

o
u

tc
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
lf-

e
va

lu
a

tio
n
 e

ve
n

t 
le

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 o

f 
fo

u
r 

A
d

u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 A
re

a
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
F

o
ru

m
s.

  
  
T

h
e
se

 f
o

ru
m

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

ve
n

e
d

 in
 H

e
le

n
sb

u
rg

h
 a

n
d

 L
o

m
o

n
d

, 
in

 
B

u
te

 a
n
d

 C
o

w
a

l, 
in

 M
id

-A
rg

yl
l, 

K
in

ty
re

 a
n

d
 I

sl
a
y 

a
n

d
 in

 O
b

a
n
, 

L
o

rn
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 I

sl
e
s.

 T
h
e

y 
w

ill
 c

o
n

ce
n

tr
a
te

 o
n

 t
h
e

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
n

e
e
d

s 
o
f 

th
e

se
 a

re
a

s 
a

n
d

 w
ill

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 t

h
e

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
h
ip

s 
to

 a
d

d
re

ss
 t
h

e
 p

ri
o

ri
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 t
h

e
ir
 a

re
a

s.
  

T
h
e

 f
o

rm
a

tio
n
 o

f 
th

e
 F

o
ru

m
s 

is
 

a
g
re

e
d

 in
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
xt

 o
f 

th
e
 A

P
C

 r
e
co

g
n

is
in

g
 it

s 
ke

y 
ro

le
 in

 e
n

su
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

co
n

si
st

e
n

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 

B
u

te
. 

  
 

Page 58



 
 

 
 

4
1

 

1
2

. 
 F

u
tu

re
 P

la
n

s
 

In
 m

y 
in

tr
o
d

u
ct

io
n

 t
o
 t

h
is

 B
ie

n
n

ia
l R

e
p

o
rt

 I
 in

d
ic

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
fu

lly
 im

p
le

m
e

n
tin

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
o
f 

th
e
 A

S
P

 L
e

g
is

la
tio

n
 in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
 

is
 s

ti
ll 

“w
o

rk
 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
”.

  
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 I

 b
e

lie
v
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 n
o

w
 h

a
v
e

 e
n

o
u

g
h

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
co

m
in

g
 y

e
a

rs
. 

T
h
e

 2
0

1
2

-1
4

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 is
 a

n
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
d

o
cu

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
. 
 I

t 
a

im
s 

to
 b

e
 a

 s
im

p
le

 a
n
d

 c
le

a
r 

p
la

n
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
w

h
a

t 
h
a

s 
to

 b
e
 d

o
n

e
, 
a

n
d

 b
y 

w
h

o
m

, 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 s
u

cc
e

ss
. 

 T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e

 w
ill

 m
o

n
ito

r 
its

 im
p

le
m

e
n
ta

tio
n

 c
lo

se
ly

 
a

n
d

 e
xp

e
ct

 a
n

y 
d

e
la

ys
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e

 u
p

 q
u

ic
kl

y.
 

It
 h

a
s 

tw
o

 o
ve

r-
ri
d

in
g
 t

h
e

m
e

s:
 

1
. 

M
a

k
in

g
 s

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

“A
d

u
lt
s
 a

t 
R

is
k
” 

a
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
. 

2
. 

M
a

ki
n
g
 s

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

th
o

se
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 a

re
 d

e
a

lt 
w

ith
 in

 li
n

e
 w

ith
 e

st
a

b
lis

h
e

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s.

 

T
h
e

 p
la

n
 c

o
m

p
ri
se

s 
si

x 
co

re
 in

iti
a
tiv

e
s.

  
T

h
e

se
 a

re
: 

1
. 

T
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
in

it
ia

l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 t

o
 “

A
d

u
lt
s
 a

t 
R

is
k
”.

 
2

. 
T

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 “

A
d
u

lt
s
 a

t 
R

is
k
” 

re
c
e

iv
e

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

. 
3

. 
T

o
 e

n
su

re
 “

A
d
u

lt
s
 a

t 
R

is
k
” 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
ir

 f
a

m
ili

e
s 

a
n

d
 c

a
re

rs
 a

re
 in

vo
lv

e
d

 in
 a

ll 
A

S
P

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s.

 
4

. 
T

o
 e

n
su

re
 A

d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

a
n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

a
re

 f
u

lly
 im

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

. 
5

. 
T

o
 e

n
su

re
 t
h

e
re

 is
 c

le
a
r 

le
a

d
e

rs
h
ip

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

itt
e
e

 a
n

d
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 in

 a
ll 

A
g
e

n
ci

e
s
. 

6
. 

T
o
 e

n
su

re
 w

e
 b

u
ild

 o
n

 o
u

r 
su

cc
e

ss
e

s 
a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 o
u

r 
a
re

a
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t.

 

S
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
o

re
 im

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
sp

e
ci

fic
 a

ct
io

n
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

ro
ss

 c
u

tt
in

g
 a

ct
io

n
s 

th
a

t 
w

ill
 e

n
su

re
 w

e
 

a
ch

ie
ve

 t
h

e
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
w

e
 s

e
e

k 
a

re
 w

o
rt

h
 h

ig
h

lig
h

tin
g
: 

 
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll 

a
d

u
lts

 w
h

o
 a

re
 in

d
e

e
d
 a

t 
ri
sk

 a
re

 id
e
n

tif
ie

d
 a

n
d

 r
e
fe

rr
e

d
 

o
 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 in

vo
lv

e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 y

e
t 

m
o

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 in
 a

ll 
th

e
 A

g
e
n

ci
e
s.

 
o

 
It

 w
ill

 in
vo

lv
e

 t
h

e
 A

P
C

 e
n

su
ri
n

g
 e

a
ch

 a
n

d
 e

ve
ry

 A
g
e

n
cy

 –
 b

o
th

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 n
o
n

-s
ta

tu
to

ry
 –

 m
a

ke
s 

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

th
e

ir
 s

ta
ff

 lo
o

k 
o
u

t 
fo

r 
A

d
u

lts
 a

t 
R

is
k 

a
n

d
 k

n
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
o

 r
e
fe

r 
th

e
m

. 
o

 
It

 w
ill

 in
vo

lv
e

 m
o

re
 in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 t
h

o
se

 9
0

,0
0

0
 p

a
ir
s 

o
f 

e
ye

s 
a
n

d
 9

0
,0

0
0

 p
a

ir
s 

o
f 

e
a

rs
 in

 A
rg

yl
l 
a

n
d

 B
u

te
 

a
b

o
u

t 
A

d
u

lt 
S

u
p
p

o
rt

 a
n
d

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

. 
o

 
It

 w
ill

, 
h

o
p

e
fu

lly
, 

in
vo

lv
e
 t

h
e

 S
co

tt
is

h
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
 a

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n

t 
p

u
b

lic
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
. 

Page 59



 
 

 
 

4
2

 

 
A

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l M
u
lti

-a
g
e

n
cy

 c
a

se
 f

ile
 a

u
d

it 
o

 
W

e
 h

a
ve

 a
lr
e

a
d

y 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
 o

n
e
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

e
 t
o

 le
a

rn
 h

o
w

 d
iff

ic
u
lt 

it 
is

. 
o

 
W

e
 h

a
ve

 n
o

w
 d

e
ve

lo
p
e

d
 a

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 w
h

ic
h
 w

ill
 f

ir
st

 b
e

 im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 in
 M

a
y 

2
0

1
3

. 
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 U

se
r 

E
va

lu
a

tio
n

 
o

 
W

e
 h

a
ve

 s
o
m

e
 m

o
d

e
st

 e
xp

e
ri
e

n
ce

 o
f 

so
lic

iti
n
g
 t

h
e

 o
p

in
io

n
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 u

se
rs

. 
o

 
O

ff
e

ri
n

g
 a

d
vo

ca
cy

 is
 a

lr
e

a
d

y 
a

 d
e
fa

u
lt 

p
o

si
tio

n
 b

u
t 

w
e

 w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 d

e
fa

u
lt 

n
e

ve
r 

fa
ils

. 
o

 
W

e
 w

ill
 s

e
e

k 
to

 o
b

ta
in

 m
u

ch
 m

o
re

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n
 f

ro
m

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

se
rs

. 
 

A
n

 a
n

n
u
a

l S
e

lf 
E

va
lu

a
tio

n
 

o
 

W
e
 h

a
ve

 a
lr
e

a
d

y 
h

e
ld

 t
w

o
 s

e
lf-

e
va

lu
a

tio
n
 e

ve
n

ts
. 

o
 

F
u
tu

re
 s

e
lf-

e
va

lu
a

tio
n

 e
ve

n
ts

 w
ill

 a
im

 t
o

 b
e

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n
tly

 m
o

re
 r

o
b
u

st
. 

 
T

h
e

 f
u

ll 
d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

L
o

ca
l A

re
a
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
o
ru

m
s 

o
 

W
e
 b

e
lie

ve
 t

h
e

se
 f
o

ru
m

s 
to

 b
e
 a

 k
e

y 
e

le
m

e
n
t 

to
 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 A
S

P
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
s
. 

o
 

W
e
 w

ill
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

 a
g
e
n

d
a
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

tin
g
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s.

 
 

D
e
ve

lo
p

in
g
 t

h
e

 A
d

u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

 
o

 
T

h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 w

ill
 r

e
vi

e
w

 it
s 

S
ta

n
d

in
g
 O

rd
e

rs
 in

 t
h
e

 li
g
h

t 
o
f 

th
e
 e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 r

e
vi

se
d

 G
u

id
a

n
ce

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 S
co

tt
is

h
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h
e

 im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
tio

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
. 

o
 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 w

ill
 r

e
vi

e
w

 it
s 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

th
o

se
 a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

w
h

ic
h
 im

p
a

ct
 u

p
o
n

 A
d
u

lt 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

re
 a

t 
le

a
st

 c
o

n
n
e

ct
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

. 
o

 
T

h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

tin
u
e

 t
o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 n
a

tio
n

a
l, 

a
s 

o
p
p

o
se

d
 t
o

 lo
ca

l, 
in

iti
a
tiv

e
s 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
p
p

ro
a

ch
 p

ro
d
u

ce
s 

e
co

n
o

m
ie

s 
o
f 

sc
a

le
. 

  
T

h
e

se
 p

la
n

s 
a

re
 s

u
b

st
a

n
tia

l. 
 T

h
e

y 
a

re
 d

e
vi

se
d

 f
ro

m
 a

 n
o

w
 c

o
n

si
d
e
ra

b
le

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

s 
to

 f
u

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 
th

e
 

le
g
is

la
tio

n
 in

 A
rg

yl
l a

n
d

 B
u

te
. 

 T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 is

 c
o

n
fid

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 m
o

ve
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

tio
n

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n

tly
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
o

n
. 
 I

t 
is

, 
h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 

u
tt

e
rl
y 

cr
iti

ca
l t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
th

e
 a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

–
 b

o
th

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
-s

ta
tu

to
ry

 –
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 a

n
d

 a
cc

e
p

t 
th

e
ir
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b
ili

tie
s 

u
n
d

e
r 

th
e

 
le

g
is

la
tio

n
. 

 T
h
e

y 
a

ll 
n

e
e

d
 t
o

 lo
o

k 
o

u
t 
fo

r 
a

d
u

lts
 a

t 
ri
sk

 o
f 

h
a

rm
 v

ig
ila

n
tly

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

y 
a

ll 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
fe

r 
th

e
se

 a
d
u

lts
 p

ro
m

p
tly

 a
n

d
 in

 li
n
e
 

w
ith

 t
h

e
 e

st
a

b
lis

h
e
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 
 

H
o
w

e
ve

r,
 it

 is
 n

o
t 

ju
st

 t
h

e
 a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

th
a

t 
n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 lo
o

ki
n
g
 o

u
t 
a

n
d
 r

e
fe

rr
in

g
. 

 E
ve

ry
o

n
e

 in
 A

rg
yl

l a
n

d
 B

u
te

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 in
vo

lv
e

d
. 

 T
o

 
fu

lly
 e

n
g
a

g
e

 t
h

e
 9

0
,0

0
0

 p
a

ir
s 

o
f 

e
ye

s 
a
n

d
 e

a
rs

, 
a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 A
ct

 n
e
e

d
s 

to
 b

e
 r

a
is

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

 A
d

u
lt 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 h

a
s 

si
g
n

ifi
ca

n
t 
ra

is
in

g
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 in
iti

a
tiv

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n
. 

 H
o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
is

 is
su

e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

e
st

 a
d

d
re

ss
e
d

 a
t 
a

 n
a

tio
n
a

l 
le

ve
l; 

it 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

o
th

 m
o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e

. 
 I

 h
o
p

e
 t
h

e
 S

co
tt

is
h

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e
n

t 
w

ill
 t

a
ke

 s
te

p
s 

to
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 in
 t
h

e
 

p
o

p
u

la
tio

n
 a

t 
la

rg
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
o
f 

th
e

 A
ct

. 

Page 60



 

 

 

 

 

1 

Introduction 
 
It has been another busy and successful year on campus.  We began the year 

fully staffed and ready for the challenge of working towards full implementation of 

Curriculum for Excellence.  We are confident that we now have structures in 

place to deliver the experiences and outcomes of the new curriculum and we are 

looking forward to the introduction of the new national qualifications in 2014. 

As always, we have had tremendous support  from parents this session and, with 

a new chairperson appointed to the Parent Council, we are keen to take further 

the existing strong partnership between home and school. 

This report celebrates the achievements of our pupils and the dedication and 

commitment of our staff. 

 

 
 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 8Page 61



 

 

 

 

 

2 

How Good is our Learning, Teaching and Achievement? 

 

Another good year for attainment, with the 5+ Credit benchmark of 40% + being 

consolidated at 41%.   

The dip in 5+ Higher from 21% to 14% was expected, partly because the previous cohort 

was exceptional and partly because of the size of this year’s cohort – 109 as opposed to 

89.  The statistic actually represents the significant achievement of 15 students who 

gained 5 or more Higher passes.  The very able S6 cohort continued to perform to a very 

high standard, with 42% leaving with 5 or more Highers and 36% with 1 or more 

Advanced Highers – our best results ever at Level 7. 

Our results hold up very well against authority averages: 

 
 

 

  LOCHGILPHEAD H.S. ARGYLL AND BUTE   

5+ Credit  41%    41% 

 

5+ General  81%    80% 

 

5+ Higher 

    A - C  14%    10%     

 

3+ Higher   

    A - C   30%    24%     

 

1+ Higher 

    A – C  50%    45%  

 

Please see Appendix for more detailed analysis    

 

In common with every school in Scotland, staff across all sectors have been working 

hard to fully implement Curriculum for Excellence.  New planning formats introduced in 

Pre – 5 have provided excellent information on pupils’ literacy and numeracy 

Page 62



 

 

 

 

 

3 

development, helping Primary 1 teachers to build on prior learning and ensure a smooth 

transition from nursery. 

 

Interdisciplinary learning is now firmly embedded across Pre – 5 and Primary and 

examples of good practice abound but a special mention must be made of the Primary 5 

project on the Titanic which involved constructing a fabulous model of the ship and 

culminated in a simulation of an evening aboard the vessel.  Suitably attired pupils, 

parents and teachers viewed the class work, partook of the refreshments on offer and 

enjoyed listening to the music of the time.  A terrific experience for everyone! 

 

Another exciting initiative to the Primary and early secondary curriculum this session has 

been the introduction of the Big Writing scheme, a structured programme to improve the  

quality of pupils’ writing.   

The scheme encourages pupils to plan and construct sentences and extended writing 

pieces using a variety of Vocabulary, Connectives, Openers and Punctuation – known to 

the pupils as VCOP.  Ongoing monitoring suggests that Big Writing has had a very 

positive impact of the quality of work produced and we look forward to further progress 

next year. 

 

Subject specialist input to the Primary remains a benefit of the campus and this year 

pupils experienced Music, Art, Home Economics, French, PSE and English delivered by 

secondary teachers.  The secondary additional support class also had regular Maths 

input and enjoyed attending lessons in the Science faculty – a development upon which 

we hope to build next year 

 

Current S2 pupils will be the first to experience a broad, general education S1-3, 

followed by courses leading to the new national qualifications in S4-6.  All teachers in the 

secondary have been heavily involved in producing new courses for S3 and in 

familiarising themselves with arrangements for the introduction of the new examination 

system in 2014.  After much debate and consultation, we are happy that the final 

structure of the curriculum – which enables all pupils to take 7 national exams in S4 – is 

one which best meets the needs of our pupils. 

Page 63



 

 

 

 

 

4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 64



 

 

 

 

 

5 

        

 

ACHIEVEMENT 

 

ENTERPRISE  

 

  The second European Christmas Market once again provided a showcase for 

food and gifts made in the school and in the community, raising a total of 

£1,700 for the High School Fund. 

 

Page 65



 

 

 

 

 

6 

  A pop-up shop was successfully organized by the S6 Young Enterprise group, 

providing Christmas gifts and a wrapping service to the community. 

 

  S3 pupils participated in an Enterprise Day based on the Olympics. 

 

  The S3 Skills for Work class organized a fabulous fashion show to raise 

awareness of the work of Fair Trade 

 
  Students in the Professional Cake Decorating class produced wonderful cakes 

which made more money for school funds at Halloween and Christmas. 

 
CITIZENSHIP 

 

 Watched by family, friends from school and the community, Myles Clark 

proudly carried the Olympic Torch at the beginning of June. The torch is now 

on display in the foyer. 

 

 A group of S4 pupils who researched and delivered an outstanding 

presentation on climate change were thrilled to win the Young Scot Award in 

the environment category. 

 

 Our ongoing commitment to improving the environment was recognised by 

the renewal of our Green Flag status for another 2 years.  A lot of work has 

been put into planting and growing our own food for use in the kitchen and in 

the Home Economics department 

 
 

Page 66



 

 

 

 

 

7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 67



 

 

 

 

 

8 

 

 A group of S2 pupils achieved the John Muir Discovery Award during an 

Outward Bound residential experience in February and the High School was 

later chosen as the venue for the launch of the Curriculum for Excellence 

resource for the John Muir Award. 

  

 The S3 xl group has had a busy and productive year with much of the focus 

being on fundraising for the First Aid 4 Gambia Charity 

 
 S4 pupils were impressed and moved by the memories of Holocaust survivor, 

Iby Knill who visited the school in November 

 
 8 senior students completed a leg of the 1000 mile challenge for Sports 

Relief. 

 
 Working with the Rotary Club, pupils in S1/2 planted crocus bulbs in order to 

raise awareness of the effort to eradicate polio. 

 
 

 

 

CREATIVITY 

 

 The High School production of “Grease” attracted sell-out audiences during 

its three night run, providing an evening of brilliant entertainment with great 

acting, memorable singing and dancing and stunning costumes 

 

 Working with staff in the Art Department and artists in the community, 

Primary 2/3 pupils put together a fantastic exhibition of work in a variety of 

media which showed strong influences from renowned artists 

 
 Literary plaudits were earned by Orla Ward S2 and Josie Rogers, S6. Orla 

was commended for her prose entry in the Pushkin Prize, while Josie’s poem 

was runner-up in a competition organized by the National Gallery of Scotland 

Page 68



 

 

 

 

 

9 

 
 Snapberry 3 took the photography collaboration between the High School 

and SNH to new heights when the images were projected on to local 

buildings during the annual lantern procession 

 
 Primary pupils in the additional support class and some S1 pupils enjoyed the 

collaborative project with Killmartin Museum to create 3 giant wicker heads 

which are now hanging in Mhoine Mhor forest.  The pupils also took part in a 

wonderful weaving workshop using colours and textures inspired by the forest 

trips  

 
  

 

 
 

 

Page 69



 

 

 

 

 

10 

 
 

 
 Music is a huge part of the life of the campus, enhancing events like the P7 

Pantomime, nativity plays and the P1 – 7 Scottish afternoon.  The High 

School Christmas concert once again demonstrated the range of talent 

across the year groups.  Friday lunchtimes have been brightened up by the 

“open music” slot which has encouraged lots of young performers to come 

forward. 

 
 Once again, many pupils participated and achieved success in the Mid Argyll 

Music Festival.  Members of the Choir and several young musicians also 

performed at the Olympic Torch celebrations and there is a great buzz 

around the ensemble “Beacon Hill” – 4 pupils playing a stirring blend of 

traditional and contemporary music. 

 
 

HEALTH  AND WELLBEING 

 

 The campus Fun Run was reinstated this session. Organised by S6 students, 

large numbers of pupils and teachers chose one of the picturesque routes around 

Kilmory Loch with all participants receiving a medal for completing the course. 

 

 Primary pupils enjoyed the annual Health Week and go the opportunity to try 

some new and exciting  activities such as Nordic  walking which has now been 

introduced to all Primary classes as part of the implementation of the 

recommended 2 hours of quality P.E. for all pupils 

 
 The Health Week also saw the P6 and P7 pupils participating in a duathlon – 

running, cycling and running again – which made great use of the school grounds 

and Kilmory and built on the cycling training previously completed by all of the 

pupils.  Very popular with everyone involved, it is hoped that this can become an 

annual event. 

 

Page 70



 

 

 

 

 

11 

 

Page 71



 

 

 

 

 

12 

An interesting initiative this session has been the establishment of the Mid Argyll 

Rowing Club involving staff, pupils and members of the community.  The aim of the 

club is to build and row skiffs and they have recently taken possession of their first 

boat to help them get started. 

 

 S1 – 3 pupils were offered the chance of signing up for a block of skiing lessons 

at Glencoe at the beginning of the year and a group of intrepid youngsters – 

many first time skiers – braved the slopes accompanied by volunteer members of 

staff 

 

 Pupils enjoyed great success in the annual Youth Games at Oban, bringing back 

winners’ trophies for Athletics, Badminton, Football and Hockey 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 72



 

 

 

 

 

13 

 

How Good is our Ethos? 

The behaviour of our pupils is exemplary – visitors often comment on the polite and 

friendly attitude with which they are met and teachers appreciate working in a relaxed 

environment where the pupils demonstrate great self-discipline.  Contributing to the 

positive ethos are: 

 

 A strong dress code which is very well supported by parents 

 

 Leadership opportunities for pupils at  all levels – Clan Captains, Sports Leaders, 

buddies/mentors, Head/Depute Girl and Boy 

 

 Positive behaviour schemes and regular celebrations of pupil achievement 

 

 Well-established Student Councils and regular consultations with pupils about 

school issues 

 

 Ongoing commitment to improve communication between home and school 

 

 Active and supportive Parent Council 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 73



 

 

 

 

 

14 

 

 

 

TRIPS AND VISITS 

 

 Cultural trips included visits to the Transport Museum (P2,4/5 and 7), Kelvingrove 

Museum (P3/4), the Glasgow Mosque and Stirling Castle (both P7) 

 

 Access to theatre and film performances enriched the experience of pupils 

across the campus, from the P7 trip to see a production of “A Christmas Carol” 

which, though small in scale was huge in imagination, to Modern Languages 

students who combined a viewing of French and Spanish films with a restaurant 

visit to sample the cuisine of the country.  Other highlights were performances of 

Men Should Weep and An Inspector Calls and the S2 trip to see the film version 

of War Horse. 

 
 The biennial trip to Iceland took place last summer continuing to provide an 

unforgettable educational experience for all participants. 

 
 A return visit from our partner school in Norway saw 4 pupils and a teacher 

spend a month immersing themselves in the life of the school and the 

community.  A group of our pupils has just returned from Norway and we expect 

2 pupils from Åkra to join us again in September. 

 

 S4/5 languages students improved their speaking skills during a long  weekend in 

Paris in October 

Page 74



 

 

 

 

 

15 

 

 

SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT 

 

The main areas of innovation and improvement this session were as follows 

TEACHING AND LEARNING 

 Broad, general education implemented for S1 – 3 

 Good preparation completed for the introduction of new national qualifications S4 

– 6 

 Big Writing introduced P5 – S2  

 Interdisciplinary learning consolidated Pre – 5 to P7 

 Subject input to P7 extended to include English and Home Economics 

 Teaching and Learning audit carried out to identify and share good practice 

 

ASSESSMENT AND REPORTING 

 P7  profile introduced to ensure good transfer of information at transition between 

Primary and Secondary 

 Personal Learning Plans introduced in S2 

 Interim reporting guidelines produced for secondary staff 

 

PUPIL SUPPORT  

 Activity Agreements introduced to help all pupils to secure a positive  

 post – school destination  

 Single Childs Plan format adopted to record strategies to support individual pupils 

 iPads used to support learning in the secondary additional support class 

Page 75



©AF Consultants Ltd, Fyfe Information Technology Ltd, SJ Education Support Services Ltd Page 16 

School Summary 2012 Argyll & Bute 
 

Cumulative Whole School Attainment 

The following tables show percentages of pupils gaining the stated combinations of awards by the end of 
S4, S5 and S6. Percentages are based on the relevant S4 roll. Note that there are no NCD values for the 
current year. 

By the end of S4 

All Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng Lev 3 1 2 2 2 6 5 10   97 96 97 97 95 96 93 93 

Maths Lev 3 2 3 2 2 10 8 10   95 95 96 96 93 94 92 91 

Eng & Maths 2 2 2 3 9 6 10   95 94 95 95 92 93 88 88 

5+ Level 3 2 2 1 2 4 4 6   95 94 95 94 92 94 92 94 

5+ Level 4 2 4 2 1 3 2 6   85 80 83 84 81 84 79 80 

5+ Level 5 2 4 4 5 6 4 5   42 38 36 37 36 39 37 41 

1+ Level 6 3 4 5 1 4 2 4   0 0 0 2 1 2 1 1 

Male Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng Lev 3 1 1 2 3 8 4 10   97 96 97 96 93 96 91 92 

Maths Lev 3 2 3 2 4 10 6 10   95 95 96 95 92 95 92 89 

Eng & Maths 2 2 2 3 9 5 10   94 94 95 94 91 93 87 85 

5+ Level 3 2 2 1 3 7 4 6   94 93 95 93 91 93 92 94 

5+ Level 4 2 4 3 2 4 3 6   79 76 79 81 78 80 77 77 

5+ Level 5 3 4 6 5 5 6 4   35 34 29 32 33 32 34 35 

1+ Level 6 2 5 7 2 4 2 3   1 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 

Female Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng Lev 3 2 3 2 2 4 6 10   98 97 98 97 96 96 94 95 

Maths Lev 3 3 4 4 2 9 8 10   96 95 96 97 94 94 92 94 

Eng & Maths 2 2 3 2 7 6 10   95 95 95 96 93 93 89 91 

5+ Level 3 2 4 2 2 5 5 7   96 94 96 95 93 95 92 95 

5+ Level 4 2 3 2 2 3 2 6   90 84 87 87 84 89 81 84 

5+ Level 5 2 4 2 5 6 2 6   48 42 44 41 40 47 40 47 

1+ Level 6 5 4 3 1 4 1 3   0 0 1 3 1 3 1 2 

Page 76



©AF Consultants Ltd, Fyfe Information Technology Ltd, SJ Education Support Services Ltd Page 17 

By the end of S5 
The following tables show percentages of pupils gaining awards at the stated levels by the end of S5. 
Percentages are based on the relevant S4 roll. 

All Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng & Maths 3 2 2 1 2 9 5   94 95 95 96 95 93 95 90 

5+ Level 3 2 2 2 1 2 4 4   94 96 94 96 95 93 95 92 

5+ Level 4 3 2 3 2 1 3 1   85 87 82 85 86 85 88 82 

5+ Level 5 6 2 4 2 4 3 3   47 54 50 52 51 53 56 53 

1+ Level 6 5 2 4 1 2 2 3   41 46 41 45 46 48 49 45 

3+ Level 6 7 3 6 4 5 7 5   20 26 21 25 24 24 27 24 

5+ Level 6 7 3 6 3 6 8 3   9 12 9 10 10 9 13 10 

1+ Level 7 0 5 6 5 1 4 3   0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 

Male Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng & Maths 2 2 3 1 3 9 3   95 95 94 96 94 91 95 90 

5+ Level 3 2 2 2 1 2 7 3   94 95 94 95 94 91 94 92 

5+ Level 4 1 2 3 2 2 4 1   83 82 79 82 83 81 85 80 

5+ Level 5 4 2 4 3 2 3 4   43 46 44 45 47 48 48 49 

1+ Level 6 3 2 5 3 2 3 4   38 39 36 38 41 42 42 41 

3+ Level 6 6 4 6 5 6 6 5   19 22 20 19 19 20 23 21 

5+ Level 6 7 5 6 7 7 7 3   7 8 8 7 8 8 12 9 

1+ Level 7 0 4 0 0 3 4 5   0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Female Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng & Maths 6 3 2 3 2 6 7   93 95 96 96 96 94 94 90 

5+ Level 3 3 1 4 2 2 4 3   95 97 95 97 95 95 96 91 

5+ Level 4 3 1 3 2 2 2 1   86 92 86 89 88 89 92 83 

5+ Level 5 6 2 3 2 4 3 1   52 61 56 58 56 58 65 57 

1+ Level 6 6 2 3 1 3 3 2   44 51 46 53 51 54 57 49 

3+ Level 6 8 4 7 3 5 6 4   22 29 23 30 28 27 32 27 

5+ Level 6 7 2 6 2 6 8 4   10 15 11 14 11 9 14 12 

1+ Level 7 0 5 5 3 1 4 2   0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 

Page 77



©AF Consultants Ltd, Fyfe Information Technology Ltd, SJ Education Support Services Ltd Page 18 

By the end of S6 
The following tables show percentages of pupils gaining awards at the stated levels by the end of S6. 
Percentages are based on the relevant S4 roll. 

All Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng & Maths 2 3 2 2 2 2 9   96 94 96 95 96 96 93 95 

5+ Level 3 1 2 2 3 1 2 4   96 94 96 94 97 95 94 96 

5+ Level 4 2 3 1 3 2 1 3   85 85 88 83 86 86 86 88 

5+ Level 5 2 5 2 4 2 1 2   55 50 57 52 54 57 59 59 

1+ Level 6 2 4 2 3 1 1 1   52 46 50 48 52 55 58 58 

3+ Level 6 3 6 3 5 2 5 5   36 29 35 31 36 34 37 38 

5+ Level 6 3 7 4 6 4 6 6   23 18 22 19 23 22 23 27 

1+ Level 7 3 6 2 6 3 6 5   16 13 16 13 17 15 16 21 

Male Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng & Maths 1 2 2 3 1 3 9   97 95 95 94 96 95 92 95 

5+ Level 3 1 2 2 2 1 2 7   96 94 95 94 96 94 92 94 

5+ Level 4 2 2 2 3 2 2 4   83 83 83 80 82 83 82 84 

5+ Level 5 2 4 2 4 3 2 3   49 46 50 46 48 51 54 51 

1+ Level 6 1 3 3 3 2 1 1   47 43 43 43 46 48 53 50 

3+ Level 6 1 5 4 5 5 6 5   33 27 30 27 28 29 31 31 

5+ Level 6 2 6 5 5 5 6 6   21 17 17 17 17 17 20 23 

1+ Level 7 2 3 3 5 5 8 6   15 13 13 12 13 11 14 18 

Female Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng & Maths 2 5 2 2 3 2 6   96 94 96 96 97 97 95 96 

5+ Level 3 1 3 1 4 1 2 3   96 95 98 95 97 96 95 98 

5+ Level 4 2 3 1 3 2 2 2   88 87 92 86 90 89 89 93 

5+ Level 5 2 6 2 3 2 2 2   62 55 64 58 61 62 65 69 

1+ Level 6 2 6 2 3 1 1 1   56 49 57 53 58 61 64 68 

3+ Level 6 4 8 2 6 2 4 4   39 31 40 35 44 40 42 46 

5+ Level 6 5 7 3 6 2 6 6   24 20 27 22 29 26 26 32 

1+ Level 7 3 8 2 7 1 4 5   16 13 19 13 22 19 19 25 

 

Page 78



©AF Consultants Ltd, Fyfe Information Technology Ltd, SJ Education Support Services Ltd Page 19 

School Summary 2012 Lochgilphead High 

Cumulative Whole School Attainment 

The following tables show percentages of pupils gaining the stated combinations of awards by the end of 
S4, S5 and S6. Percentages are based on the relevant S4 roll. Note that there are no NCD values for the 
current year. 

By the end of S4 

All Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng Lev 3 4 2 100 2 2 2 3   97 98 100 98 99 99 98 92 

Maths Lev 3 5 4 5 3 4 2 100   95 96 95 97 98 99 101 94 

Eng & Maths 5 3 4 3 3 1 3   94 96 95 96 98 99 97 92 

5+ Level 3 5 4 3 2 4 2 1   93 94 95 96 95 98 99 94 

5+ Level 4 5 6 3 2 4 2 3   81 78 88 87 83 89 88 81 

5+ Level 5 5 6 3 3 5 2 3   34 35 41 41 35 51 44 41 

1+ Level 6 1 1 1 1 0 1 3   3 3 5 2 0 6 1 2 

Male Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng Lev 3 3 3 100 100 4 3 4   98 98 100 100 98 98 98 86 

Maths Lev 3 3 3 4 3 6 4 4   98 98 96 98 95 98 98 88 

Eng & Maths 3 2 3 2 4 2 3   97 98 96 98 95 98 98 86 

5+ Level 3 3 3 5 3 5 3 2   95 96 92 96 93 96 98 88 

5+ Level 4 4 6 3 3 5 2 3   79 73 87 84 78 88 87 72 

5+ Level 5 4 5 4 4 7 3 3   33 31 35 36 27 42 39 26 

1+ Level 6 1 1 1 1 0 1 0   2 2 2 2 0 6 0 2 

Female Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng Lev 3 6 3 100 5 100 100 4   95 98 100 96 100 100 98 98 

Maths Lev 3 7 6 6 5 100 100 100   90 94 94 96 100 100 104 100 

Eng & Maths 7 5 5 5 100 100 4   90 94 94 95 100 100 96 98 

5+ Level 3 7 7 2 3 4 100 100   90 91 98 96 96 100 100 100 

5+ Level 4 5 5 2 2 4 3 3   83 83 90 89 87 90 89 89 

5+ Level 5 6 6 3 4 5 2 3   36 38 48 46 42 62 49 56 

1+ Level 6 1 1 1 2 0 1 2   5 4 8 2 0 5 2 2 

 

Page 79



©AF Consultants Ltd, Fyfe Information Technology Ltd, SJ Education Support Services Ltd Page 20 

By the end of S5 
The following tables show percentages of pupils gaining awards at the stated levels by the end of S5. 
Percentages are based on the relevant S4 roll. 

All Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng & Maths 4 5 3 4 3 2 100   96 94 96 96 96 99 101 94 

5+ Level 3 2 5 4 3 3 4 1   98 93 95 96 96 96 99 96 

5+ Level 4 4 4 4 2 2 4 2   85 83 83 89 89 86 91 85 

5+ Level 5 5 4 4 2 3 3 3   47 50 51 59 56 59 63 59 

1+ Level 6 7 4 3 2 2 2 2   34 43 46 50 57 54 58 50 

3+ Level 6 5 3 3 2 2 4 2   22 27 26 32 32 27 39 30 

5+ Level 6 2 2 4 2 2 4 2   15 16 12 20 18 12 21 14 

1+ Level 7 0 1 1 1 1 0 1   0 1 1 2 1 0 2 1 

Male Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng & Maths 5 3 2 4 2 5 100   93 97 98 96 98 95 100 96 

5+ Level 3 5 4 2 5 3 5 3   93 95 98 92 96 93 96 96 

5+ Level 4 5 4 5 3 2 6 3   80 81 79 87 89 78 88 83 

5+ Level 5 4 3 4 3 4 4 3   44 52 48 52 49 49 56 54 

1+ Level 6 5 3 2 3 1 6 3   33 45 46 44 56 37 50 43 

3+ Level 6 4 3 2 3 3 5 3   20 24 31 27 24 20 28 24 

5+ Level 6 2 2 2 2 2 4 4   13 14 13 17 16 10 12 9 

1+ Level 7 0 1 0 0 0 0 0   0 2 0 0 0 0 0  

Female Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng & Maths 3 7 6 4 5 100 100   98 90 94 96 95 102 103 93 

5+ Level 3 100 7 7 100 3 3 100   102 90 91 100 96 98 103 96 

5+ Level 4 3 4 4 2 3 2 2   91 86 87 92 89 92 95 87 

5+ Level 5 6 6 5 2 3 3 2   50 48 53 66 61 66 72 64 

1+ Level 6 7 6 4 2 2 1 2   34 40 47 56 58 68 69 58 

3+ Level 6 5 3 6 2 2 4 1   25 31 21 38 39 32 54 36 

5+ Level 6 3 2 5 2 2 4 1   16 19 11 22 19 13 33 18 

1+ Level 7 0 0 1 1 1 0 1   0 0 2 4 2 0 5 2 

 

 

 

Page 80



©AF Consultants Ltd, Fyfe Information Technology Ltd, SJ Education Support Services Ltd Page 21 

By the end of S6 
The following tables show percentages of pupils gaining awards at the stated levels by the end of S6. 
Percentages are based on the relevant S4 roll. 

All Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng & Maths 5 4 5 4 4 4 2   94 96 94 96 96 96 99 103 

5+ Level 3 5 2 5 4 3 3 3   94 98 93 95 96 96 97 102 

5+ Level 4 5 3 4 4 2 2 4   82 87 84 83 90 89 86 93 

5+ Level 5 3 5 4 4 3 2 2   60 48 54 52 60 63 66 69 

1+ Level 6 4 6 4 4 2 1 2   47 40 47 49 56 65 62 67 

3+ Level 6 4 5 5 3 2 3 3   35 31 32 37 44 42 43 54 

5+ Level 6 3 4 4 2 2 2 3   26 20 21 27 32 31 29 42 

1+ Level 7 5 4 4 3 2 2 4   11 13 14 17 24 21 19 36 

Male Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng & Maths 3 5 3 2 4 2 5   98 93 97 98 96 98 95 98 

5+ Level 3 5 5 4 2 5 3 6   93 93 95 98 92 96 93 96 

5+ Level 4 5 5 4 5 3 2 6   80 80 83 79 87 89 78 88 

5+ Level 5 2 5 3 4 3 4 4   57 44 55 50 54 49 56 60 

1+ Level 6 3 6 3 3 3 2 4   48 38 47 48 48 58 49 56 

3+ Level 6 3 4 4 2 3 4 7   32 31 29 40 33 33 24 40 

5+ Level 6 3 3 5 1 2 3 4   23 24 16 29 25 22 22 30 

1+ Level 7 4 2 6 3 3 7 7   11 18 9 15 15 9 10 22 

Female Candidates 

 NCD  Percentage 

 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Eng & Maths 7 3 7 6 4 5 100   91 98 90 94 96 95 102 110 

5+ Level 3 4 100 7 7 100 3 100   96 102 90 91 100 96 100 110 

5+ Level 4 5 2 5 4 2 3 3   84 93 86 87 94 89 92 100 

5+ Level 5 3 6 6 5 2 2 2   62 52 52 53 66 74 74 79 

1+ Level 6 6 7 5 5 2 1 2   47 43 48 51 64 70 72 82 

3+ Level 6 4 6 5 5 1 2 2   38 32 36 34 56 49 57 72 

5+ Level 6 3 7 3 4 1 2 3   29 16 29 26 40 39 34 56 

1+ Level 7 6 7 3 3 1 2 3   11 9 21 19 32 30 26 54 

 

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



 

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 

 

MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE & THE ISLANDS AREA 

COMMITTEE 

DEVELOPMENT AND 

INFRASTRUCTURE 

 

WEDNESDAY 6 FEBRUARY 2013  

 

 

ROADS ISSUES   

 

 
.   
 

1. SUMMARY RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

 This report provides an update on outstanding and ongoing roads-related issues in 
Mid Argyll, Kintyre and Islay.   

 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

 It is recommended that Members note this report. 
 

3. DETAIL 

 

 3.1 2013 / 2014 Capital Programme –  
 

 The finalised roads reconstruction capital programme will be brought to the 
next Area Committee in April following further discussions with Members at 
the intervening Business Meeting in March. 

 
3.2 Revenue works –  
 

General safety-related works (drainage and potholing) is on-going.   
 
3.3 Kinloch Road (CHORD Scheme) – 
 

Works on footways at Kinloch Road in Campbeltown are continuing.  On 
completion of footway works, the contractor will withdraw from site and return 
in the early spring to complete carriageway resurfacing works. 

 
3.4 Winter Maintenance - 
 

Salt stocks at depots are currently near capacity.  The 30 day probabilistic 

forecast indicates that overnight road surface temperatures will remain sub-

zero until the end of January.  Thereafter, in early February, slightly milder 

temperatures are expected to prevail.  

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 9Page 83



3.5 Speed Restrictions -  

 

An order to introduce a 40mph speed restriction on the A819 north of 

Inveraray, between the existing 30mph speed restriction and Electric 

Cottage, has been raised.  The new speed restriction comes into force on 25 

February 2013.  

 

3.6 Flooding in Campbeltown – 

 

There have been 2 recent and significant flooding events at Millknowe in 

Campbeltown.  Although culverts are currently inspected, a more formalised 

inspection regime, to ensure that culvert entry grilles are absolutely clear, will 

be introduced in the very near future. 

 

4. CONCLUSION 

 
4.1 This report provides an update on on-going roads-related issues to 

Members.  
 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS 

 

5.1 Policy Works are assessed and carried out under the current 
Roads Asset Management and Maintenance Plan. 

   
5.2 Financial  Next year’s capital programme will be based on 

revised capital allocation and re-profiling exercise for 
years 2012 to 2015. 

   
5.3 Legal None 
   
5.4 HR None 
   
5.5 Equalities  None 
   
5.6 Risk Completed works will reduce requirement to repair and 

maintain existing carriageway 
   
5.7 Customer Services None 
 
 
For further information, please contact: 
 
Stewart Clark, Roads Performance Manager, West (Tel: 01546 604893) 
 
Jim Smith 
Head of Service Roads and Amenity 
16 January 2013 

Page 84



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 

 MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE  AND THE ISLANDS 
AREA COMMITTEE 

 
CUSTOMER SERVICES 

 
6th February 2013 

  

 
USEABLE CAPITAL RECEIPTS 
 

  
1 INTRODUCTION 

  
 1.1 This report updates the Area Committees of the current position in regards 

previously agreed capital receipts funding for local projects. 
 

2 RECOMMENDATION 
   
 2.1 The Area Committee is asked to note the update in regards the Ardrishaig 

Regeneration Masterplan, to agree that the previously agreed commitment from 
capital receipts for the project be withdrawn.  Furthermore to agree that in the 
event of any new or revised proposal to be taken forward which includes any 
application for part funding from the Council’s Useable Capital Receipts, that the 
application will be decided on its merits at that time. 
 

   
3 DETAIL 
   
 3.1 Members were provided with an update on Useable Capital Receipts at the 

December 2012 Area Committee, at which time it was noted that there is a net 
negative balance of £73,186.80). 
 

 3.2 In September 2009 the Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Islands Area Committee 
agreed to support a request for funding of £48,000 over a 3 year financial period 
to assist on the implementation of the Ardrishaig Regeneration Masterplan. The 
agreed funding was part of an overall funding package being put together as part 
of the EU Interreg Programme. In October 2011 Members were updated that the 
outcome of the Interreg finding application had been unsuccessful, and were 
asked for continued support to submit a fresh application for grant funding to 
assist with the implementation of the Masterplan. Members agreed at this time 
that a further report on this should come to the December 2011 Area Committee 
for further consideration. 
 

 3.3 Difficulties in progressing with implementing the Masterplan on a partnership 
basis has unfortunately meant that to date we have not been in a position to 
bring a further report to the Area Committee . 
 

 3.4 
 
 
 

Notwithstanding that the funding application for which the capital receipt support 
was agreed by the Area Committee in 2009 was unsuccessful,  and no further 
funding applications  have been made to date, Members did agree in December 
2011 to continue to support the implementation of the Ardrishaig Regeneration 
Masterplan This support is critical if we are to secure the significant 

Agenda Item 11Page 85



environmental and economic outcomes  
 

 3.5 Given that no further funding applications for the implementation of the plan 
have been made to date, and none are in process currently, Members are asked 
to consider whether to leave the previously agreed funding of £48,000, which 
was for the specific purpose of implementing the Masterplan through the Interreg 
Progamme in place, or to agree to consider any future application for part 
funding from the Council’s Useable Capital Receipts on its merits at that time. 
 
  

 3.6 Members should be advised that a very positive meeting was held with senior 
managers from Scottish Canals on Friday 18 January 2013. Scottish Canals are 
refocusing on the commercial opportunities relating to the Canal. The meeting 
focused on the Ardirishaig masterplan, the wider opportunities for economic 
development relating to the Crinan Canal and the opportunities for a joint 
partnership approach to assist in the delivery of key projects. The proposal is to 
develop a memorandum of understanding between the Council and Scottish 
canals over the next 12 months with the aim of focusing on key projects. It is 
therefore hoped that we will be in a potion in the near future to come back to 
Members with details of potential joint projects relating to both Ardrishaig and the 
Crinan Canal  

  
4 CONCLUSION 
  
 4.1 Members are asked to consider the up to date position relating to previously 

agreed funding for the Ardrishaig Regeneration Masterplan which was 
specifically for an Interreg Programme and,  in light of the overall balance of 
Capital Receipts available for use in the MAKI area consider  that in the event of 
any new funding proposal coming forward , that any application for part funding 
from the Council’s Useable Capital Receipts is decided on its merits at that time. 
  

  
5 IMPLICATIONS 
  

5.1 Policy                     None 
 

5.2 Financial                The Area Committee will be able to allocate free funds from        
Capital Receipts once they become available 

 

5.3 Legal                      None 
 

5.4 HR                         None 
 

5.5 Equalities              None 
 

5.6 Risk                      None 
 

5.7 Customer Service   None 
 

 
 

Executive Director of Customer Services 

Page 86



11th January 2013 
                                                  
For further information contact: Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager, 
01369 707134 
 
 

Page 87



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL  MID ARGYLL KINTYRE AND ISLAY 
AREA    COMMITTEE 

 
DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES     FEBRUARY 2013 
 

 

SCOTTISH FERRIES PLAN 

 

 

1.0 SUMMARY 
 

1.1 This report provides a review of the recently published Ferries 
Plan and how it impinges on the Mid Argyll Kintyre and Islay area. 
There are proposals to introduce a pilot service to the Ayrshire 
coast via Arran and to modify the service provision to Islay and 
Jura. The commitment is apparent that the Government will 
engage with the Council in respect of the transfer of 
responsibilities for ferry services and details of how Road 
Equivalent Tariff will be implemented.  

   
 

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 That Members note the contents of this report and that; 
2.2 A further report will be presented to the Council in March which 
will set out the Council’s proposed position with regard to the Ferries Plan 
and associated actions.  
 

  

3.0 DETAIL 
 

3.1 Ferries plan 
        

The plan for the period 2013 – 2022 was published by Transport 
Scotland prior to Christmas 2012. The purpose of the document is 
to provide communities with a clear view of the intended way 
forward. The Review has enabled the Scottish Government to 
develop a shared vision for lifeline ferry services in the context of 
the National Transport Strategy and inform their long term plan. 
 

3.2 Proposals affecting Mid Argyll Kintyre and Islay 
 

In the short term the Government proposes to implement a new 
two year summer only (May to September) pilot ferry service 
between Campbeltown and Ayrshire via Arran 3 days per week.. 
As a temporary step they will introduce a summer months service 
on a Saturday from Colonsay, via Islay to Kennacraig. 
In addition, subject to the transfer of responsibility to the Scottish 
Government, the proposal is to offer zero fares between Jura and 
Islay when that journey is part of an onward journey to the 
mainland. 
 

Agenda Item 13Page 89



What should be noted is that all of the proposals are subject to 
future Spending Review commitments. 
  

3.3 Tarbert - Portavadie 
 

The plan confirms that as a result of the consultation this route 
provides a vital link for the local community and will be retained.  
 

3.4 Claonaig- Lochranza 
 

The Government have questioned the validity of the provision of 
this service given that it is a second route to Arran. However, it 
does fulfil a strategic role in providing support to local tourism and 
carries dangerous goods which cannot be carried on the principal 
route. On this basis the route will be retained. 
 

3.5 Campbeltown – Ardrossan via Arran 
 

The Government has committed to provide a pilot summer service 
operating from Campbeltown to Ardrossan via Arran running three 
times per week. The vessel will be the Isle of Arran and is 
designed to offer a reasonable day trip, an overnight and weekend 
stays on the west coast. Subject to an evaluation of the pilot the 
Government could link the new service to the longer term 
proposals for Arran leading to the possibility of a winter service 
between Campbeltown and Ardrossan. 
The implications for the port of Campbeltown are that, dependent 
upon the timetable, it may impact on the ability to provide the 
same level of service for the export of timber. The ferry berth 
would need to be safe for passengers to ensure that there was no 
risk to them from other operations. Preliminary discussions with 
staff from Calmac Ferry Ltd confirm that they are willing to modify 
their initial timetable proposals to mitigate the impact it may have 
on the port. In respect of the tower shipments, these are intended 
to utilise the inner berth and provided satisfactory levels of 
pedestrian and vehicular segregation can be achieved in 
compliance with our obligations under Port security, this element 
of our business should not be affected.  
 

3.6 Jura 
 

The Islay Jura ferry service is currently operated by the Council. If 
this route is transferred to the Government along with the 
associated infrastructure then the intention is to offer zero fares on 
this part of the route when it is part of an onward journey to 
Kennacraig.  
The initial draft plan proposed rebalancing the service in favour of 
port Askaig but following the final consultation phase it was 
concluded that just one service per week would be shifted to Port 
Askaig on a Saturday. This will impact on the summer service to 
Colonsay by providing an additional sailing day and marginally 
improves the accessibility for Jura. 

Page 90



The community operated summer only service between 
Craighouse and Tayvallich is presently supported by both the 
Government and the Council.  The Government has stated their 
intention to cease contributing funding once the other changes 
that affect Jura have been implemented. They have also made it 
clear that their contribution remains dependent upon the Council 
continuing to contribute. 
 

3.7 Council operated services 
 

Officers have met with officials from Transport Scotland and 
articulated the view that we would wish to progress the proposed 
transfer of responsibility. This would be subject to a routes and 
services needs assessment methodology (RSM), Options 
Appraisal and Business Case for each of the four routes which will 
be undertaken by the Council with assistance and guidance from 
Transport Scotland, this is anticipated to be completed within the 
next eighteen months. The routes will have to be lifeline and if 
transfer of the routes is realised then the port infrastructure 
associated with the ferry service would have to be transferred too. 
It is clear that the Government will only fund services at a level 
considered necessary after applying the RSM. Any provision 
above this will have to be funded by the Council. It is also clear 
that there would have to be an agreement about the levels of 
capital and revenue funding to be transferred to the Government. 
This would take account of the age and condition of the vessel 
being transferred and the revenue funding would represent the 
true cost of providing the service. In regard to the application of 
RET, no decision has yet been taken for the routes operated by 
the Council. Even if the routes are transferred it does not mean 
that RET will automatically be introduced. Finally, there is no 
guarantee that the Government will accept responsibility for the 
transfer of ferry services. 

 
 

3.8 RET 
 

The Government has committed to rolling out a Road Equivalent 
Tariff (RET) across the entire network. This will include fares for 
passengers, cars and small commercial vehicles up to 6m in 
length and coaches. 
The intention is for RET to become a permanent feature on routes 
to the Western Isles, Coll and Tiree. The impact of this will be that 
instead of having to purchase multi journey tickets the RET single 
ticket will be competitive with the single journey equivalent of a 
multi journey ticket. There is concern that the application of RET 
will create an issue for demand. The operator will have the 
opportunity to bring forward proposals for managing this demand 
in consultation with the community it is serving. It is important to 
note that there will be no distinction made between residents and 
non-residents. 
 
Commercial RET  

Page 91



 
The Government has confirmed that the additional revenue 
generated by applying the updated RET formula for passengers, 
cars and small commercial vehicles will be reinvested in 
commercial vehicle  fares in order to reduce the impact of the 
removal of RET for commercial vehicles. The government will also 
provide additional funding for this sector such that no fare will rise 
above 10% in 2013. The long term aim is to provide an 
overarching policy for freight fares taking account of the need to 
balance the wellbeing of the communities against public sector 
cost. Initially the findings of the study on the Western isles, Coll 
and Tiree economies will be reviewed and a further working group 
established that will consult with all key stakeholders. The study 
by MVA consultancy on the impact of the removal of RET from 
commercial vehicles on the Western isles, Coll and Tiree was 
published in January 2013. 
 
     

  
4.0 CONCLUSION 
 
 4.1 The plan contains significant proposals that will affect Mid Argyll 

Kintyre and Islay both in the short and longer term. There remains 
a considerable amount of work to be progressed if the Council is 
to achieve its aim of transferring responsibility for its ferry services 
and this would also require Council approval of the Business Case 
prior to transfer. RET is a contentious issue, particularly for the 
commercial operators. The prospect of the introduction of RET 
causing over demand especially through the summer season will 
create the potential for demand management.  

 
 
 
5.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 

 5.1    Policy:       If the ferries are transferred to the Government then 
the Council will be required to approve the transfer of both 
vessel and associated port assets associated with the routes 
  

 5.2  Financial: If the ferries transfer then there will be an adjustment 
to Government funding for the council.  The council should be no 
better nor worse off financially on completion of transfer. 

 
 5.3    Legal: There may be a requirement to formally transfer      

council owned assets 
 

 5.4    HR: There is the potential TUPE of staff and employees. 
 

 5.5    Equalities None 
 
 5.6    Risk:  That the Council retains the ferry services and continues 

to bear the risk on what is considered as a non-core activity. 
 

Page 92



 5.7   Customer Service:  The routes and services needs assessment 
may demonstrate a service profile model which is in excess of 
what is considered necessary and unless the Council fund the 
additional services then it will result in a curtailment of service. 

 
 
   
  
 
 

Executive Director of Development and Infrastructure Services 
18 January 2013 
                                                 
For further information contact: M.Gorringe, Marine Operations Manager 
(01546 604656) 

Page 93



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



 

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 

 

Mid Argyll, Kintyre and Islay Area 
Committee  

CUSTOMER SERVICES 6 February 2013 
 

 
Review of Arrangements regarding the distribution of the G.M Duncan Bequest  
 
 

 
 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
 
1.1 The purpose of this Paper is to outline the current arrangements for the 

distribution of the G.M. Duncan bequest, and to outline  proposals for the trustees 
of the bequest to consider for the future operation of the bequest 
 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
  
That the ward 1 Members: 
 
2.1 Note the arrangements currently in place in relation to disbursement of the 

Bequest and the current status of the fund 
 

2.2 Agree that the current arrangements are  not the most effective use of the 
resources available 
 

2.3 Note that there is a lack of definition about the requirements to qualify as a 
beneficiary and that this should be clarified    
 

2.4 Consider  raising the amount payable to each successful applicant while having 
regard to  the restrictions regarding the accessing of the capital 
 

2.5 Consider publicising any changes to the operation of the bequest together with 
the rationale in order to demonstrate that the funds are being put to best use 
and to publicise the clarified requirements  to qualify as a beneficiary  

 
3. DETAIL 

 
HISTORY AND CURRENT SITUATION 

 
 
3.1   The GM Duncan bequest was originally minuted as having been received 
and  accepted by the Finance Committee of the Campbeltown Town council 
on 1 September 1958.  The receipt of the residue of the estate totalling 
£15,000 was subsequently noted in the minute of the Finance Committee on 

Agenda Item 14Page 95



7th December 1959.  This was to be invested in the housing account. On 4th 
January, 1960 the Town clerk noted that the trust did not provide for the 
monies to be used for anything other than for “the benefit of the poor of the 
burgh in the form of gifts of fuel, clothing and foodstuffs during the winter 
months “and that the trustees did not have the authority to spend the original 
capital of the fund. (i.e. the £15000   
 

 3.2  As at 31/3/2012 the balance of the bequest stands at £85,481.61, 
which after this year’s distribution will mean a current balance of approximately 
£84,500   

 
 3.3 The current practice regarding the disbursement of funds from the 

bequest is that applications from individuals to the fund are sought in 
September/October and a meeting takes place each year, (usually in 
November) at which the ward one Members (Who are the successor officials to 
the Campbeltown Town Council)  either grant or refuse the applications 
received.  Current practice is that an element of local knowledge is applied by 
those involved in the process, but in general, if the person applying is in receipt 
of benefits, then application is approved.  At present the level of grant given is 
£10 per applicant and this amount has remained static as long as any staff 
currently involved can remember, which means that its substantive value has 
diminished considerably.  Reports from long service staff and local people who 
were previously involved in dealing with the bequest  strongly suggests that the 
£10 was originally a substantial gift, and was used to buy bags of coal, winter 
clothing or substantial amounts of food from the various retailers registered 
with the scheme at that time.   

 
It is worth noting that in recent years, the number of applicants to the fund has 
increased significantly.  The consequence of this is that in each of the last few 
financial years, the low interest rates currently applying to depositors has 
meant that  the amount paid out to applicants has been marginally more than 
the amount the fund earned in income.    

 
 Currently only the Cooperative remains a participant in the scheme, although 

Tesco is being approached to re-engage with the trust   
 
 
 SUGGESTED CHANGES  
 
 
   3.4 Given the original intention of the bequest was to substantively benefit the 

poor of the area, there is a question about whether the distribution of £10 per 
applicant will actually fulfil the bequests charitable purpose in the future as the 
real value of the award continues to diminish given the rising cost of living and 
the effects of inflation.  It is therefore suggested that the level of award be 
revisited and increased to £25-£30 per household/applicant, with a 
corresponding restriction on the criteria required to qualify. Determining the 
appropriate amount and criteria will be matters for the trustees to determine.  A 
Spreadsheet containing an outline  of the effect  of several options is attached 
as appendix 1 

Page 96



 
 Terms of the trust 
 

3.5 “Poor of the Burgh”  
The intended beneficiaries of the bequest are the “poor” of the historic Burgh of 
Campbeltown Town council, and at the time of the original bequest, G.M. 
Duncan would have been clear about who his intended beneficiaries would be, 
however this is rather more difficult to quantify now, and it may be useful to the 
trustees to offer some guidance as to current definitions of poverty which can 
be broader than simply a lack of funds. 

"There are basically three current definitions of poverty in common 
usage: absolute poverty, relative poverty and social exclusion.  
Absolute poverty is defined as the lack of sufficient resources with 
which to keep body and soul together. Relative poverty defines 
income or resources in relation to the average. It is concerned with 
the absence of the material needs to participate fully in accepted 
daily life.  
Social exclusion is a new term used by the Government. The Prime 
Minister described social exclusion as "…a shorthand label for what 
can happen when individuals or areas suffer from a combination of 
linked problems such as unemployment, poor skills, low incomes, 
poor housing, high crime environments, bad health and family 
breakdown"." 
The House of Commons Scottish Affairs Committee 

 

The Definition of Poverty 

The usual definition of relative low income are households whose 
equivalised income before housing costs is below 60% of the median 

( i.e. midpoint) income in the U.K. in the same year. 

Income is the income from all sources for all members of the 
household but after deductions for income tax, National Insurance 
contributions, council tax, pension contributions and maintenance 

payments. 

Equivalisation allows for differences in the size and composition of 
households, and recognises that a family of several people requires a 
higher income than a single person in order for both households to 

have a similar standard of living. 

It is assumed that all individuals in the household benefit equally 
from the combined equivalised income of the household. 

For a couple with no children the U.K. median income before housing 

costs in 2006-07 was £377 per week. The relative low income level 
was therefore £226 per week. 

The Experience of Rural Poverty in Scotland (Scottish Government 

2009)  

 
From the definitions above, it is clear that using the definition above, the worst 
cases of absolute poverty should never occur in Campbeltown, and the 
trustees will consequently be more likely to be concerned with applicants 

Page 97



experiencing gradations of “relative poverty” i.e. using equivalency to the 
income levels determined above. 
Using the figures above, as a guide, in general, those on mean tested benefits 
such as jobseekers allowance (£142 per fortnight” for a single person) will be 
likely to fall within the definition of relative poverty.  
 
Husbandry of the Fund  
Care needs to be taken to ensure that the fund is not unintentionally depleted 
by over wide acceptance criteria and the trustees need to be aware that most 
current applicants will fall within the definition of relative poverty, so that in 
practice, accepting “is in receipt of means tested benefits” as the eligibility 
criteria may increase the overall burden on the fund if the value of the gift is 
increased.  
 
 An alternative approach would be to select a trigger figure per person for 
household income below which applications will be considered, this would 
presumably be a figure below the benefits threshold and should for example 
give assistance to those on means tested benefit who are also attempting to 
repay crisis loans since the voucher would assist in the purchase of their food 
or fuel  Given the changes to the benefits system due to come into force in 
March with the new single credit, the single trigger figure may have a benefit in 
being simple to administer  given that the council is likely to have somewhat 
less detailed access to the breakdown of individual claimants circumstances. It 
is estimated on the basis of last year’s applicants that restricting applications to 
those demonstrating a figure of a household income of just under  £100 per 
person per week, would not have a negative outcome on the fund. 
 
Ultimately the access criteria and income levels are matters for the trustees to 
determine.    
 

 
3.6  Consent to benefit checks 

Currently, the application form used in applying for assistance from the 
bequest simply asks individuals about their level of household income, and 
while there is an element of local knowledge applied in ensuring that the 
applications are accurate, there is currently no verifiable method of checking 
the accuracy of statements made.  It is suggested that a simple Data 
Protection fair processing statement be added to the application saying that 
statements made in the application may be checked against the various 
databases accessible to the council and that the applicant consents to this 
processing by completing the application.  This grants the freedom to perform 
such checks if desired, but not the obligation to do so.    

 
 
4. IMPLICATIONS 

 
4.1 Policy Consideration of the questions raised will ensure that the 

intentions of the original bequest continue to be honoured    
   
4.2 Financial The financial implications of the proposed review will be 

Page 98



determined by the options chosen above  ,  
   
4.3 Personnel None  
   
4.4 Equalities Impact 

Assessment 
None 

   
4.5 Legal Reviewing the terms of the bequest confirms the onging 

legality of its administration  
 
 
For further information, please contact Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager 
tel 01369 707134 

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



GM Duncan Analysis Output  

              Number % 

Total Number of Applicants       88  

         

Number of applicants over 65       44 50.00 

         

number of applicants over 75       21 23.86 

         

number of  applicants under 40       7 7.95 

         

number of  applicants under 30       4 4.55 

         

Number of applicants with weekly household income under £100pw   23.00 26.14 

         

Number of applicants with weekly income over 200pw     17.00 19.32 

         

Number of applicants living on their own      78.00 88.64 

         

Number of applicants with (per head)income of under £100 per person per week  35.00 39.77 

         

Number of applicants with (per head)income of under £75 per person per week  25.00 28.41 

         

Number of applicants with (per head)income of under £65 per person per week  11.00 12.50 

         

Number of applicants with (per head)income of under £150 per person per week  67.00 76.14 

 

P
a
g
e
 1

0
1



P
a
g

e
 1

0
2

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 
 

 

AREA COMMITTEES 

  

CUSTOMER SERVICES 
 

 

 

EXTRACT OF MINUTE OF THE COUNCIL MEETING OF 24 JANUARY 2013 

 

 

 
 (e) CHILDREN'S CHAMPION 

 

  The Council considered a report which outlined recommendations to 
develop the role of Children’s Champions across Argyll and Bute. The 
Council also heard a presentation by Denny Ford of Who Cares on 
supporting the needs of looked after children in Argyll and Bute. 
 

Decision 

 
1. Agreed the need for Children’s Champions. 

 
2. Agreed the principle that there should be four Champions, one for 

each geographical area which would better support the needs of 
looked after children population in Argyll and Bute and that this be 
delegated to the four Area Committees to make the appointments. 

 
3. Accepted the principle of establishing a Corporate Parenting Board 

which will report to the Council annually to support and drive activity 
for looked after children. A further report on the membership and 
remit to be submitted to a future Meeting. 

 
(Ref: Report by Executive Director of Community Services dated 26 
November 2012, submitted) 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 15Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL                                                       COUNCIL 
 
COMMUNITY SERVICES                                    24 JANUARY 2013 

 
CHILDREN’S CHAMPION 
 

 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
 1.1 This report outlines recommendations to develop the role of 

Children’s Champions across Argyll and Bute.   
 
2.  RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 Members agree the need for Children’s Champions. 
 
2.2 Members consider whether four Champions, one for each 

geographical area would better support the needs of looked after 
children population in Argyll and Bute. 

 
2.3 Members accept the principle of establishing a Corporate 

Parenting Board which will report to the Council annually to 
support and drive activity for looked after children. A further 
report on the membership and remit will follow. 

 
3.  DETAIL 
 

Argyll and Bute Council is seeking to improve the outcomes for looked 
after and accommodated children/young people in care through the 
development of four Children’s Champions across each geographical 
area.  The role developed in 2010 in Argyll and Bute had a single 
champion to enhance the lives of looked after and accommodated 
children through greater opportunities and the removal of barriers. 
Whilst the role was important to establish an Elected Member leading 
on Children’s Rights there was a need to explore how to expand the 
role and lift the profile of looked after children.  In consultation with 
looked after young people at an event on 23 November 2012 they 
indicated they would like an Elected Member for each of the four 
geographical areas so that they are able to build relationships with 
them.  
 
Focus 
 

3.1 One way of focussing on the needs of looked after children/young 
people is to review what is currently being achieved and what still 
needs to be done.  The Getting It Right For Looked After Children Plan 
outlines all agencies’ roles in improving services however, the Council 
also has a responsibility as a Corporate Parent to ensure that every 
child/young person has the opportunity to meet their full potential. For 

Page 105



2 

 

that to happen, the Council needs to bring all its available resources to 
bear to meet these children/young people’s needs in terms of their 
socialisation, well being, education, health and overall welfare.  

 
3.2 Currently their needs are met through a multi-disciplinary focus of 

Social Work, Police, Education and Health.  However as a Council we 
have embraced the role as corporate parent through the signing of the 
Give Me A Chance Promise by the Leader of the Council and the Chief 
Executive on 30 October 2012.  Argyll and Bute have pledged to 
reduce stigma and promote positive opportunities for all looked after 
children. 

 
 Corporate Parenting and the role of the Children’s Champion 
 
3.3 Corporate Parenting relates to all children/young people who are 

looked after by the authority. It means that formal partnerships and 
actions are established by local authorities, departments and 
associated agencies that are responsible for working together to meet 
the needs of looked after children/young people. 

 
3.4 The notion of a local authority acting as a parent recognises the legal 

and social responsibilities of public bodies to children/young people 
who become looked after. It recognises that those children/young 
people for whom the local authority has a particular responsibility are 
significantly less likely to achieve good outcomes not only throughout 
their childhood but throughout their lives. 

 
3.5 Whilst there has been progress regarding Corporate Parenting at both 

a national and local level more needs to be done to promote the 
wellbeing of our looked after children/young people. This as reinforced 
by the report produced by the Scottish Government ‘Looked After 
Children; We Can and Must Do Better’ which highlighted the need for 
local authorities to strengthen their approach to Corporate Parenting. 

 
3.6 Corporate Parenting is essentially the same as being a good parent 

and wanting to achieve the same good outcomes for our looked after 
children/young people that we would want for our own children. To 
improve and make Corporate Parenting a reality depends upon drive, 
ownership and leadership at the highest level of the organisation. 
Children’s Champions play an important role in promoting the rights of 
looked after children.   

 
3.7 Who Cares? Scotland have been contracted to provide direct support 

to the Children’s Champions.  It is their intention to help us establish a 
Corporate Parenting Board where the Champions would act on behalf 
of the looked after population to drive forward changes.   

 
 
 
 

Page 106



3 

 

 Role and Remit of a Children’s Champion 
 
3.8 The role and remit of a Children’s Champion is to champion the rights 

of looked after and accommodated children/young people. There are 
several areas the Champion will focus on: 

 
(i) Providing further leadership and standards that recognise 

the Council’s statutory obligation as a Corporate Parent 
to the looked after and accommodated child/young 
person and further provide impetus for change and 
improvement in service delivery. 

 
(ii) Promoting and safeguarding the rights of the looked after 

and accommodated child/young person ensuring that the 
services they require to remove barriers which are 
obstacles to progress are in place. 

 
(iii) Identifying in association with recognised service 

providers at all levels the additional provisions required to 
ensure that the needs of looked after and accommodated 
children/young people are best met. 

 
(iv) Communicating with these children/young people by 

consulting with them and their service providers to ensure 
that the looked after and accommodated child/young 
person receives the support, security and stability they 
require to achieve their individual potential. 

 
(v) Support the implementation of the Corporate Parenting 

Board with Community Planning Partners and young 
people to ensure Argyll and Bute drive the improvement 
required for the looked after population.  

 
6. CONCLUSION 
 

This proposal for Children’s Champions across four areas is a unique 
opportunity to develop the role within the Council further. Champions 
will lead and drive future development of all looked after and 
accommodated children/young people within Argyll and Bute through 
their understanding of children and young people’s needs. 

 
The Children’s Champion will enhance the work already in place 
through existing services in working towards the future wellbeing of 
each accommodated child and young person’s.  They will be supported 
by Who Cares? Scotland and contribute to the Corporate Parenting 
Board.  These developments will ensure we make significant 
improvement to how young people who are ‘Looked After’ experience 
your services.  

 
 

Page 107



4 

 

 
 
7. IMPLICATIONS 
 
 7.1 Policy    Contributes to the development of the  
     Corporate Parenting Policy 
 7.2 Financial  None 
 7.3 Legal   It will assist and fulfil the Council’s statutory 
     responsibility to looked after children and 
     young people. 
 7.4 HR   None  
 7.5 Equalities  The Champions will assist to reduce stigma 
     and discrimination faced by looked after  
     children and young people. 
 7.6 Risk   None 
 7.7 Customer Service None   

 
 

 
 
 
Executive Director of Community Services 
26 November 2012 
 
For further information contact:   
 
Louise Long 
Head of Children & Families 
Tel:  01546 60 4256 
louise.long@argyll-bute.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 
      
 

Page 108



Agenda Item 16Page 109
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 115
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 17Page 117
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 9

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	6 ARGYLL AND BUTE ADULT PROTECTION COMMITTEE - BIENNIAL
	Biennial Report

	8 LOCHGILPHEAD JOINT CAMPUS SCHOOL
	9 ROADS ISSUES
	11 USEABLE CAPITAL RECEIPTS
	13 SCOTTISH FERRIES PLAN
	14 GM DUNCAN BEQUEST
	GM Duncan Analysis Output

	15 CHILDREN'S CHAMPION
	Children's Champions

	16 GRANT OF SERVITUDE RIGHT OF ACCESS TO FORESTRY COMMISSION
	Forestry Commission Servitude Plan, Lochgilphead0001

	17 SALE OF GARAGE 4, THE ARCHES

